
REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP 1/20Page:11/05/2020 11:13 AM
User: EHomeister
DB: White Lake Twp PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2020

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

2020
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2020

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

10/31/2020DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues
TAX COLLECTIONS

100.51 (5,652.05)1,112,555.00 1,118,207.05 0.00 CURRENT PROPERTY TAX101-000-402.000
99.98 2.57 17,130.00 17,127.43 0.00 SPECIAL ASSMT STREET LIGHTS101-000-403.001
113.03 (977.00)7,500.00 8,477.00 850.00 TRAILER PARK TAX101-000-405.000
100.00 (11,192.38)0.00 11,192.38 1,207.79 DELINQUENT PROPERTY TAX101-000-412.000
70.69 4,982.50 17,000.00 12,017.50 0.00 PENALTIES101-000-445.000
613.00 (7,695.04)1,500.00 9,195.04 526.32 PRIN RESIDENCE DENIALS101-000-445.001

101.78 (20,531.40)1,155,685.00 1,176,216.40 2,584.11 TAX COLLECTIONS

OTHER LICENSE & PERMITS
100.00 (150.00)0.00 150.00 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS LICENSES101-000-457.000
52.50 380.00 800.00 420.00 0.00 SOLICITOR PERMIT101-000-459.000
71.53 427.00 1,500.00 1,073.00 98.50 DOG LICENSES101-000-481.000

71.43 657.00 2,300.00 1,643.00 98.50 OTHER LICENSE & PERMITS

TRANSPORTATION
0.00 14,763.00 14,763.00 0.00 0.00 SMART GRANT101-000-530.000
0.00 13,151.00 13,151.00 0.00 0.00 SPECIALIZED SERVICE101-000-541.000
0.00 26,520.00 26,520.00 0.00 0.00 OCPTA FUNDS101-000-542.000

12.15 17,570.00 20,000.00 2,430.00 0.00 SENIOR ACTIVITIES101-000-651.000
83.36 249.54 1,500.00 1,250.46 0.00 SENIOR CENTER REVENUE101-000-652.001

4.85 72,253.54 75,934.00 3,680.46 0.00 TRANSPORTATION

PLANNING REVENUE
41.46 3,805.00 6,500.00 2,695.00 0.00 ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS101-000-608.000
58.67 1,860.00 4,500.00 2,640.00 830.00 PLANNING COMMISSION FEES101-000-609.000
239.25 (4,177.50)3,000.00 7,177.50 385.00 ZONING APPLICATION FEES101-000-622.000
117.15 (343.00)2,000.00 2,343.00 (1,520.00)PLANNING DEPARTMENT REVIEWS101-000-622.002
26.20 553.50 750.00 196.50 0.00 LANDSCAPING INSPECTION FEES101-000-622.003
0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 PUNCH LIST ADMIN FEES101-000-622.004
0.00 350.00 350.00 0.00 0.00 FINAL BACK CHECK FEES101-000-622.005

170.00 (350.00)500.00 850.00 0.00 SPECIAL MEETING FEES101-000-625.000

87.86 2,198.00 18,100.00 15,902.00 (305.00)PLANNING REVENUE

STATE SHARED
89.38 265,421.00 2,500,000.00 2,234,579.00 545,432.00 STATE SHARED REV-CONSTITUTIONA101-000-576.000

89.38 265,421.00 2,500,000.00 2,234,579.00 545,432.00 STATE SHARED

FEES FOR SERVICES
82.06 1,615.00 9,000.00 7,385.00 980.00 PASSPORT PROCESSING FEE101-000-607.000
100.00 (1,155.00)0.00 1,155.00 220.00 PLATTING & LOT SPLIT FEES101-000-621.000
120.00 (100.00)500.00 600.00 0.00 N S F   FEE101-000-623.000
148.89 (171.12)350.00 521.12 216.00 DUPLICATING & PHOTOSTAT101-000-627.000
70.00 2,400.00 8,000.00 5,600.00 600.00 CEMETERY LOTS101-000-643.000
224.75 (12,475.00)10,000.00 22,475.00 1,625.00 GRAVESITE OPENINGS/CLOSINGS101-000-644.000
86.08 919.00 6,600.00 5,681.00 783.00 MONUMENT FOUNDATIONS/BRICK PAVERS101-000-644.001
80.00 10.00 50.00 40.00 15.00 OTHER MAPS,CODES,ETC101-000-650.000
493.60 (4,723.19)1,200.00 5,923.19 2,621.24 OC ENHANCED REVENUE101-000-654.000
115.31 (10,714.49)70,000.00 80,714.49 0.00 SUMMER TAX COLLECTION REIMB101-000-689.000
77.54 112,315.92 500,000.00 387,684.08 9,343.33 OTHER CABLE TV101-000-695.001
75.00 300.00 1,200.00 900.00 100.00 ADMINISTRATIVE FEES101-000-695.002
0.00 86,375.00 86,375.00 0.00 0.00 ADMIN FEES - GARBAGE FUND101-000-695.003



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP 2/20Page:11/05/2020 11:13 AM
User: EHomeister
DB: White Lake Twp PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2020

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

2020
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2020

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

10/31/2020DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues

68.95 7,761.77 25,000.00 17,238.23 120.00 ADMIN FEES - TRUST & AGENCY101-000-695.004
100.00 (340.25)0.00 340.25 0.00 ADMIN FEES101-000-695.005
100.00 (10,683.05)0.00 10,683.05 0.00 ADMIN FEE SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS101-000-695.007
100.00 (856.25)0.00 856.25 0.00 ADMIN FEES101-000-695.008

76.27 170,478.34 718,275.00 547,796.66 16,623.57 FEES FOR SERVICES

ORDINANCE FINES
100.00 (730.00)0.00 730.00 0.00 ORDINANCE FINES101-000-656.000

100.00 (730.00)0.00 730.00 0.00 ORDINANCE FINES

MISCELLANEOUS
0.00 1,348,319.00 1,348,319.00 0.00 0.00 FUND BALANCE - DESIGNATED101-000-393.000
0.00 18,968.00 18,968.00 0.00 0.00 FEDERAL GRANTS101-000-530.001

100.00 (14,920.80)0.00 14,920.80 9,394.00 OTHER GRANTS101-000-531.000
100.00 0.00 750,000.00 750,000.00 0.00 STATE GRANTS101-000-539.000
109.57 (1,588.31)16,600.00 18,188.31 0.00 METRO ACT REVENUE101-000-575.001
407.24 (92,171.07)30,000.00 122,171.07 19,964.71 INTEREST INCOME101-000-664.000
270.39 (5,282.00)3,100.00 8,382.00 0.00 INTEREST - TRUST AND AGENCY101-000-664.001

0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS HOIDAY EVENTS101-000-675.002
200.84 (43,352.57)42,990.00 86,342.57 0.00 ELECTION-REIMBURSEMENT101-000-676.000
75.30 24.70 100.00 75.30 1.50 POSTAGE REVENUE101-000-677.000
385.66 (2,856.60)1,000.00 3,856.60 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS101-000-678.000
100.00 (300,000.00)0.00 300,000.00 100,000.00 TRANSFER FROM SEWER DEBT101-000-679.002
262.11 (810.54)500.00 1,310.54 0.00 OTHER SUNDRY101-000-695.000

58.75 916,329.81 2,221,577.00 1,305,247.19 129,360.21 MISCELLANEOUS

REFUNDS & REBATES
100.00 (1,348.00)0.00 1,348.00 0.00 REFUNDS GENERAL101-000-688.000
100.00 (36,964.15)0.00 36,964.15 0.00 INSURANCE REBATES/CLAIMS101-000-690.000

100.00 (38,312.15)0.00 38,312.15 0.00 REFUNDS & REBATES

RENTS
18.33 4,900.00 6,000.00 1,100.00 0.00 RENT COMMUNITY HALL101-000-667.001
104.21 (505.25)12,000.00 12,505.25 1,147.68 RENT-ORMOND RD TOWER101-000-667.005

75.58 4,394.75 18,000.00 13,605.25 1,147.68 RENTS

79.55 1,372,158.89 6,709,871.00 5,337,712.11 694,941.07 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
TOWNSHIP BOARD

83.24 6,519.80 38,891.00 32,371.20 3,240.32 SALARIES TRUSTEES101-101-703.000
80.40 1,470.00 7,500.00 6,030.00 930.00 FEES & PER DIEM101-101-710.000
79.63 633.60 3,110.00 2,476.40 247.88 SOCIAL SECURITY101-101-715.000
10.52 1,163.20 1,300.00 136.80 34.20 HOSPITAL & OPTICAL INS101-101-716.000
54.17 373.50 815.00 441.50 35.00 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE101-101-717.000
30.63 83.25 120.00 36.75 0.00 WORKERS' COMP INSURANCE101-101-719.000
63.75 2,900.00 8,000.00 5,100.00 0.00 PROFESSIONAL FEES - ACTUARIAL101-101-801.000
0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 PROFESSIONAL FEES101-101-801.001

104.49 (1,820.00)40,500.00 42,320.00 0.00 AUDIT FEES101-101-807.000
(0.63)4,025.00 4,000.00 (25.00)0.00 CONFERENCES & MILEAGE101-101-860.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP 3/20Page:11/05/2020 11:13 AM
User: EHomeister
DB: White Lake Twp PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2020

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

2020
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2020

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

10/31/2020DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

6.36 468.22 500.00 31.78 0.00 SUBSCRIPTIONS101-101-957.000
109.15 (1,371.90)15,000.00 16,371.90 1,379.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-101-958.000

3.62 12,529.30 13,000.00 470.70 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS101-101-962.000

74.10 36,973.97 142,736.00 105,762.03 5,866.40 TOWNSHIP BOARD

SUPERVISOR
84.49 13,852.64 89,290.00 75,437.36 6,864.16 SALARIES SUPERVISOR101-171-703.000
81.02 10,448.65 55,043.00 44,594.35 4,617.44 SALARIES, ADMIN ASSISTANT101-171-704.000
0.00 21,690.00 21,690.00 0.00 0.00 SALARIES CLERICAL101-171-706.000

100.00 (995.79)0.00 995.79 151.81 SALARIES CLERICAL PART TIME101-171-707.000
78.44 2,752.46 12,765.00 10,012.54 910.23 SALARIES HR WAGES101-171-708.000
37.19 314.04 500.00 185.96 0.00 OVERTIME101-171-709.000
70.13 4,104.44 13,740.00 9,635.56 923.32 SOCIAL SECURITY101-171-715.000
60.21 24,962.50 62,740.00 37,777.50 4,083.04 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE101-171-716.000
37.87 406.95 655.00 248.05 17.50 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE101-171-717.000
81.43 9,627.26 51,850.00 42,222.74 3,863.85 PENSION101-171-718.000
55.56 800.00 1,800.00 1,000.00 100.00 HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PROGRAM101-171-718.001
30.30 407.75 585.00 177.25 0.00 WORKERS COMP INSURANCE101-171-719.000
30.62 374.65 540.00 165.35 0.00 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE101-171-722.000
62.47 1,604.24 4,275.00 2,670.76 262.70 DENTAL INSURANCE101-171-724.000
52.47 427.78 900.00 472.22 51.89 CELLULAR PHONE101-171-853.000
0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 MILEAGE101-171-860.000
7.50 1,295.00 1,400.00 105.00 0.00 CONFERENCES & MEETINGS101-171-864.000

16.86 291.00 350.00 59.00 0.00 SUBSCRIPTIONS101-171-957.000
68.80 156.00 500.00 344.00 219.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-171-958.000
0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 COMMUNITY COMMUNICATIONS101-171-959.000
0.00 300.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 TRAINING101-171-960.000
0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 TRAINING-HR101-171-960.001

29.04 354.80 500.00 145.20 40.15 MISCELLANEOUS101-171-962.000

66.44 114,274.37 340,523.00 226,248.63 22,105.09 SUPERVISOR

ELECTIONS
115.38 (3,076.19)20,000.00 23,076.19 3,805.43 PART TIME ELECTIONS101-191-706.000
212.54 (23,633.38)21,000.00 44,633.38 11,559.75 OVERTIME ELECTIONS101-191-709.001
70.83 14,235.20 48,800.00 34,564.80 0.00 FEES & PER DIEM101-191-710.000
206.14 (1,061.36)1,000.00 2,061.36 333.23 SOCIAL SECURITY101-191-715.000
146.69 (93.37)200.00 293.37 0.00 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE101-191-722.000
234.29 (16,047.76)11,950.00 27,997.76 4,071.81 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-191-740.000

0.00 600.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 MILEAGE101-191-860.000
78.83 635.00 3,000.00 2,365.00 693.00 LEGAL NOTICES101-191-903.000
44.71 16,914.00 30,590.00 13,676.00 0.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE101-191-934.000
17.32 2,149.58 2,600.00 450.42 72.00 MISCELLANEOUS101-191-962.000
50.54 4,945.75 10,000.00 5,054.25 5,054.25 EQUIPMENT ACQUISITIONS101-191-977.000

102.96 (4,432.53)149,740.00 154,172.53 25,589.47 ELECTIONS

ACCOUNTING
82.89 14,169.72 82,815.00 68,645.28 6,246.15 SALARIES SENIOR ACCOUNT MANAGER101-192-701.000
82.87 11,470.99 66,950.00 55,479.01 5,048.10 SALARIES BOOKKEEPER101-192-702.000
65.62 85.94 250.00 164.06 25.24 OVERTIME101-192-709.000
84.10 1,828.29 11,500.00 9,671.71 978.41 SOCIAL SECURITY101-192-715.000
74.05 4,436.69 17,100.00 12,663.31 1,231.98 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE101-192-716.000
53.18 191.95 410.00 218.05 17.50 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE101-192-717.000
105.84 (1,628.24)27,900.00 29,528.24 3,099.12 PENSION101-192-718.000
39.32 400.50 660.00 259.50 0.00 WORKERS COMP INSURANCE101-192-719.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP 4/20Page:11/05/2020 11:13 AM
User: EHomeister
DB: White Lake Twp PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2020

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

2020
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2020

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

10/31/2020DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

60.00 216.00 540.00 324.00 0.00 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE101-192-722.000
77.65 234.64 1,050.00 815.36 80.20 DENTAL INSURANCE101-192-724.000
66.00 17.00 50.00 33.00 0.00 SUBSCRIPTIONS101-192-957.000
97.50 10.00 400.00 390.00 0.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-192-958.000
28.33 215.00 300.00 85.00 0.00 TRAINING101-192-960.000
158.09 (58.09)100.00 158.09 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS101-192-962.000

84.96 31,590.39 210,025.00 178,434.61 16,726.70 ACCOUNTING

ASSESSING
89.36 9,686.66 91,067.00 81,380.34 7,001.40 SALARIES ASSESSOR101-209-706.001
79.44 25,042.10 121,795.00 96,752.90 9,076.65 SALARIES PROPERTY APPRAISER101-209-706.002
46.11 14,011.06 26,000.00 11,988.94 3,996.32 SALARIES CLERICAL101-209-706.003
60.13 11,960.27 30,000.00 18,039.73 1,366.29 SALARIES PART TIME101-209-707.000
0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME101-209-709.000

79.72 3,975.18 19,600.00 15,624.82 1,600.42 SOCIAL SECURITY101-209-715.000
54.75 28,925.25 63,925.00 34,999.75 4,193.49 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE101-209-716.000
56.59 230.09 530.00 299.91 35.00 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE101-209-717.000
63.71 14,133.80 38,950.00 24,816.20 3,114.04 PENSION101-209-718.000
166.67 (800.00)1,200.00 2,000.00 200.00 HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PROGRAM101-209-718.001
25.51 2,100.75 2,820.00 719.25 0.00 WORKERS COMP INSURANCE101-209-719.000
65.58 371.71 1,080.00 708.29 0.00 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE101-209-722.000
46.27 1,996.22 3,715.00 1,718.78 230.12 DENTAL INSURANCE101-209-724.000
0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-209-801.000
0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 OC SOFTWARE SUPPORT FEES101-209-818.000

33.00 2,010.00 3,000.00 990.00 270.00 LEGAL FEES101-209-820.000
0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 CONFERENCES & MEETINGS101-209-864.000
0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 LEGAL NOTICES101-209-903.000
3.33 1,450.00 1,500.00 50.00 0.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-209-958.000

12.70 873.00 1,000.00 127.00 60.00 TRAINING101-209-960.000
1.23 296.30 300.00 3.70 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS101-209-962.000

68.78 131,762.39 421,982.00 290,219.61 31,143.73 ASSESSING

LEGAL FEES
90.30 7,760.15 80,000.00 72,239.85 7,601.50 LEGAL FEES101-210-826.000
0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 TAX TRIBUNAL REFUNDS101-210-826.001

12.65 52,412.00 60,000.00 7,588.00 2,404.00 LEGAL FEES-ORDINANCE101-210-826.002

56.02 62,672.15 142,500.00 79,827.85 10,005.50 LEGAL FEES

CLERK
84.45 12,904.36 82,981.00 70,076.64 6,376.36 SALARIES CLERK101-215-703.000
86.14 10,070.82 72,674.00 62,603.18 5,319.27 SALARIES DEPUTY CLERK101-215-704.000
89.50 8,777.63 83,630.00 74,852.37 7,747.81 SALARIES CLERICAL101-215-706.001
71.45 713.75 2,500.00 1,786.25 0.00 PART TIME CLERICAL101-215-706.003
88.08 59.59 500.00 440.41 0.00 OVERTIME101-215-709.000
100.26 (47.08)18,325.00 18,372.08 2,140.73 SOCIAL SECURITY101-215-715.000
67.80 26,742.82 83,050.00 56,307.18 6,658.10 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE101-215-716.000
47.38 447.23 850.00 402.77 48.13 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE101-215-717.000
99.77 192.59 85,000.00 84,807.41 9,264.52 PENSION101-215-718.000
75.00 300.00 1,200.00 900.00 100.00 HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PROGRAM101-215-718.001
35.82 587.25 915.00 327.75 0.00 WORKERS COMP INSURANCE101-215-719.000
59.22 411.92 1,010.00 598.08 8.62 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE101-215-722.000
82.90 897.89 5,250.00 4,352.11 474.25 DENTAL INSURANCE101-215-724.000
0.00 5,458.00 5,458.00 0.00 0.00 CONFERENCES & MEETINGS101-215-864.000

116.99 (764.50)4,500.00 5,264.50 552.75 LEGAL NOTICES101-215-903.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP 5/20Page:11/05/2020 11:13 AM
User: EHomeister
DB: White Lake Twp PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2020

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

2020
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2020

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

10/31/2020DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

115.37 (96.80)630.00 726.80 0.00 SUBSCRIPTIONS101-215-957.000
129.75 (235.00)790.00 1,025.00 0.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-215-958.000

0.00 1,380.00 1,380.00 0.00 0.00 TRAINING101-215-960.000
193.79 (328.28)350.00 678.28 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS101-215-962.000

85.04 67,472.19 450,993.00 383,520.81 38,690.54 CLERK

BOARD OF REVIEW
70.00 600.00 2,000.00 1,400.00 0.00 FEES & PER DIEM101-247-710.000
60.00 40.00 100.00 60.00 0.00 CONFERENCES & MEETINGS101-247-864.000
106.62 (21.50)325.00 346.50 0.00 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS101-247-903.000

74.49 618.50 2,425.00 1,806.50 0.00 BOARD OF REVIEW

POSTAGE & MAILING
97.07 1,063.35 36,250.00 35,186.65 109.08 POSTAGE101-248-730.000
86.04 209.42 1,500.00 1,290.58 314.91 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE-POSTAGE METER101-248-934.000
20.40 796.00 1,000.00 204.00 0.00 POSTAGE METER RENTAL101-248-946.000

94.66 2,068.77 38,750.00 36,681.23 423.99 POSTAGE & MAILING

OFFICE SUPPLIES
93.84 1,847.84 30,000.00 28,152.16 1,853.15 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-249-727.000

93.84 1,847.84 30,000.00 28,152.16 1,853.15 OFFICE SUPPLIES

TREASURER
84.45 12,904.36 82,981.00 70,076.64 6,376.36 SALARIES TREASURER101-253-703.000
85.22 10,738.78 72,674.00 61,935.22 5,314.80 SALARIES DEPUTY TREASURER101-253-704.000
84.41 15,927.63 102,176.00 86,248.37 7,876.80 SALARIES CLERICAL FT101-253-706.001
4.00 480.02 500.00 19.98 19.98 OVERTIME101-253-709.000

82.53 3,450.77 19,750.00 16,299.23 1,453.36 SOCIAL SECURITY101-253-715.000
75.61 20,449.94 83,850.00 63,400.06 6,630.76 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE101-253-716.000
52.30 386.35 810.00 423.65 35.00 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE101-253-717.000
84.40 11,876.09 76,130.00 64,253.91 5,847.71 PENSION101-253-718.000
83.33 400.00 2,400.00 2,000.00 200.00 HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PROGRAM101-253-718.001
30.81 750.75 1,085.00 334.25 0.00 WORKERS COMP INSURANCE101-253-719.000
60.00 324.01 810.00 485.99 0.00 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE101-253-722.000
89.62 511.18 4,925.00 4,413.82 434.15 DENTAL INSURANCE101-253-724.000
0.00 400.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-253-727.000
0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 OC SOFTWARE SUPPORT FEES101-253-818.000
0.00 300.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 MILEAGE101-253-860.000
0.84 2,776.46 2,800.00 23.54 0.00 CONFERENCES & MEETINGS101-253-864.000

107.25 (7.25)100.00 107.25 0.00 LEGAL NOTICES101-253-903.000
43.50 565.00 1,000.00 435.00 150.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-253-958.000
0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 TRAINING101-253-960.000

19.34 806.62 1,000.00 193.38 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS101-253-962.000

81.16 86,040.71 456,691.00 370,650.29 34,338.92 TREASURER

TOWNSHIP HALL & GROUNDS
84.44 8,238.32 52,947.00 44,708.68 4,069.96 SALARIES MAINTENANCE101-265-706.000
85.08 6,325.06 42,382.00 36,056.94 3,281.42 SALARIES CUSTODIAN101-265-707.000
83.58 492.54 3,000.00 2,507.46 0.00 PART TIME MAINTENANCE101-265-708.000
47.66 4,186.89 8,000.00 3,813.11 0.00 OVERTIME101-265-709.000
78.51 1,719.25 8,000.00 6,280.75 545.15 SOCIAL SECURITY101-265-715.000
72.66 7,872.49 28,800.00 20,927.51 2,101.02 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE101-265-716.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP 6/20Page:11/05/2020 11:13 AM
User: EHomeister
DB: White Lake Twp PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2020

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

2020
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2020

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

10/31/2020DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

43.48 347.60 615.00 267.40 17.50 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE101-265-717.000
81.20 4,512.16 24,000.00 19,487.84 1,759.63 PENSION101-265-718.000
51.83 2,577.00 5,350.00 2,773.00 0.00 WORKERS COMP INSURANCE101-265-719.000
60.00 216.01 540.00 323.99 0.00 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE101-265-722.000
77.47 340.24 1,510.00 1,169.76 115.06 DENTAL INSURANCE101-265-724.000
64.33 4,280.85 12,000.00 7,719.15 112.83 TELEPHONE101-265-853.000
37.19 5,025.15 8,000.00 2,974.85 0.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-265-863.000
35.13 3,892.31 6,000.00 2,107.69 170.47 GASOLINE101-265-867.000
87.87 7,655.81 63,100.00 55,444.19 0.00 INSURANCE101-265-910.000
70.70 11,718.23 40,000.00 28,281.77 2,652.32 ELECTRIC TWP HALL101-265-921.001
98.09 95.39 5,000.00 4,904.61 133.04 UTILITIES-TWP HALL101-265-922.000
54.18 2,840.75 6,200.00 3,359.25 133.11 HEAT TWP HALL101-265-923.000
165.42 (11,121.08)17,000.00 28,121.08 5,408.50 BLDG MAINTENANCE & SUPPLIES101-265-931.001
43.92 16,823.49 30,000.00 13,176.51 1,370.00 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE101-265-931.002
60.44 2,373.50 6,000.00 3,626.50 0.00 BLDG EQUIP MAINTENANCE101-265-931.003
16.90 830.96 1,000.00 169.04 0.00 GROUNDS EQUIP MAINTENANCE101-265-933.000
59.32 1,220.44 3,000.00 1,779.56 0.00 OFFICE EQUIP MAINTENANCE101-265-934.000
62.62 41,120.13 110,000.00 68,879.87 26,428.59 TECHNOLOGY EQUIPMENT101-265-971.000
37.86 102,533.28 165,000.00 62,466.72 0.00 IMPROVEMENTS & BETTERMENTS101-265-974.000
0.00 110,000.00 110,000.00 0.00 0.00 EQUIPMENT ACQUISITIONS101-265-977.000

55.62 336,116.77 757,444.00 421,327.23 48,298.60 TOWNSHIP HALL & GROUNDS

CEMETERY
38.70 122.61 200.00 77.39 0.00 INSURANCE101-276-910.000
19.04 161.93 200.00 38.07 0.00 ELECTRIC OXBOW101-276-921.000
104.72 (14.16)300.00 314.16 31.03 ELECTRIC WHITE LAKE101-276-921.001
75.90 5,350.54 22,200.00 16,849.46 2,638.00 CEMETERY MAINT101-276-932.000
240.00 (11,200.00)8,000.00 19,200.00 1,475.00 CEMETERY-GRAVESITE OPENING/CLOSINGS101-276-935.000
82.50 770.00 4,400.00 3,630.00 1,458.00 CEMETERY FOUNDATIONS/MONUMENTS EXPENSE101-276-936.000
0.00 400.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS101-276-962.000

29.19 12,391.06 17,500.00 5,108.94 33.24 LAND IMPROVEMENTS101-276-974.000
0.00 300.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 EQUIPMENT ACQUISITIONS101-276-977.000

84.52 8,281.98 53,500.00 45,218.02 5,635.27 CEMETERY

OTHER TOWNSHIP PROPERTIES
62.03 136.68 360.00 223.32 0.00 TELEPHONE FISK FARM101-269-853.001
55.78 552.69 1,250.00 697.31 0.00 INSURANCE COMM HALL101-269-910.001
73.66 921.93 3,500.00 2,578.07 0.00 INSURANCE FISK101-269-910.004
100.00 (7,514.85)0.00 7,514.85 0.00 INSURANCE-ANNEX101-269-910.008
27.05 802.41 1,100.00 297.59 44.96 ELECTRIC COMM HALL101-269-921.001
73.14 483.41 1,800.00 1,316.59 77.15 ELECTRIC FISK101-269-921.004
192.51 (740.07)800.00 1,540.07 140.50 M59/BOGIE PROP STREET LIGHT101-269-921.006
100.00 (6,550.54)0.00 6,550.54 542.44 ELECTRIC-TWP ANNEX101-269-921.011
67.32 588.24 1,800.00 1,211.76 44.00 UTILITIES FISK101-269-922.004
100.00 (1,140.00)0.00 1,140.00 0.00 UTILITIES-TWP ANNEX101-269-922.010
47.42 1,104.15 2,100.00 995.85 51.58 HEAT COMM HALL101-269-923.001
56.96 516.46 1,200.00 683.54 25.56 HEAT FISK101-269-923.004
100.00 (1,819.97)0.00 1,819.97 110.25 GAS-TWP ANNEX101-269-923.011
36.37 3,817.99 6,000.00 2,182.01 179.00 BLDG MAINT COMM HALL101-269-931.001
32.88 335.61 500.00 164.39 0.00 BLDG EQUIPMENT MAINT COMM HALL101-269-931.004
70.90 2,037.00 7,000.00 4,963.00 1,260.00 BLDG MAINT FISK101-269-931.007
99.88 1.19 1,000.00 998.81 0.00 EQUIP MAINT FISK101-269-931.008
100.00 (36,540.73)0.00 36,540.73 2,222.73 BUILDING MAINTENANCE-TWP ANNEX101-269-931.013

0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS101-269-962.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP 7/20Page:11/05/2020 11:13 AM
User: EHomeister
DB: White Lake Twp PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2020

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

2020
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2020

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

10/31/2020DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

247.04 (42,508.40)28,910.00 71,418.40 4,698.17 OTHER TOWNSHIP PROPERTIES

HEALTH & WELFARE
68.49 3,780.69 12,000.00 8,219.31 0.00 ENVIRONMENTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-285-801.000

68.49 3,780.69 12,000.00 8,219.31 0.00 HEALTH & WELFARE

PLANNING
84.49 14,120.90 91,067.00 76,946.10 7,001.40 SALARIES PLANNING DIRECTOR101-402-706.001
84.44 7,860.14 50,507.00 42,646.86 3,880.50 SALARIES CLERICAL101-402-706.002
67.38 24,579.14 75,348.00 50,768.86 5,254.67 SALARIES STAFF PLANNER101-402-707.000
40.90 3,230.39 5,466.00 2,235.61 521.74 OVERTIME101-402-709.000
78.90 2,110.00 10,000.00 7,890.00 2,630.00 PLANNING/ZBA BOARD FEES101-402-710.000
74.67 4,510.85 17,810.00 13,299.15 1,377.25 SOCIAL SECURITY101-402-715.000
32.33 32,401.17 47,880.00 15,478.83 1,502.13 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE101-402-716.000
110.02 (20.04)200.00 220.04 26.25 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE101-402-717.000
69.42 10,305.53 33,700.00 23,394.47 2,100.37 PENSION101-402-718.000
81.82 400.00 2,200.00 1,800.00 200.00 HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PROGRAM101-402-718.001
30.95 1,457.00 2,110.00 653.00 0.00 WORKERS COMP INSURANCE101-402-719.000
323.40 (446.80)200.00 646.80 0.00 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE101-402-722.000
50.78 2,165.72 4,400.00 2,234.28 206.31 DENTAL INSURANCE101-402-724.000
0.00 1,750.00 1,750.00 0.00 0.00 PRINTING101-402-729.000
1.07 742.01 750.00 7.99 0.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-402-757.000

14.89 25,534.25 30,000.00 4,465.75 (819.00)PROFESSIONAL FEES101-402-801.000
72.71 347.95 1,275.00 927.05 101.87 CELLULAR PHONE101-402-853.000
12.62 3,394.00 3,884.00 490.00 0.00 CONFERENCES & MEETINGS101-402-864.000
148.42 (1,694.60)3,500.00 5,194.60 717.75 LEGAL NOTICES101-402-903.000
67.01 1,814.30 5,500.00 3,685.70 0.00 INSURANCE101-402-910.000
53.85 300.00 650.00 350.00 350.00 SUBSCRIPTIONS101-402-957.000
73.01 569.00 2,108.00 1,539.00 609.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-402-958.000
0.00 4,100.00 4,100.00 0.00 0.00 TRAINING101-402-960.000

281.40 (272.10)150.00 422.10 10.09 MISCELLANEOUS101-402-962.000

64.70 139,258.81 394,555.00 255,296.19 25,670.33 PLANNING

HIGHWAYS & STREETS
36.93 946.02 1,500.00 553.98 176.60 TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINTENANCE101-446-930.000
93.55 2,900.66 45,000.00 42,099.34 4,782.38 STREET LIGHTING101-448-926.000
97.94 31,962.08 1,552,500.00 1,520,537.92 0.00 ROAD CONSTRUCTION/TRI PARTY101-451-970.000

97.76 35,808.76 1,599,000.00 1,563,191.24 4,958.98 HIGHWAYS & STREETS

TRANSPORTATION
100.00 (42.75)0.00 42.75 42.75 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE101-672-716.000
100.00 (60.48)0.00 60.48 0.00 TELEPHONE101-672-853.000
100.00 18.98 0.00 (18.98)0.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-672-863.001
100.00 0.00 185,000.00 185,000.00 0.00 WOTA PARTICIPATION101-672-880.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (4,218.00)INSURANCE101-672-910.000

100.05 (84.25)185,000.00 185,084.25 (4,175.25)TRANSPORTATION

SENIOR CENTER
84.50 8,516.18 54,935.00 46,418.82 4,223.71 SALARIES SENIOR DIRECTOR101-757-703.000
58.16 20,060.43 47,947.00 27,886.57 2,211.64 SALARIES PROGRAM DEVELOPER101-757-704.000
0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME101-757-709.000

70.26 2,361.72 7,940.00 5,578.28 480.83 SOCIAL SECURITY101-757-715.000
76.02 9,710.17 40,500.00 30,789.83 3,455.71 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE101-757-716.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP 8/20Page:11/05/2020 11:13 AM
User: EHomeister
DB: White Lake Twp PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2020

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

2020
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2020

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

10/31/2020DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

40.92 419.50 710.00 290.50 17.50 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE101-757-717.000
81.22 2,728.40 14,530.00 11,801.60 1,099.23 PENSION101-757-718.000
83.33 200.00 1,200.00 1,000.00 100.00 HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PROGRAM101-757-718.001
14.26 583.00 680.00 97.00 0.00 WORKERS COMP INSURANCE101-757-719.000
59.99 216.03 540.00 323.97 0.00 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE101-757-722.000
77.76 435.84 1,960.00 1,524.16 149.92 DENTAL INSURANCE101-757-724.000
14.61 23,909.94 28,000.00 4,090.06 0.00 SENIOR ACTIVITIES101-757-751.000
32.03 1,223.55 1,800.00 576.45 0.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-757-757.000
50.01 1,249.83 2,500.00 1,250.17 0.93 TELEPHONE101-757-853.000
0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 CONFERENCES & MEETINGS101-757-864.000

110.79 (334.44)3,100.00 3,434.44 0.00 INSURANCE101-757-910.000
80.00 799.93 4,000.00 3,200.07 499.12 ELECTRIC101-757-921.000
88.34 174.94 1,500.00 1,325.06 425.00 UTILITIES101-757-922.000
36.65 1,647.11 2,600.00 952.89 25.77 HEAT101-757-923.000
64.32 3,211.52 9,000.00 5,788.48 464.96 BUILDING MAINTENANCE101-757-931.000
0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 SUBSCRIPTIONS101-757-957.000
0.00 200.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-757-958.000
0.00 799.99 800.00 0.01 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS101-757-962.000
0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 ADD & IMPROVEMENTS101-757-976.000

63.75 83,213.64 229,542.00 146,328.36 13,154.32 SENIOR CENTER

RETIREE BENEFITS
56.92 51,696.61 120,000.00 68,303.39 4,696.82 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE101-863-730.000
100.00 0.00 270,000.00 270,000.00 0.00 OPEB FUNDING101-863-730.003

86.74 51,696.61 390,000.00 338,303.39 4,696.82 RETIREE BENEFITS

OTHER
89.61 1,558.88 15,000.00 13,441.12 542.91 UNALLOCATED MISCELLANEOUS101-299-956.000
0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 SPECIAL PROJECTS CONTRIB101-849-969.000

65.70 9,948.28 29,000.00 19,051.72 1,616.45 PAYROLL SERVICE101-863-801.000
82.15 1,071.18 6,000.00 4,928.82 463.45 PRINCIPAL-CAPITAL LEASE101-906-991.000
256.48 (704.18)450.00 1,154.18 89.55 INTEREST-CAPITAL LEASE101-906-995.000

0.00 500,000.00 500,000.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO IMPROV REVOLVING101-965-999.003

6.88 521,874.16 560,450.00 38,575.84 2,712.36 OTHER

ORDINANCE
84.53 9,078.07 58,675.00 49,596.93 4,512.90 SALARIES ORDINANCE OFFICER101-372-706.001
55.40 2,921.17 6,550.00 3,628.83 328.70 SOCIAL SECURITY101-372-715.000
75.32 6,193.80 25,100.00 18,906.20 2,247.89 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE101-372-716.000
79.00 23.10 110.00 86.90 8.75 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE101-372-717.000
104.78 (520.77)10,900.00 11,420.77 1,080.21 PENSION101-372-718.000
21.18 701.50 890.00 188.50 0.00 WORKERS COMP INSURANCE101-372-719.000
60.00 108.01 270.00 161.99 0.00 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE101-372-722.000
78.09 374.62 1,710.00 1,335.38 131.35 DENTAL INSURANCE101-372-724.000
49.84 250.78 500.00 249.22 20.00 UNIFORMS-ORDINANCE101-372-744.000
374.50 (549.00)200.00 749.00 0.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-372-757.000
46.63 533.73 1,000.00 466.27 51.24 CELLULAR PHONE101-372-853.000
2.58 2,922.75 3,000.00 77.25 0.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE101-372-863.000

51.08 366.92 750.00 383.08 0.00 CONFERENCE & MEETINGS101-372-864.000
43.73 984.70 1,750.00 765.30 73.30 GASOLINE101-372-867.000
90.56 75.49 800.00 724.51 0.00 INSURANCE101-372-910.000
50.00 75.00 150.00 75.00 0.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES101-372-958.000
0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 TRAINING101-372-960.000

81.75 45.63 250.00 204.37 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS101-372-962.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP 9/20Page:11/05/2020 11:13 AM
User: EHomeister
DB: White Lake Twp PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2020

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

2020
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2020

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

10/31/2020DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

100.00 (325.00)0.00 325.00 0.00 DANGEROUS BLDG DEMOLITIONS101-372-963.000

78.99 23,760.50 113,105.00 89,344.50 8,454.34 ORDINANCE

74.78 1,692,088.02 6,709,871.00 5,017,782.98 300,847.43 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 (319,929.13)0.00 319,929.13 394,093.64 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

74.78 1,692,088.02 6,709,871.00 5,017,782.98 300,847.43 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
79.55 1,372,158.89 6,709,871.00 5,337,712.11 694,941.07 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP 10/20Page:11/05/2020 11:13 AM
User: EHomeister
DB: White Lake Twp PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2020

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

2020
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2020

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

10/31/2020DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 206 - FIRE
Revenues
REVENUES

0.00 (249,991.00)(249,991.00)0.00 0.00 FUND BALANCE - DESIGNATED206-000-393.000
100.51 (17,008.16)3,339,988.00 3,356,996.16 0.00 TAX COLLECTIONS206-000-402.000
13.20 177,526.00 204,526.00 27,000.00 0.00 FEDERAL GRANTS206-000-530.000
20.00 2,000.00 2,500.00 500.00 (16,333.24)PERMIT AND INSPECTION FEES206-000-607.000
0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 COST RECOVERY REVENUE206-000-626.000
0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 AMBULANCE TRANSPORTATION REVENUE206-000-630.000

269.96 (42,491.09)25,000.00 67,491.09 0.00 INTEREST206-000-665.000
100.00 (193,050.00)0.00 193,050.00 0.00 SALE OF FIXED ASSETS206-000-673.000
100.00 (24,961.69)0.00 24,961.69 0.00 INSURANCE REBATES/REIM206-000-690.000
100.00 (325.50)0.00 325.50 0.00 MISC REVENUE206-000-695.000

0.00 301,000.00 301,000.00 0.00 0.00 USE OF FUND BALANCE206-336-977.002

101.19 (43,301.44)3,627,023.00 3,670,324.44 (16,333.24)REVENUES

101.19 (43,301.44)3,627,023.00 3,670,324.44 (16,333.24)TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
CIVIL SERVICE

0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 FEES & PER DIEM206-220-710.000
0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 SUPPLIES206-220-727.000

76.99 115.05 500.00 384.95 0.00 LEGAL NOTICES206-220-903.000

19.25 1,615.05 2,000.00 384.95 0.00 CIVIL SERVICE

SALARIES
85.33 17,453.41 119,000.00 101,546.59 9,076.96 SALARIES CHIEF206-336-705.000
84.45 39,740.00 255,514.00 215,774.00 19,443.44 SALARIES CAPTAIN206-336-705.001
84.77 57,149.88 375,237.00 318,087.12 28,369.50 SALARIES FIRE SERGEANT206-336-706.001
31.19 53,462.03 77,693.00 24,230.97 0.00 SALARIES CLERICAL206-336-706.003
85.70 70,993.23 496,589.00 425,595.77 38,117.13 SALARIES FIREFIGHTERS206-336-706.005
83.59 13,486.91 82,210.00 68,723.09 6,638.41 FIRE MARSHAL/DEPUTY CHIEF206-336-706.007
69.42 55,040.34 180,000.00 124,959.66 13,245.28 OVERTIME206-336-709.000
69.66 30,032.74 99,000.00 68,967.26 1,992.86 PAID ON CALL WAGES206-336-710.000
42.17 89,989.46 155,620.00 65,630.54 321.50 HOLIDAY/PERSONAL PAY206-336-720.000

76.79 427,348.00 1,840,863.00 1,413,515.00 117,205.08 SALARIES

PAYROLL BENEFITS
78.05 29,683.28 135,230.00 105,546.72 8,683.82 SOCIAL SECURITY206-336-715.000
78.22 77,770.32 357,000.00 279,229.68 28,050.09 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE206-336-716.000
72.06 11,174.59 40,000.00 28,825.41 1,346.01 RETIREE HEALTH CARE PREMIUMS206-336-716.002
69.99 693.30 2,310.00 1,616.70 148.75 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE206-336-717.000
75.74 45,217.05 186,350.00 141,132.95 13,015.67 PENSION206-336-718.000
99.88 10.02 8,600.00 8,589.98 790.88 HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PLAN206-336-718.002
100.00 0.00 150,000.00 150,000.00 0.00 OPEB FUNDING206-336-718.003
33.11 66,686.49 99,690.00 33,003.51 0.00 WORKERS COMP INSURANCE206-336-719.000
60.00 2,052.04 5,130.00 3,077.96 0.00 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE206-336-722.000
78.92 5,059.50 24,000.00 18,940.50 1,787.07 DENTAL INSURANCE206-336-724.000

76.36 238,346.59 1,008,310.00 769,963.41 53,822.29 PAYROLL BENEFITS

OTHER
121.12 (633.57)3,000.00 3,633.57 35.12 OFFICE SUPPLIES206-336-727.000

0.91 495.44 500.00 4.56 0.00 SHIPPING & FREIGHT206-336-730.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP 11/20Page:11/05/2020 11:13 AM
User: EHomeister
DB: White Lake Twp PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2020

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

2020
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2020

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

10/31/2020DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 206 - FIRE
Expenditures

37.48 12,504.76 20,000.00 7,495.24 777.10 UNIFORMS206-336-744.000
64.46 3,927.10 11,050.00 7,122.90 0.00 FOOD ALLOWANCE206-336-744.002
126.08 (5,737.62)22,000.00 27,737.62 8,091.41 OPERATING SUPPLIES206-336-757.000
58.59 2,070.39 5,000.00 2,929.61 257.38 OXYGEN & AIR206-336-758.000
33.62 13,275.21 20,000.00 6,724.79 1,154.09 MEDICAL SUPPLIES206-336-767.000
0.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 CONSULTANT/PROFESSIONAL SERVICES206-336-801.000

100.00 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 AUDIT FEES206-336-807.000
23.63 15,273.50 20,000.00 4,726.50 1,875.00 LEGAL FEES206-336-826.000
0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 TAX TRIBUNAL REFUNDS206-336-826.002
0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 TAX TRIBUNAL REFUNDS 04M206-336-826.003

27.89 5,769.00 8,000.00 2,231.00 2,175.00 MEDICAL SERVICES206-336-835.000
56.43 1,089.34 2,500.00 1,410.66 0.00 RADIO MAINTENANCE206-336-851.000
45.75 2,170.09 4,000.00 1,829.91 182.64 CELL PHONES206-336-853.000
56.00 703.98 1,600.00 896.02 1.42 TELEPHONE STATION 1206-336-853.001
38.83 1,223.34 2,000.00 776.66 27.80 TELEPHONE STATION 2206-336-853.002
49.10 509.02 1,000.00 490.98 48.13 TELEPHONE STATION 3206-336-853.003
45.32 43,741.38 80,000.00 36,258.62 686.04 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE206-336-863.001
14.11 8,588.64 10,000.00 1,411.36 0.00 TIRES206-336-863.002
0.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 CONFERENCES & MEETINGS206-336-864.000

36.38 22,265.44 35,000.00 12,734.56 1,176.63 GASOLINE206-336-867.000
0.00 200.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 LEGAL NOTICES206-336-903.000

95.33 2,616.28 56,000.00 53,383.72 0.00 INSURANCE206-336-910.000
78.29 2,605.61 12,000.00 9,394.39 851.02 ELECTRIC STATION 1206-336-921.001
55.74 2,434.34 5,500.00 3,065.66 307.54 ELECTRIC STATION 2206-336-921.002
80.75 481.20 2,500.00 2,018.80 173.90 ELECTRIC STATION 3206-336-921.003
50.89 2,455.44 5,000.00 2,544.56 167.01 HEAT STATION 1206-336-923.001
21.95 3,121.81 4,000.00 878.19 30.12 HEAT STATION 2206-336-923.002
40.73 1,778.01 3,000.00 1,221.99 19.58 HEAT STATION 3206-336-923.003
30.94 13,811.51 20,000.00 6,188.49 351.83 MAINTENANCE STATION 1206-336-931.001
24.06 12,149.74 16,000.00 3,850.26 337.00 MAINTENANCE STATION 2206-336-931.002
24.62 7,538.48 10,000.00 2,461.52 224.00 MAINTENANCE STATION 3206-336-931.003
72.87 4,069.09 15,000.00 10,930.91 7,076.50 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE206-336-933.000
18.86 2,840.00 3,500.00 660.00 0.00 SUBSCRIPTIONS206-336-957.000
19.51 9,659.35 12,000.00 2,340.65 869.58 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES206-336-958.000
30.37 27,851.26 40,000.00 12,148.74 1,849.99 TRAINING206-336-960.000
17.83 2,464.99 3,000.00 535.01 118.01 MISCELLANEOUS206-336-962.000

49.18 241,812.55 475,850.00 234,037.45 28,863.84 OTHER

AQUISTITIONS
13.62 215,954.97 250,000.00 34,045.03 27,418.97 EQUIPMENT ACQUISITIONS 04M206-336-977.000
15.15 42,426.52 50,000.00 7,573.48 1,744.00 SUPPLY ACQUISITIONS 04M206-336-977.001

13.87 258,381.49 300,000.00 41,618.51 29,162.97 AQUISTITIONS

67.81 1,167,503.68 3,627,023.00 2,459,519.32 229,054.18 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 (1,210,805.12)0.00 1,210,805.12 (245,387.42)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

67.81 1,167,503.68 3,627,023.00 2,459,519.32 229,054.18 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
101.19 (43,301.44)3,627,023.00 3,670,324.44 (16,333.24)TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 206 - FIRE:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP 12/20Page:11/05/2020 11:13 AM
User: EHomeister
DB: White Lake Twp PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2020

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

2020
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2020

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

10/31/2020DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 207 - POLICE
Revenues
REVENUES

0.00 (55,608.00)(55,608.00)0.00 0.00 DESIGNATED FUND BALANCE207-000-393.000
100.51 (27,843.35)5,442,325.00 5,470,168.35 0.00 TAX COLLECTIONS207-000-402.000

9.42 326,846.00 360,846.00 34,000.00 0.00 FEDERAL GRANTS207-000-530.000
100.00 (22,765.30)0.00 22,765.30 6,407.91 GRANTS - OTHER207-000-530.001
73.84 1,177.20 4,500.00 3,322.80 1,455.22 CRIMINAL JUSTICE TRNG 302 FUNDS207-000-546.000
143.03 (4,732.75)11,000.00 15,732.75 137.50 LIQUOR LICENSES207-000-577.000
95.36 1,855.00 40,000.00 38,145.00 0.00 LIASON OFFICER REIMBURSEMENT207-000-601.000
143.33 (650.00)1,500.00 2,150.00 50.00 SEX OFFENDERS REGISTRY FEE207-000-607.000
15.54 5,490.00 6,500.00 1,010.00 0.00 PRELIMINARY BREATH TEST REV207-000-608.000
74.00 260.00 1,000.00 740.00 90.00 WARRANT PROCESSING FEES207-000-608.001
100.00 (1,666.77)0.00 1,666.77 0.00 COST RECOVERY REVENUE207-000-626.000
153.19 (1,329.65)2,500.00 3,829.65 0.00 DUPLICATING & PHOTOSTAT207-000-627.000
85.67 17,201.06 120,000.00 102,798.94 9,160.75 ORDINANCE FINES & COSTS207-000-656.000
239.39 (27,878.96)20,000.00 47,878.96 0.00 INTEREST207-000-665.000
181.54 (1,630.74)2,000.00 3,630.74 0.00 INTEREST INCOME-TAX FUND207-000-665.002
193.22 (11,186.00)12,000.00 23,186.00 0.00 SALE OF FIXED ASSETS207-000-673.000
69.04 1,516.81 4,900.00 3,383.19 0.00 CROSSING GUARDS REIMBURSEMENT207-000-684.000
119.76 (1,087.00)5,500.00 6,587.00 0.00 OAKLAND CTY 911 REIMBURSEMENT207-000-685.000
100.00 (71,790.53)0.00 71,790.53 0.00 INSURANCE REBATES207-000-690.000

5,972.01 (58,720.13)1,000.00 59,720.13 7,002.56 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE207-000-695.000

98.87 67,456.89 5,979,963.00 5,912,506.11 24,303.94 REVENUES

98.87 67,456.89 5,979,963.00 5,912,506.11 24,303.94 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
CIVIL SERVICE

0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 FEES & PER DIEM-CIVIL SVC207-220-710.000
71.75 282.50 1,000.00 717.50 0.00 SUPPLIES-CIVIL SVC207-220-727.000
10.00 900.00 1,000.00 100.00 0.00 LEGAL NOTICES-CIVIL SVC207-220-903.000

27.25 2,182.50 3,000.00 817.50 0.00 CIVIL SERVICE

SALARIES
85.11 15,000.60 100,747.00 85,746.40 7,711.20 SALARIES CHIEF207-301-705.000
87.05 32,618.99 251,886.00 219,267.01 20,498.89 SALARIES LIEUTENANTS207-301-706.001
70.92 119,304.62 410,215.00 290,910.38 24,985.34 SALARIES SERGEANTS207-301-706.002
83.27 238,149.86 1,423,681.00 1,185,531.14 110,007.46 SALARIES POLICE OFFICERS207-301-706.003
82.40 53,170.22 302,050.00 248,879.78 18,185.60 SALARIES DISPATCHERS207-301-706.004
84.62 29,951.68 194,797.00 164,845.32 15,020.97 SALARIES CLERICAL207-301-706.005
62.40 17,595.00 46,800.00 29,205.00 1,800.00 SALARIES CADET207-301-706.006
78.76 32,994.43 155,324.00 122,329.57 10,213.48 OVERTIME207-301-709.001
9.77 31,579.75 35,000.00 3,420.25 407.76 COURT TIME207-301-709.002

85.37 6,189.33 42,300.00 36,110.67 3,296.40 SHIFT PREMIUM207-301-709.003
5.05 99,849.06 105,155.00 5,305.94 0.00 HOLIDAY PAY207-301-720.000

77.95 676,403.54 3,067,955.00 2,391,551.46 212,127.10 SALARIES

PAYROLL BENEFITS
77.93 50,629.63 229,380.00 178,750.37 15,679.88 SOCIAL SECURITY207-301-715.000
79.15 139,612.44 669,550.00 529,937.56 54,851.24 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE207-301-716.000
78.34 62,515.79 288,600.00 226,084.21 20,944.22 RETIREE HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE207-301-716.001
89.97 344.01 3,430.00 3,085.99 320.84 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE207-301-717.000
89.02 54,145.12 493,300.00 439,154.88 41,932.54 PENSION207-301-718.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP 13/20Page:11/05/2020 11:13 AM
User: EHomeister
DB: White Lake Twp PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2020

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

2020
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2020

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

10/31/2020DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 207 - POLICE
Expenditures

84.26 7,288.60 46,310.00 39,021.40 3,774.52 HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PROGRAM207-301-718.001
100.00 0.00 250,000.00 250,000.00 0.00 OPEB FUNDING207-301-718.003
31.02 59,395.01 86,100.00 26,704.99 0.00 WORKERS COMP INSURANCE207-301-719.000
65.11 3,914.48 11,220.00 7,305.52 108.91 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE207-301-722.000
81.28 8,032.63 42,900.00 34,867.37 3,241.72 DENTAL INSURANCE207-301-724.000

81.81 385,877.71 2,120,790.00 1,734,912.29 140,853.87 PAYROLL BENEFITS

OTHER
59.16 4,492.89 11,000.00 6,507.11 480.71 OFFICE SUPPLIES207-301-727.000
0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 PRINTING207-301-729.000

40.00 2,700.04 4,500.00 1,799.96 272.00 FIRE ARMS, TRNG & RANGE SUPPLIES207-301-741.000
190.44 (4,522.06)5,000.00 9,522.06 1,270.79 UNIFORMS207-301-744.000
89.80 2,550.00 25,000.00 22,450.00 0.00 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE PAYOUT207-301-744.004
182.36 (4,118.12)5,000.00 9,118.12 438.91 OPERATING SUPPLIES207-301-757.000
80.00 300.00 1,500.00 1,200.00 60.00 SEX OFFENDERS REGISTRY FEE207-301-805.000
100.00 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 AUDIT FEES207-301-807.000
52.85 4,715.22 10,000.00 5,284.78 0.00 COMPUTER SERVICES207-301-818.000
66.19 30,768.11 91,000.00 60,231.89 7,500.00 LEGAL FEES-PROSECUTIONS207-301-826.000
0.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 TAX TRIBUNAL REFUNDS207-301-826.001
4.92 28,525.00 30,000.00 1,475.00 1,325.00 LEGAL FEES - LABOR RELATED207-301-826.002
0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 EQUIPMENT REPAIRS207-301-851.000

59.29 4,885.29 12,000.00 7,114.71 234.19 TELEPHONE207-301-853.000
0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 MILEAGE207-301-860.000
1.87 736.00 750.00 14.00 0.00 WITNESS FEES207-301-861.000

59.48 18,234.51 45,000.00 26,765.49 243.48 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE207-301-863.001
22.23 3,110.98 4,000.00 889.02 193.02 TIRES207-301-863.002
50.71 2,218.15 4,500.00 2,281.85 376.41 CONFERENCES207-301-864.000
47.31 31,612.52 60,000.00 28,387.48 3,143.92 GASOLINE207-301-867.000
0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 LEGAL NOTICES207-301-903.000

87.72 19,039.39 155,000.00 135,960.61 0.00 INSURANCE207-301-910.000
92.24 776.32 10,000.00 9,223.68 1,264.35 BLDG MAINTENANCE & SUPPLIES207-301-931.001
75.36 14,782.77 60,000.00 45,217.23 15,156.63 EQUIP LEASE/ MAINT CONTRACTS207-301-933.000
4.81 4,759.68 5,000.00 240.32 0.00 OFFICE EQUIP MAINTENANCE207-301-934.000

62.75 745.00 2,000.00 1,255.00 0.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES207-301-958.000
92.47 903.62 12,000.00 11,096.38 1,360.56 TRAINING207-301-960.000
0.00 5,700.00 5,700.00 0.00 0.00 CRIMINAL JUSTICE TRNG 302 FUNDS207-301-960.001
0.00 5,400.00 5,400.00 0.00 0.00 SNC (STATE 911) TRAINING FUNDS207-301-960.002

25.89 5,929.05 8,000.00 2,070.95 150.00 MISCELLANEOUS207-301-962.001
167.16 (1,343.15)2,000.00 3,343.15 489.85 EVIDENCE COLLECTION207-301-962.003

66.59 198,401.21 593,850.00 395,448.79 33,959.82 OTHER

AQUISTITIONS
95.00 8,500.13 170,000.00 161,499.87 0.00 EQUIPMENT ACQUISITIONS207-301-977.000
60.15 2,789.60 7,000.00 4,210.40 0.00 ACCREDITATION, SOFTWARE, MTCE207-301-977.003

93.62 11,289.73 177,000.00 165,710.27 0.00 AQUISTITIONS

CROSSING GUARDS
26.00 11,100.00 15,000.00 3,900.00 468.00 SALARIES PT - CROSSING GUARDS207-316-707.000
25.98 849.78 1,148.00 298.22 35.95 SOCIAL SECURITY-CROSSING GUARDS207-316-715.000
27.22 582.25 800.00 217.75 0.00 WORKERS COMP -CROSSING GUARDS207-316-719.000
16.74 349.69 420.00 70.31 8.44 UNEMPLOYMENT INSUR CROSSING GUARDS207-316-722.000
100.00 (36.12)0.00 36.12 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS-CROSSING GUARDS207-316-962.000

26.04 12,845.60 17,368.00 4,522.40 512.39 CROSSING GUARDS



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP 14/20Page:11/05/2020 11:13 AM
User: EHomeister
DB: White Lake Twp PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2020

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

2020
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2020

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

10/31/2020DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 207 - POLICE
Expenditures

78.48 1,287,000.29 5,979,963.00 4,692,962.71 387,453.18 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 (1,219,543.40)0.00 1,219,543.40 (363,149.24)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

78.48 1,287,000.29 5,979,963.00 4,692,962.71 387,453.18 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
98.87 67,456.89 5,979,963.00 5,912,506.11 24,303.94 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 207 - POLICE:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP 15/20Page:11/05/2020 11:13 AM
User: EHomeister
DB: White Lake Twp PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2020

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

2020
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2020

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

10/31/2020DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 208 - PARKS AND RECREATION FUND
Revenues
REVENUES

0.00 568,894.00 568,894.00 0.00 0.00 FUND BALANCE - DESIGNATED208-000-393.000
100.50 (1,739.26)350,356.00 352,095.26 0.00 PARKS AND RECREATION TAX COLLECTIONS208-000-402.000
47.71 3,660.00 7,000.00 3,340.00 1,585.00 FIELD RENTAL208-000-652.000
118.11 (905.67)5,000.00 5,905.67 460.40 INTEREST208-000-665.000
100.00 (1,502.14)0.00 1,502.14 0.00 INSURANCE REBATES208-000-690.000
100.00 (1,000.00)0.00 1,000.00 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE208-000-695.000

39.07 567,406.93 931,250.00 363,843.07 2,045.40 REVENUES

39.07 567,406.93 931,250.00 363,843.07 2,045.40 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
EXPENSES

107.44 (148.80)2,000.00 2,148.80 202.76 FEE'S AND PER DIEM208-000-710.000
44.18 139.56 250.00 110.44 15.51 SOC SEC & MEDICARE TAX208-000-715.000
0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 EVENT EXPENSES208-000-720.000

100.00 (7.94)0.00 7.94 0.00 MI UNEMPLOYMENT TAX208-000-722.000
0.00 35,000.00 35,000.00 0.00 0.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES208-000-801.000
0.00 250.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS208-000-903.000

129.96 (958.82)3,200.00 4,158.82 0.00 INSURANCE208-000-910.000
79.30 206.98 1,000.00 793.02 154.52 ELECTRIC JUDY HAWLEY PARK208-000-921.000
54.11 458.93 1,000.00 541.07 87.60 ELECTRIC - VETTER PARK208-000-921.001
90.63 281.25 3,000.00 2,718.75 255.00 UTILITIES- PARKS208-000-922.000
58.41 16,636.23 40,000.00 23,363.77 1,120.00 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE208-000-931.001
0.09 184,832.00 185,000.00 168.00 0.00 PARK EQUIPMENT208-000-932.000

41.18 500.00 850.00 350.00 0.00 MEMBERSHIPS AND DUES208-000-958.000
655.00 (1,110.00)200.00 1,310.00 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS208-000-962.000

0.86 446,150.00 450,000.00 3,850.00 0.00 PROPERTY ACQUISITION208-000-971.000
0.00 200,000.00 200,000.00 0.00 0.00 M-59 PATHWAYS PROJECT208-000-972.000
0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 BLOOMER PARK IMPROVEMENTS208-000-973.000

1,362.94 (63,147.09)5,000.00 68,147.09 0.00 PARK IMPROVEMENTS208-000-974.000

11.56 823,582.30 931,250.00 107,667.70 1,835.39 EXPENSES

11.56 823,582.30 931,250.00 107,667.70 1,835.39 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 (256,175.37)0.00 256,175.37 210.01 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

11.56 823,582.30 931,250.00 107,667.70 1,835.39 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
39.07 567,406.93 931,250.00 363,843.07 2,045.40 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 208 - PARKS AND RECREATION FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP 16/20Page:11/05/2020 11:13 AM
User: EHomeister
DB: White Lake Twp PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2020

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

2020
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2020

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

10/31/2020DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 249 - BUILDING DEPARTMENT FUND
Revenues
REVENUES

0.00 (22,973.00)(22,973.00)0.00 0.00 FUND BALANCE - DESIGNATED249-000-393.000

0.00 (22,973.00)(22,973.00)0.00 0.00 REVENUES

BUILDING REVENUE
81.90 760.00 4,200.00 3,440.00 340.00 CONTRACTORS GENERAL LICENSES249-000-452.000
85.00 300.00 2,000.00 1,700.00 100.00 ELECTRICAL LICENSES249-000-453.000
75.00 300.00 1,200.00 900.00 45.00 HEATING LICENSES249-000-454.000
73.33 16.00 60.00 44.00 2.00 PLUMBING LICENSES249-000-455.000
69.27 115,236.08 375,000.00 259,763.92 49,670.00 BUILDING PERMITS249-000-477.000
69.36 22,059.00 72,000.00 49,941.00 7,411.00 ELECTRICAL PERMITS249-000-478.000
91.29 8,710.00 100,000.00 91,290.00 7,160.00 HEATING PERMITS249-000-479.000
86.72 6,641.00 50,000.00 43,359.00 3,712.00 PLUMBING PERMITS249-000-480.000
0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 PLOT PLAN REVIEWS249-000-482.000
0.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 BUILDING PLAN REVIEWS249-000-484.000

341.52 (12,076.24)5,000.00 17,076.24 16,481.74 FIRE SAFETY REVIEWS249-000-484.001
0.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 BLDG ORDINANCE FINE249-000-656.000

100.00 (18,197.58)0.00 18,197.58 0.00 INTEREST249-000-665.000
211.13 (10,001.29)9,000.00 19,001.29 350.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE249-000-695.000

75.39 164,746.97 669,460.00 504,713.03 85,271.74 BUILDING REVENUE

78.07 141,773.97 646,487.00 504,713.03 85,271.74 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
SALARIES

79.93 14,762.09 73,554.00 58,791.91 5,655.30 SALARIES BLDG OFFICIAL249-000-706.001
79.83 20,608.73 102,153.00 81,544.27 7,702.95 SALARIES CLERICAL249-000-706.002
128.11 (7,027.50)25,000.00 32,027.50 5,310.00 CONTRACT BLDG INSPECTORS249-000-706.003

0.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 0.00 0.00 BUILDING INSPECTOR249-000-706.005
68.52 15,738.50 50,000.00 34,261.50 8,710.50 ELECTRICAL INSPECTOR249-000-707.000
61.41 38,593.40 100,000.00 61,406.60 15,239.10 PLUMBING/MECHANICAL INSPECTOR249-000-707.001
0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME249-000-709.000

62.23 162,675.22 430,707.00 268,031.78 42,617.85 SALARIES

PAYROLL BENEFITS
52.68 9,274.67 19,600.00 10,325.33 1,001.26 SOCIAL SECURITY249-000-715.000
65.92 21,913.73 64,310.00 42,396.27 4,733.03 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE249-000-716.000
61.79 187.23 490.00 302.77 26.25 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE249-000-717.000
31.59 12,073.63 17,650.00 5,576.37 532.99 PENSION249-000-718.000
80.56 700.00 3,600.00 2,900.00 300.00 HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PROGRAM249-000-718.001
100.00 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 OPEB FUNDING249-000-718.002
22.45 3,295.75 4,250.00 954.25 0.00 WORKERS COMP INSURANCE249-000-719.000
40.99 637.26 1,080.00 442.74 0.00 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE249-000-722.000
44.39 3,002.88 5,400.00 2,397.12 262.70 DENTAL INSURANCE249-000-724.000

69.30 51,085.15 166,380.00 115,294.85 6,856.23 PAYROLL BENEFITS

EXPENSES
126.96 (323.52)1,200.00 1,523.52 178.43 OFFICE SUPPLIES249-000-727.000
42.11 926.20 1,600.00 673.80 0.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES249-000-757.000
128.08 (7,019.90)25,000.00 32,019.90 2,235.00 PROFESSIONAL FEES249-000-801.000
100.00 (3,000.00)0.00 3,000.00 0.00 AUDIT FEES249-000-807.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP 17/20Page:11/05/2020 11:13 AM
User: EHomeister
DB: White Lake Twp PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2020

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

2020
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2020

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

10/31/2020DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 249 - BUILDING DEPARTMENT FUND
Expenditures

0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 CELLULAR PHONE249-000-853.000
744.12 (3,220.62)500.00 3,720.62 660.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE249-000-863.000

0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 CONFERENCES & MEETINGS249-000-864.000
14.04 1,719.23 2,000.00 280.77 21.57 GASOLINE249-000-867.000
78.81 741.56 3,500.00 2,758.44 0.00 INSURANCE249-000-910.000
0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 SUBSCRIPTIONS249-000-957.000

27.50 1,450.00 2,000.00 550.00 0.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES249-000-958.000
0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 TRAINING249-000-960.000

41.08 294.60 500.00 205.40 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS249-000-962.000
79.73 1,013.29 5,000.00 3,986.71 2,276.31 TECHNOLOGY EQUIPMENT249-000-971.000

98.62 680.84 49,400.00 48,719.16 5,371.31 EXPENSES

66.83 214,441.21 646,487.00 432,045.79 54,845.39 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 (72,667.24)0.00 72,667.24 30,426.35 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

66.83 214,441.21 646,487.00 432,045.79 54,845.39 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
78.07 141,773.97 646,487.00 504,713.03 85,271.74 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 249 - BUILDING DEPARTMENT FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP 18/20Page:11/05/2020 11:13 AM
User: EHomeister
DB: White Lake Twp PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2020

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

2020
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2020

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

10/31/2020DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 591 - WATER
Revenues
REVENUES

0.00 691,420.00 691,420.00 0.00 0.00 FUND BALANCE - DESIGNATED591-000-393.000
68.41 2,526.83 8,000.00 5,473.17 0.00 PENALTIES591-000-445.000
134.41 (1,720.61)5,000.00 6,720.61 5,000.00 GRANT REVENUE591-000-530.000
155.58 (5,558.00)10,000.00 15,558.00 2,444.00 METERS591-000-626.000
127.50 (550.00)2,000.00 2,550.00 450.00 METER INSTALLATIONS591-000-627.000
122.01 (209,070.16)950,000.00 1,159,070.16 491,328.70 WATER591-000-642.000
183.17 (2,495.00)3,000.00 5,495.00 2,187.00 MISC SERVICE CHARGES591-000-650.000
54.00 1,150.00 2,500.00 1,350.00 250.00 SPRINKLER SYSTEM591-000-650.001
394.92 (5,898.42)2,000.00 7,898.42 510.08 INTEREST EARNED591-000-665.000
244.81 (17,377.45)12,000.00 29,377.45 3,002.46 INTEREST - CAPITAL FUND591-000-665.004
36.32 1,910.52 3,000.00 1,089.48 0.00 INTEREST INCOME M59 EAST (7)591-000-665.011
0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST CONNECTION CONTRACTS591-000-665.012
0.00 1,700.00 1,700.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST INCOME NORDIC DRIVE WAT MAIN591-000-665.014
0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST INCOME SIGNED AGREEMENTS591-000-665.015

41.22 129,325.75 220,000.00 90,674.25 16,157.00 CONNECTION FEES591-000-674.001
345.83 (12,291.44)5,000.00 17,291.44 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME591-000-695.000

0.00 145,000.00 145,000.00 0.00 0.00 SEWER ADMIN FEES591-000-699.000

65.04 721,572.02 2,064,120.00 1,342,547.98 521,329.24 REVENUES

65.04 721,572.02 2,064,120.00 1,342,547.98 521,329.24 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
OFFICE SUPPLIES

146.90 (2,345.01)5,000.00 7,345.01 (107.92)OFFICE SUPPLIES591-000-727.000
69.98 750.53 2,500.00 1,749.47 23.25 POSTAGE591-000-730.000

121.26 (1,594.48)7,500.00 9,094.48 (84.67)OFFICE SUPPLIES

OTHER
26.04 3,698.00 5,000.00 1,302.00 350.00 DUES & MISC591-000-958.000
48.47 1,546.00 3,000.00 1,454.00 0.00 EDUCATION & TRAINING591-000-960.000
208.37 (5,418.50)5,000.00 10,418.50 90.00 MISCELLANEOUS591-000-962.000

0.00 305,000.00 305,000.00 0.00 0.00 DEPRECIATION WATER SYSTEM591-000-968.000
0.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION591-000-969.000

99.78 37.50 17,100.00 17,062.50 0.00 BOND INTEREST-DWRF591-000-976.000
0.00 40,000.00 40,000.00 0.00 0.00 VEHICLES591-000-977.000

143.14 (431.35)1,000.00 1,431.35 38.00 MISC SERVICE CHARGES591-000-995.000
100.00 (2,992.50)0.00 2,992.50 2,992.50 WELL HEAD PROTECTION PROGRAM591-000-995.001

8.80 371,439.15 406,100.00 34,660.85 3,470.50 OTHER

SALARIES
84.52 13,540.49 87,491.00 73,950.51 6,728.86 MANAGER SALARIES591-000-703.000
72.20 26,797.45 96,394.00 69,596.55 6,993.61 WAGES CLERICAL591-000-706.000
84.46 17,502.50 112,630.00 95,127.50 8,691.89 WAGES MAINTENANCE591-000-707.000
30.92 13,815.50 20,000.00 6,184.50 0.00 WAGES PART TIME591-000-707.001
21.60 3,135.82 4,000.00 864.18 0.00 WEEKEND ON CALL WATER OPERATOR591-000-707.002
76.14 1,741.90 7,300.00 5,558.10 167.82 WAGES OVERTIME591-000-709.000

76.65 76,533.66 327,815.00 251,281.34 22,582.18 SALARIES

PAYROLL BENEFITS
74.21 6,448.56 25,000.00 18,551.44 1,674.45 SOCIAL SECURITY591-000-715.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP 19/20Page:11/05/2020 11:13 AM
User: EHomeister
DB: White Lake Twp PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2020

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

2020
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2020

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

10/31/2020DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 591 - WATER
Expenditures

78.73 24,690.85 116,080.00 91,389.15 8,592.55 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE591-000-716.000
61.15 281.69 725.00 443.31 43.75 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE591-000-717.000
80.43 3,179.93 16,250.00 13,070.07 1,231.45 PENSION591-000-718.000
78.33 1,300.00 6,000.00 4,700.00 500.00 HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PLAN591-000-718.001
34.06 6,152.00 9,330.00 3,178.00 0.00 WORKERS COMP INSURANCE591-000-719.000
100.00 0.00 70,000.00 70,000.00 0.00 OTHER POST RETIREMENT BENEFITS591-000-720.000
64.71 571.72 1,620.00 1,048.28 0.00 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE591-000-722.000
79.83 1,232.21 6,110.00 4,877.79 452.72 DENTAL INSURANCE591-000-724.000

82.54 43,856.96 251,115.00 207,258.04 12,494.92 PAYROLL BENEFITS

OTHER
95.63 54.25 1,240.00 1,185.75 0.00 BOND INTEREST NORDIC DR MAIN591-000-976.005

8.80 54.25 1,240.00 1,185.75 0.00 OTHER

OPERATING EXPENSES
111.76 (882.10)7,500.00 8,382.10 771.58 OPERATING SUPPLIES591-000-740.000
40.41 2,979.30 5,000.00 2,020.70 182.65 SAFETY GEAR AND CLOTHING591-000-744.000
93.08 3,458.90 50,000.00 46,541.10 2,482.00 SYSTEM CHEMICALS591-000-745.000
102.06 (206.06)10,000.00 10,206.06 1,073.00 TESTING WATER SYSTEMS591-000-748.000
21.01 39,495.73 50,000.00 10,504.27 623.80 OPERATING SUPPLIES METERS591-000-750.000
0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 OPERATING SUPP METER TRANSMITT591-000-750.001
7.47 13,879.49 15,000.00 1,120.51 126.90 OPERATING SUPPLIES TOOLS591-000-755.000

100.00 (15,200.00)0.00 15,200.00 0.00 FINANCIAL CONSULT FEES591-000-801.000
59.22 20,388.25 50,000.00 29,611.75 0.00 ENG & ARCH FEES591-000-802.000
21.77 11,734.45 15,000.00 3,265.55 0.00 IRON FILTRATION EXPENSES591-000-803.000
100.00 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 ACCOUNTING & AUDITING591-000-807.000
83.42 6,630.65 40,000.00 33,369.35 8,595.36 CONTRACTED SERVICES591-000-818.000
252.93 (3,058.60)2,000.00 5,058.60 491.00 ATTORNEY FEES591-000-826.000
104.14 (165.72)4,000.00 4,165.72 315.18 TELEPHONE/CELL PHONE SERVICES591-000-853.000
43.21 3,407.36 6,000.00 2,592.64 311.52 GASOLINE/FUEL591-000-867.000
0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 LEGAL NOTICES591-000-903.000

35.89 35,260.79 55,000.00 19,739.21 0.00 GENERAL LIAB INSURANCE591-000-911.000

58.35 139,722.44 335,500.00 195,777.56 14,972.99 OPERATING EXPENSES

MAINTENANCE
61.42 1,929.19 5,000.00 3,070.81 95.00 REPAIRS & MAINT VEHICLES591-000-863.000
5.62 462,448.54 490,000.00 27,551.46 6,237.83 REPAIR & MAINT BLDG & EQUIP591-000-931.000

78.37 3,244.27 15,000.00 11,755.73 2,585.00 GROUND MAINTENANCE591-000-931.001
35.37 64,632.07 100,000.00 35,367.93 7,724.49 REPAIR & MAINT WATER SYSTEM591-000-934.000
2.90 24,275.00 25,000.00 725.00 0.00 REPAIR & MAINT TOWER 1591-000-934.001
3.86 24,035.00 25,000.00 965.00 0.00 REPAIR & MAINT TOWER 2591-000-934.002

12.04 580,564.07 660,000.00 79,435.93 16,642.32 MAINTENANCE

UTILITIES
216.92 (409.23)350.00 759.23 30.33 ELECTRICITY TOWER591-000-921.000
67.92 1,604.13 5,000.00 3,395.87 94.53 ELECTRICITY TL591-000-921.001
160.80 (1,824.11)3,000.00 4,824.11 88.34 ELECTRICITY HILLVIEW591-000-921.002
103.74 (1,495.60)40,000.00 41,495.60 4,243.67 ELECTRICITY VILLAGE ACRES591-000-921.004
30.78 346.12 500.00 153.88 14.95 ELECTRICITY SUBURBAN KNOLLS591-000-921.005
110.67 (1,919.74)18,000.00 19,919.74 7,783.82 ELECTRICITY GRASS LAKE591-000-921.006
110.67 (106.66)1,000.00 1,106.66 69.78 ELECTRICITY TOWER #2591-000-921.007
167.46 (1,011.84)1,500.00 2,511.84 202.70 ELECTRICITY-HURONDALE591-000-921.008
49.55 252.23 500.00 247.77 52.45 ELECTRICITY 933 WILLIAMS-HURONDALE591-000-921.010



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP 20/20Page:11/05/2020 11:13 AM
User: EHomeister
DB: White Lake Twp PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2020

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

2020
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2020

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

10/31/2020DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 591 - WATER
Expenditures

61.20 387.98 1,000.00 612.02 31.76 GAS TWIN LAKES591-000-923.001
3.77 962.31 1,000.00 37.69 37.69 GAS HILLVIEW591-000-923.002

68.12 318.78 1,000.00 681.22 0.00 GAS GRASS LAKE591-000-923.004
49.96 1,000.81 2,000.00 999.19 30.12 GAS VILLAGE ACRES-SATELITE RD591-000-923.005

102.53 (1,894.82)74,850.00 76,744.82 12,680.14 UTILITIES

41.44 1,208,681.23 2,064,120.00 855,438.77 82,758.38 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 (487,109.21)0.00 487,109.21 438,570.86 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

41.44 1,208,681.23 2,064,120.00 855,438.77 82,758.38 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
65.04 721,572.02 2,064,120.00 1,342,547.98 521,329.24 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 591 - WATER:

100.00 (3,566,229.47)0.00 3,566,229.47 254,764.20 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

67.97 6,393,296.73 19,958,714.00 13,565,417.27 1,056,793.95 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
85.84 2,827,067.26 19,958,714.00 17,131,646.74 1,311,558.15 TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS



WHITE LAKE TWP.

OCTOBER 2020 CHECK DISBURSEMENTS

Check Date Bank Check # Payee Description GL # Account Name Amount

10/05/2020 FLEX 1529 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCT FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 701-000-282.000 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 308.54

10/07/2020 FLEX 1530 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCT FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 701-000-282.000 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 111.38

10/09/2020 FLEX 1531 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCT FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 701-000-282.000 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 132.81

10/10/2020 FLEX 1532 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCT FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 701-000-282.000 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 139.00

10/12/2020 FLEX 1533 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCT FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 701-000-282.000 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 318.05

10/13/2020 FLEX 1534 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCT FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 701-000-282.000 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 160.00

10/15/2020 FLEX 1535 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCT FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 701-000-282.000 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 409.23

10/16/2020 FLEX 1536 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCT FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 701-000-282.000 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 17.65

10/19/2020 FLEX 1537 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCT FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 701-000-282.000 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 272.82

10/20/2020 FLEX 1538 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCT FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 701-000-282.000 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 40.00

10/21/2020 FLEX 1539 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCT FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 701-000-282.000 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 157.06

10/22/2020 FLEX 1540 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCT FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 701-000-282.000 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 108.84

10/23/2020 FLEX 1541 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCT FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 701-000-282.000 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 254.80

10/26/2020 FLEX 1542 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCT FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 701-000-282.000 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT2,880.42

10/29/2020 FLEX 1543 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCT FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 701-000-282.000 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 265.39

10/30/2020 FLEX 1544 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCT FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 701-000-282.000 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 40.00

10/31/2020 FLEX 1545 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCT FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 701-000-282.000 FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT 27.57

FLEX Total 5,643.56

10/14/2020 GEN 1230060(E) MERS SEPT 2020 CONTRIBUTIONS 101-000-080.718 DUE FROM WATER PENSION 938.78

10/14/2020 GEN 1230060(E) MERS SEPT 2020 CONTRIBUTIONS 101-000-231.001 PAY DEDUCT PENSION 14,171.20

10/14/2020 GEN 1230060(E) MERS SEPT 2020 CONTRIBUTIONS 101-171-718.000 PENSION 5,124.78

10/14/2020 GEN 1230060(E) MERS SEPT 2020 CONTRIBUTIONS 101-192-718.000 PENSION 2,968.26

10/14/2020 GEN 1230060(E) MERS SEPT 2020 CONTRIBUTIONS 101-209-718.000 PENSION 3,465.34

10/14/2020 GEN 1230060(E) MERS SEPT 2020 CONTRIBUTIONS 101-215-718.000 PENSION 11,605.01

10/14/2020 GEN 1230060(E) MERS SEPT 2020 CONTRIBUTIONS 101-253-718.000 PENSION 8,771.56

10/14/2020 GEN 1230060(E) MERS SEPT 2020 CONTRIBUTIONS 101-265-718.000 PENSION 1,875.04

10/14/2020 GEN 1230060(E) MERS SEPT 2020 CONTRIBUTIONS 101-372-718.000 PENSION 1,150.06

10/14/2020 GEN 1230060(E) MERS SEPT 2020 CONTRIBUTIONS 101-402-718.000 PENSION 2,415.68

10/14/2020 GEN 1230060(E) MERS SEPT 2020 CONTRIBUTIONS 101-757-718.000 PENSION 1,149.32

10/14/2020 GEN 1230060(E) MERS SEPT 2020 CONTRIBUTIONS 206-000-231.001 PAY DEDUCT PENSION 7,741.28

10/14/2020 GEN 1230060(E) MERS SEPT 2020 CONTRIBUTIONS 206-336-718.000 PENSION 13,430.77

10/14/2020 GEN 1230060(E) MERS SEPT 2020 CONTRIBUTIONS 207-000-231.001 PAY DEDUCT PENSION 19,738.53

10/14/2020 GEN 1230060(E) MERS SEPT 2020 CONTRIBUTIONS 207-301-718.000 PENSION 55,463.54

10/14/2020 GEN 1230060(E) MERS SEPT 2020 CONTRIBUTIONS 249-000-231.001 PAY DEDUCT PENSION 974.56

10/14/2020 GEN 1230060(E) MERS SEPT 2020 CONTRIBUTIONS 249-000-718.000 PENSION 777.68

10/01/2020 GEN 86093 JENNIFER EDENS 09/23/20 AND 09/30/20 RECORDING SECRETARY101-101-710.000 FEES & PER DIEM 375.00

10/01/2020 GEN 86094 MARK CARLSON 09/12/20-09/25/20 ELECTRICAL INSPECTIONS249-000-707.000 ELECTRICAL INSPECTOR 4,303.50

10/01/2020 GEN 86095 SCOTT HERZBERG 09/12/20-09/25/20 MECHANICAL INSPECTIONS249-000-707.001 PLUMBING/MECHANICAL INSPECTOR9,715.50

10/01/2020 GEN 86096 ANTHONY SORGE INSPECTIONS, LLC 09/01/20-09/11/20 BUILDING INSPECTIONS249-000-706.003 CONTRACT BLDG INSPECTORS 3,605.00

10/01/2020 GEN 86096 ANTHONY SORGE INSPECTIONS, LLC 09/12/20-09/25/20 BUILDING INSPECTIONS249-000-801.000 PROFESSIONAL FEES 227.50

10/01/2020 GEN 86097 AT & T AUG 20 - SEP 19, 2020 CHARGES 101-000-080.853 DUE FROM WATER PHONE BILL 250.56

11/5/2020 1 of 15 OCT2020 CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT



WHITE LAKE TWP.

OCTOBER 2020 CHECK DISBURSEMENTS

Check Date Bank Check # Payee Description GL # Account Name Amount

10/01/2020 GEN 86097 AT & T AUG 20 - SEP 19, 2020 CHARGES 101-265-853.000 TELEPHONE 838.78

10/01/2020 GEN 86097 AT & T AUG 20 - SEP 19, 2020 CHARGES 101-269-853.001 TELEPHONE FISK FARM 30.49

10/01/2020 GEN 86097 AT & T AUG 20 - SEP 19, 2020 CHARGES 101-757-853.000 TELEPHONE 146.17

10/01/2020 GEN 86097 AT & T AUG 20 - SEP 19, 2020 CHARGES 206-336-853.001 TELEPHONE STATION 1 62.51

10/01/2020 GEN 86097 AT & T AUG 20 - SEP 19, 2020 STA 2 CHARGES 206-336-853.002 TELEPHONE STATION 2 71.33

10/01/2020 GEN 86097 AT & T AUG 20 - SEP 19, 2020 CHARGES 207-301-853.000 TELEPHONE 638.11

10/01/2020 GEN 86098 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN 10/01/20-10/31/20 FIRE ACTIVE PREMIUMS206-336-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE26,553.60

10/01/2020 GEN 86099 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN 10/01/20-10/31/20 MAPE + NON UNION ACTIVE PREMIUMS101-000-073.716 DUE FROM LIBRARY HOSP & OPT4,065.62

10/01/2020 GEN 86099 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN 10/01/20-10/31/20 MAPE + NON UNION ACTIVE PREMIUMS101-000-080.716 DUE FROM WATER HOSPITALIZATION7,495.99

10/01/2020 GEN 86099 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN 10/01/20-10/31/20 MAPE + NON UNION ACTIVE PREMIUMS101-171-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 3,811.52

10/01/2020 GEN 86099 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN 10/01/20-10/31/20 MAPE + NON UNION ACTIVE PREMIUMS101-192-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 1,270.50

10/01/2020 GEN 86099 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN 10/01/20-10/31/20 MAPE + NON UNION ACTIVE PREMIUMS101-209-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 4,319.72

10/01/2020 GEN 86099 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN 10/01/20-10/31/20 MAPE + NON UNION ACTIVE PREMIUMS101-215-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 4,213.85

10/01/2020 GEN 86099 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN 10/01/20-10/31/20 MAPE + NON UNION ACTIVE PREMIUMS101-253-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 6,352.53

10/01/2020 GEN 86099 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN 10/01/20-10/31/20 MAPE + NON UNION ACTIVE PREMIUMS101-265-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 2,159.86

10/01/2020 GEN 86099 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN 10/01/20-10/31/20 MAPE + NON UNION ACTIVE PREMIUMS101-372-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 1,905.76

10/01/2020 GEN 86099 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN 10/01/20-10/31/20 MAPE + NON UNION ACTIVE PREMIUMS101-402-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 1,524.61

10/01/2020 GEN 86099 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN 10/01/20-10/31/20 MAPE + NON UNION ACTIVE PREMIUMS101-757-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 3,049.22

10/01/2020 GEN 86099 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN 10/01/20-10/31/20 MAPE + NON UNION ACTIVE PREMIUMS207-301-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 3,176.26

10/01/2020 GEN 86099 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN 10/01/20-10/31/20 MAPE + NON UNION ACTIVE PREMIUMS249-000-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 3,811.52

10/01/2020 GEN 86100 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN 10/01/20-10/31/20 MAPE + NON UNION RETIREE PREMIUMS101-000-080.716 DUE FROM WATER HOSPITALIZATION1,270.50

10/01/2020 GEN 86100 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN 10/01/20-10/31/20 MAPE + NON UNION RETIREE PREMIUMS101-863-730.000 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 1,905.75

10/01/2020 GEN 86100 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN 10/01/20-10/31/20 MAPE + NON UNION RETIREE PREMIUMS207-301-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 1,905.76

10/01/2020 GEN 86100 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN 10/01/20-10/31/20 MAPE + NON UNION RETIREE PREMIUMS249-000-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 635.25

10/01/2020 GEN 86101 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN 10/01/20-10/31/20 PD CMD ACTIVE PREMIUMS207-301-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE13,213.27

10/01/2020 GEN 86102 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN 10/01/20-10/31/20 PD CMD RETIREE PREMIUMS207-301-716.001 RETIREE HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE4,573.83

10/01/2020 GEN 86103 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN 10/01/20-10/31/20 PD ACTIVE PREMIUMS 207-301-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE35,574.17

10/01/2020 GEN 86104 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN 10/01/20-10/31/20 PD PATROL RETIREE PREMIUMS207-301-716.001 RETIREE HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE10,291.10

10/01/2020 GEN 86105 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN 10/01/20-10/31/20 PATROL RETIREE PREMIUMS207-301-716.001 RETIREE HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE1,658.28

10/01/2020 GEN 86106 BNI BUILDING NEWS GREEN  BUILDING SQ FOOT COSTBOOK 249-000-757.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 126.70

10/01/2020 GEN 86107 BRILLIANT SYSTEMS LLC 09/17/20 REMOVE RADIO EQUIP 206-336-851.000 RADIO MAINTENANCE 387.45

10/01/2020 GEN 86108 BRINDLEE MOUNTAIN FIRE APPARATUS LL 2002 PIERCE LANE TANKER COMMISSION 206-000-673.000 SALE OF FIXED ASSETS 16,950.00

10/01/2020 GEN 86109 DASH MEDICAL GLOVES NITRILE EXAM GLOVES 207-301-757.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 90.90

10/01/2020 GEN 86110 DESIGN & CONSTRUCTION RESOURCES 2021 ARCHITECTS SQ FT COSTBOOK 249-000-757.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 100.70

10/01/2020 GEN 86111 DTE ENERGY 7500 HIGHLAND  08/20/20-09/18/20 CHARGES101-269-921.001 ELECTRIC COMM HALL 32.54

10/01/2020 GEN 86111 DTE ENERGY 08/22/20-09/22/20 STREET LIGHT 101-269-921.004 ELECTRIC FISK 21.94

10/01/2020 GEN 86111 DTE ENERGY 6190 WHITE LAKE  08/20/20-09/18/20 CHARGES101-276-921.001 ELECTRIC WHITE LAKE 28.97

10/01/2020 GEN 86111 DTE ENERGY 7440 HIGHLAND  08/20/20-09/18/20 CHARGES206-336-921.001 ELECTRIC STATION 1 888.59

10/01/2020 GEN 86111 DTE ENERGY 4870 ORMOND 08/20/20-09/18/20 CHARGES206-336-921.003 ELECTRIC STATION 3 174.70

10/01/2020 GEN 86112 EAGLE GRAPHICS & DESIGN 21-1, 21-5, 21-7 VINYL APPLICATIONS 207-301-863.001 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 2,055.00

10/01/2020 GEN 86113 FIRST CHOICE COFFEE SERVICES STA #1 & STA #2, WATER PURIFIER FILTERS 206-336-931.001 MAINTENANCE STATION 1 35.00

11/5/2020 2 of 15 OCT2020 CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT



WHITE LAKE TWP.

OCTOBER 2020 CHECK DISBURSEMENTS

Check Date Bank Check # Payee Description GL # Account Name Amount

10/01/2020 GEN 86113 FIRST CHOICE COFFEE SERVICES STA #1 & STA #2, WATER PURIFIER FILTERS 206-336-931.002 MAINTENANCE STATION 2 35.00

10/01/2020 GEN 86113 FIRST CHOICE COFFEE SERVICES STA #3 MONTHLY CHARGES 206-336-931.003 MAINTENANCE STATION 3 35.00

10/01/2020 GEN 86114 FIRE SAVVY CONSULTANTS 4CORNERS (351) PLAN REVIEW PLUS INSPECTION249-000-801.000 PROFESSIONAL FEES 3,107.00

10/01/2020 GEN 86115 FLAGSTAR BANK 08/14/20-09/11/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 101-000-080.727 DUE FROM WATER OFFICE SUPPLIES1,378.79

10/01/2020 GEN 86115 FLAGSTAR BANK 08/14/20-09/11/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 101-000-080.962 DUE FROM WATER MISCELLANEOUS1,674.75

10/01/2020 GEN 86115 FLAGSTAR BANK 08/14/20-09/11/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 101-249-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 13.77

10/01/2020 GEN 86115 FLAGSTAR BANK 08/14/20-09/11/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 101-265-931.001 BLDG MAINTENANCE & SUPPLIES 32.98

10/01/2020 GEN 86115 FLAGSTAR BANK 08/14/20-09/11/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 101-265-971.000 TECHNOLOGY EQUIPMENT 62.98

10/01/2020 GEN 86115 FLAGSTAR BANK 08/14/20-09/11/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 101-276-974.000 LAND IMPROVEMENTS 299.10

10/01/2020 GEN 86115 FLAGSTAR BANK 08/14/20-09/11/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 101-757-931.000 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 102.00

10/01/2020 GEN 86115 FLAGSTAR BANK 08/14/20-09/11/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 206-000-067.005 DUE FROM OTHERS 28.76

10/01/2020 GEN 86115 FLAGSTAR BANK 08/14/20-09/11/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 206-336-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 200.25

10/01/2020 GEN 86115 FLAGSTAR BANK 08/14/20-09/11/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 206-336-744.000 UNIFORMS 861.28

10/01/2020 GEN 86115 FLAGSTAR BANK 08/14/20-09/11/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 206-336-757.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 337.39

10/01/2020 GEN 86115 FLAGSTAR BANK 08/14/20-09/11/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 206-336-863.001 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 318.33

10/01/2020 GEN 86115 FLAGSTAR BANK 08/14/20-09/11/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 207-301-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 148.09

10/01/2020 GEN 86115 FLAGSTAR BANK 08/14/20-09/11/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 207-301-741.000 FIRE ARMS, TRNG & RANGE SUPPLIES311.96

10/01/2020 GEN 86115 FLAGSTAR BANK 08/14/20-09/11/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 207-301-757.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 16.40

10/01/2020 GEN 86115 FLAGSTAR BANK 08/14/20-09/11/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 207-301-863.001 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 55.03

10/01/2020 GEN 86115 FLAGSTAR BANK 08/14/20-09/11/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 207-301-864.000 CONFERENCES 30.00

10/01/2020 GEN 86115 FLAGSTAR BANK 08/14/20-09/11/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 207-301-931.001 BLDG MAINTENANCE & SUPPLIES 37.92

10/01/2020 GEN 86115 FLAGSTAR BANK 08/14/20-09/11/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 207-301-962.001 MISCELLANEOUS 60.00

10/01/2020 GEN 86115 FLAGSTAR BANK 08/14/20-09/11/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 249-000-757.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 225.00

10/01/2020 GEN 86116 FRONTIER 09/19/20-10/18/20 STA 3 CHGES 206-336-853.003 TELEPHONE STATION 3 47.76

10/01/2020 GEN 86117 GLOBAL OFFICE SOLUTIONS HAND SANITIZER 101-191-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 72.18

10/01/2020 GEN 86117 GLOBAL OFFICE SOLUTIONS COPIER MAINTENANCE SERIAL #CNDCJ660MB101-249-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 627.46

10/01/2020 GEN 86118 HALT FIRE INC. U-48, RADIATOR LEAK 206-336-863.001 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 3,595.25

10/01/2020 GEN 86119 HART INTERCIVIC TRAY, PRINTER EXTENDER-ELECTIONS 101-191-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 20.00

10/01/2020 GEN 86120 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 08/27/20-09/18/20-MONTHLY CHARGES 101-265-931.001 BLDG MAINTENANCE & SUPPLIES152.88

10/01/2020 GEN 86120 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 08/27/20-09/18/20-MONTHLY CHARGES 206-336-757.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 204.72

10/01/2020 GEN 86121 HOUSTON'S LAWN SERVICE GRANGER CEMETERY SEPT MOW 101-276-932.000 CEMETERY MAINT 2,075.00

10/01/2020 GEN 86122 I. T. RIGHT ELECTIONS PRINTER, HP M610DN 101-191-977.000 EQUIPMENT ACQUISITIONS 1,125.00

10/01/2020 GEN 86123 JOHN HANCOCK-70482-00-5 SEPTEMBER 2020 PENSION CONTRIBUTIONS101-000-073.718 DUE FROM LIBRARY PENSION 3,652.80

10/01/2020 GEN 86123 JOHN HANCOCK-70482-00-5 SEPTEMBER 2020 PENSION CONTRIBUTIONS101-000-080.718 DUE FROM WATER PENSION 908.40

10/01/2020 GEN 86123 JOHN HANCOCK-70482-00-5 SEPTEMBER 2020 PENSION CONTRIBUTIONS101-000-231.001 PAY DEDUCT PENSION 1,425.66

10/01/2020 GEN 86123 JOHN HANCOCK-70482-00-5 SEPTEMBER 2020 PENSION CONTRIBUTIONS206-336-718.000 PENSION 296.83

10/01/2020 GEN 86124 MILLERS HIGHLAND TIRE AND AUTO REPA 2019 JEEP, CHIEFS CAR - OIL CHANGE 206-336-863.001 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 72.68

10/01/2020 GEN 86125 MERGE LIVE 09/16/20 REGULAR BOARD MEETING 101-101-710.000 FEES & PER DIEM 235.00

10/01/2020 GEN 86126 ALERUS FINANICAL 09/01/20-09/30/20 EE + ER  HCP CONTRIBUTIONS101-000-080.962 DUE FROM WATER MISCELLANEOUS500.00

10/01/2020 GEN 86126 ALERUS FINANICAL 09/01/20-09/30/20 EE + ER  HCP CONTRIBUTIONS101-171-718.001 HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PROGRAM100.00

10/01/2020 GEN 86126 ALERUS FINANICAL 09/01/20-09/30/20 EE + ER  HCP CONTRIBUTIONS101-209-718.001 HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PROGRAM200.00

11/5/2020 3 of 15 OCT2020 CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT



WHITE LAKE TWP.

OCTOBER 2020 CHECK DISBURSEMENTS

Check Date Bank Check # Payee Description GL # Account Name Amount

10/01/2020 GEN 86126 ALERUS FINANICAL 09/01/20-09/30/20 EE + ER  HCP CONTRIBUTIONS101-215-718.001 HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PROGRAM100.00

10/01/2020 GEN 86126 ALERUS FINANICAL 09/01/20-09/30/20 EE + ER  HCP CONTRIBUTIONS101-253-718.001 HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PROGRAM200.00

10/01/2020 GEN 86126 ALERUS FINANICAL 09/01/20-09/30/20 EE + ER  HCP CONTRIBUTIONS101-402-718.001 HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PROGRAM200.00

10/01/2020 GEN 86126 ALERUS FINANICAL 09/01/20-09/30/20 EE + ER  HCP CONTRIBUTIONS101-757-718.001 HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PROGRAM100.00

10/01/2020 GEN 86126 ALERUS FINANICAL 09/01/20-09/30/20 EE + ER  HCP CONTRIBUTIONS206-000-232.005 PAY DEDUCT HOSP 2,512.25

10/01/2020 GEN 86126 ALERUS FINANICAL 09/01/20-09/30/20 EE + ER  HCP CONTRIBUTIONS206-336-718.002 HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PLAN 1,180.96

10/01/2020 GEN 86126 ALERUS FINANICAL 09/01/20-09/30/20 EE + ER  HCP CONTRIBUTIONS207-000-232.005 PAY DEDUCT HOSP 4,672.85

10/01/2020 GEN 86126 ALERUS FINANICAL 09/01/20-09/30/20 EE + ER  HCP CONTRIBUTIONS207-301-718.001 HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PROGRAM5,551.66

10/01/2020 GEN 86126 ALERUS FINANICAL 09/01/20-09/30/20 EE + ER  HCP CONTRIBUTIONS249-000-718.001 HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PROGRAM300.00

10/01/2020 GEN 86127 MICHIGAN PROPERTY NETWORK WHITE LAKE CEMETERY TREE REMOVAL 101-276-974.000 LAND IMPROVEMENTS 4,300.00

10/01/2020 GEN 86128 DENNIS W. GALBRAITH CANCELLED PERMIT 249-000-479.000 HEATING PERMITS 180.00

10/01/2020 GEN 86129 HOOVER ELECTRIC RETURN DUPLICATE PERMIT 61748 249-000-480.000 PLUMBING PERMITS 90.00

10/01/2020 GEN 86130 MMTA 2021 MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL ROMAN/REASER101-253-958.000 #N/A ** VOIDED **

10/01/2020 GEN 86131 NATIONAL FIRE PROTECTION ASSOC HOLLAND, MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL 206-336-958.000 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES 175.00

10/01/2020 GEN 86132 NICHOLS PAPER & SUPPLY CO PINKY, TORK ROLLS, VACUUM BAGS, CLOROX101-265-931.001 BLDG MAINTENANCE & SUPPLIES2,208.21

10/01/2020 GEN 86133 OAKLAND COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION 2020 CHLORIDE PROGRAM 101-451-970.000 ROAD CONSTRUCTION/TRI PARTY30,958.70

10/01/2020 GEN 86134 PUBLIC AGENCY TRAINING COUNCIL MOORE, UNDERSTANDING HUMAN BEHAVIOR207-301-960.000 TRAINING 425.00

10/01/2020 GEN 86135 PAYCHEX-HUMAN RESOURCE SERVICES SEPTEMBER 2020 ANALYSIS AND MONITORING101-299-956.000 UNALLOCATED MISCELLANEOUS300.82

10/01/2020 GEN 86136 PRESSURE VESSEL TESTING O2 CARRYING BAGS 206-336-757.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 211.95

10/01/2020 GEN 86136 PRESSURE VESSEL TESTING E-4 W/CO MONITOR 4 STAGE 6000 PSI 10 HP 14 CFM 3PH SYSTEM206-336-977.000 EQUIPMENT ACQUISITIONS 04M26,725.00

10/01/2020 GEN 86137 PRO COMM INC 21-1, CHANGE OVER AND UPFIT 207-301-863.001 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 14,931.00

10/01/2020 GEN 86138 SPINAL COLUMN MEDIA GROUP 09/23/20 SPECIAL BOARD MTGE 101-215-903.000 LEGAL NOTICES 90.75

10/01/2020 GEN 86138 SPINAL COLUMN MEDIA GROUP 09/23/20 REG BOARD MTG SYNOPSIS 101-402-903.000 LEGAL NOTICES 635.25

10/01/2020 GEN 86139 STAR EMS BLOOD DRAW-KOLODGE, SAMANTHA 207-301-962.003 EVIDENCE COLLECTION 100.00

10/01/2020 GEN 86140 STATION AUTOMATION, INC. ANNUAL LICENSE AGREEMENT 206-336-933.000 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 2,490.00

10/01/2020 GEN 86141 STONE'S CARPET INC. TAKE UP/REPLACE CARPET IN CLERK'S 101-265-931.001 BLDG MAINTENANCE & SUPPLIES1,516.00

10/01/2020 GEN 86142 SUBURBAN FORD 21-54 2015 IMPALA OIL CHANGE 207-301-863.001 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 191.38

10/01/2020 GEN 86143 UNIFIRST CORPORATION WATER & GEN TWP UNIFORM CLEANING 101-000-080.962 DUE FROM WATER MISCELLANEOUS18.35

10/01/2020 GEN 86143 UNIFIRST CORPORATION WATER & GEN TWP UNIFORM CLEANING 101-265-931.001 BLDG MAINTENANCE & SUPPLIES 11.82

10/01/2020 GEN 86144 U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE GEN TWP MTHLY COPIER LEASE PMT 101-906-991.000 PRINCIPAL-CAPITAL LEASE 460.31

10/01/2020 GEN 86144 U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE GEN TWP MTHLY COPIER LEASE PMT 101-906-995.000 INTEREST-CAPITAL LEASE 92.69

10/01/2020 GEN 86145 WALMART COMMUNITY/GECRB PAPER TOWELS, CLX WIPES, SWFRS 101-265-931.001 BLDG MAINTENANCE & SUPPLIES 56.49

10/01/2020 GEN 86145 WALMART COMMUNITY/GECRB PAPER TOWELS, CLX WIPES, SWFRS 101-757-931.000 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 11.97

10/08/2020 GEN 86146 COMMERCE TOWNSHIP SEPTEMBER SEWER HOOKUPS 396-000-998.000 CONNECTION EXPENSE-COMMERCE126,102.00

10/08/2020 GEN 86147 DLZ MICHIGAN, INC. TOWNSHIP HALL PLANNING STUDY 246-000-970.005 CAPITAL OUTLAY-NEW TWP HALL4,875.00

10/08/2020 GEN 86148 DLZ MICHIGAN, INC. BOGIE LAKE SANITARY SEWER EXT 296-536-801.000 PROFESSIONAL FEES 1,515.00

10/08/2020 GEN 86149 GFL 09/26/20 HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE EVENT226-528-801.000 RUBBISH EXPENDITURE 17,000.00

10/08/2020 GEN 86150 AUTOZONE ANTIFREEZE, DIESEL EXHAUGT FLD 206-336-863.001 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 60.40

10/08/2020 GEN 86151 BURNHAM & FLOWER INSURANCE GROUP RENEWAL OF BOND EFFECTIVE 11/20/2020 101-101-958.000 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES 1,379.00

10/08/2020 GEN 86152 CITI ROOFING CO. 296 EMILY WAY NEW ROOF 101-000-087.274 DUE FROM CDBG 5,000.00

10/08/2020 GEN 86153 COMCAST 10/06/20-11/05/20 STA #2 MONTHLY CHARGES206-336-757.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 229.74

11/5/2020 4 of 15 OCT2020 CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT



WHITE LAKE TWP.

OCTOBER 2020 CHECK DISBURSEMENTS

Check Date Bank Check # Payee Description GL # Account Name Amount

10/08/2020 GEN 86154 CONSUMERS ENERGY 08/25/20-09/24/20 685 UNION MONTHLY CHARGES101-757-923.000 HEAT 25.77

10/08/2020 GEN 86154 CONSUMERS ENERGY 08/25/20-09/24/20 STA #2 MONTHLY CHARGES206-336-923.002 HEAT STATION 2 30.12

10/08/2020 GEN 86155 DARWEL ENTERPRISES LLC PD, MONTHLY CHARGES 207-301-931.001 BLDG MAINTENANCE & SUPPLIES 86.58

10/08/2020 GEN 86156 DTE ENERGY SEPTEMBER MONTHLY CHARGES 101-448-926.000 STREET LIGHTING 4,772.46

10/08/2020 GEN 86157 DTE ENERGY 08/22/20-09/22/20 DUBLIN CHGES 101-757-921.000 ELECTRIC 290.21

10/08/2020 GEN 86158 DLZ MICHIGAN, INC. 8599 SAWGRASS LANE PLOT PLAN 249-000-801.000 PROFESSIONAL FEES 1,500.00

10/08/2020 GEN 86159 ELECTIONSOURCE OKI B432 PRINTER/PCT 12 101-191-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 226.05

10/08/2020 GEN 86160 FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE INS/EYEMED OCTOBER 2020 PREMIUMS 101-000-073.716 DUE FROM LIBRARY HOSP & OPT 34.24

10/08/2020 GEN 86160 FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE INS/EYEMED OCTOBER 2020 PREMIUMS 101-000-080.716 DUE FROM WATER HOSPITALIZATION64.31

10/08/2020 GEN 86160 FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE INS/EYEMED OCTOBER 2020 PREMIUMS 101-171-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 29.00

10/08/2020 GEN 86160 FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE INS/EYEMED OCTOBER 2020 PREMIUMS 101-192-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 10.38

10/08/2020 GEN 86160 FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE INS/EYEMED OCTOBER 2020 PREMIUMS 101-209-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 30.12

10/08/2020 GEN 86160 FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE INS/EYEMED OCTOBER 2020 PREMIUMS 101-215-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 44.06

10/08/2020 GEN 86160 FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE INS/EYEMED OCTOBER 2020 PREMIUMS 101-253-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 48.69

10/08/2020 GEN 86160 FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE INS/EYEMED OCTOBER 2020 PREMIUMS 101-265-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 15.06

10/08/2020 GEN 86160 FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE INS/EYEMED OCTOBER 2020 PREMIUMS 101-372-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 14.50

10/08/2020 GEN 86160 FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE INS/EYEMED OCTOBER 2020 PREMIUMS 101-402-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 9.87

10/08/2020 GEN 86160 FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE INS/EYEMED OCTOBER 2020 PREMIUMS 101-757-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 19.74

10/08/2020 GEN 86160 FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE INS/EYEMED OCTOBER 2020 PREMIUMS 101-863-730.000 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 72.66

10/08/2020 GEN 86160 FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE INS/EYEMED OCTOBER 2020 PREMIUMS 206-336-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 190.28

10/08/2020 GEN 86160 FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE INS/EYEMED OCTOBER 2020 PREMIUMS 206-336-716.002 RETIREE HEALTH CARE PREMIUMS24.93

10/08/2020 GEN 86160 FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE INS/EYEMED OCTOBER 2020 PREMIUMS 207-301-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 396.49

10/08/2020 GEN 86160 FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE INS/EYEMED OCTOBER 2020 PREMIUMS 207-301-716.001 RETIREE HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE203.51

10/08/2020 GEN 86160 FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE INS/EYEMED OCTOBER 2020 PREMIUMS 249-000-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 34.19

10/08/2020 GEN 86161 GLOBAL OFFICE SOLUTIONS CRTDGS 101-249-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 370.32

10/08/2020 GEN 86161 GLOBAL OFFICE SOLUTIONS STAPLER 207-301-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 251.15

10/08/2020 GEN 86162 HURON CEMETERY MAINTENANCE INC. BURIAL CREMAINS/STELIA, LOIS 101-276-935.000 CEMETERY-GRAVESITE OPENING/CLOSINGS525.00

10/08/2020 GEN 86163 I. T. RIGHT IT SERVICES 06/01/20-05/31/21 101-000-080.962 DUE FROM WATER MISCELLANEOUS4,200.00

10/08/2020 GEN 86163 I. T. RIGHT WEBSITE HOSTING 101-265-971.000 TECHNOLOGY EQUIPMENT 18,125.25

10/08/2020 GEN 86163 I. T. RIGHT IT SERVICES 06/01/20-05/31/21 206-336-757.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 7,200.00

10/08/2020 GEN 86163 I. T. RIGHT PD, 06/01/20-05/31/21 IT CONTRACT 207-301-933.000 EQUIP LEASE/ MAINT CONTRACTS14,400.00

10/08/2020 GEN 86163 I. T. RIGHT IT SERVICES 06/01/20-05/31/21 249-000-971.000 TECHNOLOGY EQUIPMENT 2,400.00

10/08/2020 GEN 86164 JOSEPH SETTECERRI REIMBURSE FOR DAMAGED CELL PHONE 206-336-962.000 MISCELLANEOUS 100.00

10/08/2020 GEN 86165 KIRK'S AUTO GLASS FD, REPLACE DODGE RAM WINDSHIELD 206-336-863.001 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 500.00

10/08/2020 GEN 86166 MCDONALD'S (25) PRISIONER MEALS 207-301-962.001 MISCELLANEOUS 100.00

10/08/2020 GEN 86167 MERGE LIVE SEPT 29, 2020 CCDC JOINT MEETING 101-402-710.000 PLANNING/ZBA BOARD FEES 470.00

10/08/2020 GEN 86168 ELEANOR CHAMPEAU REFUND PLUMBING & ELECTRICAL PERMITS249-000-478.000 ELECTRICAL PERMITS 54.00

10/08/2020 GEN 86168 ELEANOR CHAMPEAU REFUND PLUMBING & ELECTRICAL PERMITS249-000-480.000 PLUMBING PERMITS 157.50

10/08/2020 GEN 86169 MATHESON TRI-GAS INC. OXYGEN 206-336-758.000 OXYGEN & AIR 257.38

10/08/2020 GEN 86170 OAKLAND COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION STREET LIGHT CHGES THRU 08/31/20 101-446-930.000 TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINTENANCE 176.60

10/08/2020 GEN 86171 PLANNING & ZONING CENTER INC. 01/01/21-12/31/21 - PLANNING AND ZONING NEWS101-402-957.000 SUBSCRIPTIONS 350.00

11/5/2020 5 of 15 OCT2020 CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT



WHITE LAKE TWP.

OCTOBER 2020 CHECK DISBURSEMENTS

Check Date Bank Check # Payee Description GL # Account Name Amount

10/08/2020 GEN 86172 PITNEY BOWES INC POSTAGE INK 101-248-934.000 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE-POSTAGE METER314.91

10/08/2020 GEN 86173 PONTEM SOFTWARE 11/01/20 TO 10/31/21 SUPPORT AND MAINTENANCE101-265-971.000 TECHNOLOGY EQUIPMENT 885.00

10/08/2020 GEN 86174 SPINAL COLUMN MEDIA GROUP LEGAL-09/30/20 WHITE LAKE ELECTION 101-191-903.000 LEGAL NOTICES 693.00

10/08/2020 GEN 86174 SPINAL COLUMN MEDIA GROUP LEGAL-09/30/20 WHITE LAKE CHAP 38 101-215-903.000 LEGAL NOTICES 453.75

10/08/2020 GEN 86174 SPINAL COLUMN MEDIA GROUP LEGAL-09/30/20 WHITE LAKE ZBA 101-402-903.000 LEGAL NOTICES 412.50

10/08/2020 GEN 86175 HOWARD L. SHIFMAN P.C. SEPTEMBER 2020 LEGAL SERVICES 101-210-826.000 LEGAL FEES 3,875.00

10/08/2020 GEN 86175 HOWARD L. SHIFMAN P.C. SEPTEMBER 2020 LEGAL SERVICES 206-336-826.000 LEGAL FEES 1,875.00

10/08/2020 GEN 86175 HOWARD L. SHIFMAN P.C. SEPTEMBER 2020 LEGAL SERVICES 207-301-826.002 LEGAL FEES - LABOR RELATED 1,325.00

10/08/2020 GEN 86176 STAR EMS BLOOD DRAW-DOWNS, JACOB 207-301-962.003 EVIDENCE COLLECTION 100.00

10/08/2020 GEN 86177 TRANSUNION RISK AND ALTERNATIVE DAT 09/01/20-09/30/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 207-301-962.001 MISCELLANEOUS 50.00

10/08/2020 GEN 86178 ULLIANCE, INC QUARTERLY LIFE ADVISOR EMP ASST PLAN 101-000-073.716 DUE FROM LIBRARY HOSP & OPT256.50

10/08/2020 GEN 86178 ULLIANCE, INC QUARTERLY LIFE ADVISOR EMP ASST PLAN 101-000-080.716 DUE FROM WATER HOSPITALIZATION42.75

10/08/2020 GEN 86178 ULLIANCE, INC QUARTERLY LIFE ADVISOR EMP ASST PLAN 101-101-716.000 HOSPITAL & OPTICAL INS 34.20

10/08/2020 GEN 86178 ULLIANCE, INC QUARTERLY LIFE ADVISOR EMP ASST PLAN 101-171-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 17.10

10/08/2020 GEN 86178 ULLIANCE, INC QUARTERLY LIFE ADVISOR EMP ASST PLAN 101-192-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 17.10

10/08/2020 GEN 86178 ULLIANCE, INC QUARTERLY LIFE ADVISOR EMP ASST PLAN 101-209-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 25.65

10/08/2020 GEN 86178 ULLIANCE, INC QUARTERLY LIFE ADVISOR EMP ASST PLAN 101-215-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 34.20

10/08/2020 GEN 86178 ULLIANCE, INC QUARTERLY LIFE ADVISOR EMP ASST PLAN 101-253-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 34.20

10/08/2020 GEN 86178 ULLIANCE, INC QUARTERLY LIFE ADVISOR EMP ASST PLAN 101-265-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 17.10

10/08/2020 GEN 86178 ULLIANCE, INC QUARTERLY LIFE ADVISOR EMP ASST PLAN 101-372-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 8.55

10/08/2020 GEN 86178 ULLIANCE, INC QUARTERLY LIFE ADVISOR EMP ASST PLAN 101-402-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 25.65

10/08/2020 GEN 86178 ULLIANCE, INC QUARTERLY LIFE ADVISOR EMP ASST PLAN 101-672-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 42.75

10/08/2020 GEN 86178 ULLIANCE, INC QUARTERLY LIFE ADVISOR EMP ASST PLAN 101-757-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 17.10

10/08/2020 GEN 86178 ULLIANCE, INC QUARTERLY LIFE ADVISOR EMP ASST PLAN 206-336-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 393.30

10/08/2020 GEN 86178 ULLIANCE, INC QUARTERLY LIFE ADVISOR EMP ASST PLAN 207-301-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 299.25

10/08/2020 GEN 86178 ULLIANCE, INC QUARTERLY LIFE ADVISOR EMP ASST PLAN 249-000-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 25.65

10/08/2020 GEN 86179 UNIFIRST CORPORATION MONTHLY UNIFORM CHARGES 101-000-080.962 DUE FROM WATER MISCELLANEOUS18.35

10/08/2020 GEN 86179 UNIFIRST CORPORATION MONTHLY UNIFORM CHARGES 101-265-931.001 BLDG MAINTENANCE & SUPPLIES 11.82

10/08/2020 GEN 86180 U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE DUBLIN COPIER RENTAL 101-757-931.000 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 129.00

10/08/2020 GEN 86180 U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE BUILDING DEPT COPIER 249-000-971.000 TECHNOLOGY EQUIPMENT 135.00

10/08/2020 GEN 86181 WEX BANK SEPTEMBER MONTHLY CHARGES 101-000-080.867 DUE FROM WATER GASOLINE 311.52

10/08/2020 GEN 86181 WEX BANK SEPTEMBER MONTHLY CHARGES 101-265-867.000 GASOLINE 170.47

10/08/2020 GEN 86181 WEX BANK SEPTEMBER MONTHLY CHARGES 101-372-867.000 GASOLINE 73.30

10/08/2020 GEN 86181 WEX BANK SEPTEMBER MONTHLY CHARGES 206-336-867.000 GASOLINE 1,176.63

10/08/2020 GEN 86181 WEX BANK SEPTEMBER MONTHLY CHARGES 207-301-867.000 GASOLINE 3,133.33

10/08/2020 GEN 86181 WEX BANK SEPTEMBER MONTHLY CHARGES 249-000-867.000 GASOLINE 21.57

10/15/2020 GEN 86182 BRENDEL'S SEPTIC TANK SERVICE VETTER PARK MTHLY SERVICES 208-000-922.000 UTILITIES- PARKS 255.00

10/15/2020 GEN 86183 TPC LAWN & LANDSCAPE HIDDEN PINES LAWN MOWING 208-000-931.001 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 1,120.00

10/15/2020 GEN 86184 1ST HEATING & COOLING CO ANNUAL MAINTENANCE/DUBLIN-R22 101-757-931.000 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 314.50

10/15/2020 GEN 86185 MARK CARLSON 09/26/20-10/09/20 ELECTRICAL PAYROLL 249-000-707.000 ELECTRICAL INSPECTOR 2,715.00

10/15/2020 GEN 86186 SCOTT HERZBERG 09/26/20-10/09/20 MECHANICAL PAYROLL 249-000-707.001 PLUMBING/MECHANICAL INSPECTOR2,639.10

11/5/2020 6 of 15 OCT2020 CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT



WHITE LAKE TWP.

OCTOBER 2020 CHECK DISBURSEMENTS

Check Date Bank Check # Payee Description GL # Account Name Amount

10/15/2020 GEN 86187 ANGELIC STITCHES LLC SETTERECCI JACKET PATCHES 206-336-744.000 UNIFORMS 6.00

10/15/2020 GEN 86188 ANTHONY SORGE INSPECTIONS, LLC 09/26/20-10/09/20 - BUILDING INSPECTIONS249-000-706.003 CONTRACT BLDG INSPECTORS 1,800.00

10/15/2020 GEN 86188 ANTHONY SORGE INSPECTIONS, LLC 09/26/20-10/09/20 - BUILDING INSPECTIONS249-000-801.000 PROFESSIONAL FEES 350.00

10/15/2020 GEN 86189 APPLIED IMAGING 10/16/20-11/15/20 MONTHLY COPIER CHARGES101-000-080.727 DUE FROM WATER OFFICE SUPPLIES50.63

10/15/2020 GEN 86189 APPLIED IMAGING 10/16/20-11/15/20 MONTHLY COPIER CHARGES101-249-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 190.09

10/15/2020 GEN 86189 APPLIED IMAGING 10/16/20-11/15/20 MONTHLY COPIER CHARGES101-757-931.000 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 9.49

10/15/2020 GEN 86189 APPLIED IMAGING 10/16/20-11/15/20 MONTHLY COPIER CHARGES249-000-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 93.05

10/15/2020 GEN 86190 AT & T LONG DISTANCE STA 2 LONG DISTANCE 206-336-853.002 TELEPHONE STATION 2 20.76

10/15/2020 GEN 86191 BOB BROOKS COMPUTER SALES TONER CARTRIDGE FOR ELECTION PINTER 101-191-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 56.75

10/15/2020 GEN 86192 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN 11/01/20-11/30/20 FD ACTIVE PREMIUMS 206-336-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE26,553.60

10/15/2020 GEN 86193 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN 11/01/20-11/30/20 MAPE + NONUNION ACTIVE PREMIUMS101-000-073.716 DUE FROM LIBRARY HOSP & OPT5,590.23

10/15/2020 GEN 86193 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN 11/01/20-11/30/20 MAPE + NONUNION ACTIVE PREMIUMS101-000-080.716 DUE FROM WATER HOSPITALIZATION7,495.99

10/15/2020 GEN 86193 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN 11/01/20-11/30/20 MAPE + NONUNION ACTIVE PREMIUMS101-171-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 3,811.52

10/15/2020 GEN 86193 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN 11/01/20-11/30/20 MAPE + NONUNION ACTIVE PREMIUMS101-192-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 1,270.50

10/15/2020 GEN 86193 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN 11/01/20-11/30/20 MAPE + NONUNION ACTIVE PREMIUMS101-209-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 4,319.72

10/15/2020 GEN 86193 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN 11/01/20-11/30/20 MAPE + NONUNION ACTIVE PREMIUMS101-215-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 6,606.63

10/15/2020 GEN 86193 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN 11/01/20-11/30/20 MAPE + NONUNION ACTIVE PREMIUMS101-253-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 6,352.53

10/15/2020 GEN 86193 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN 11/01/20-11/30/20 MAPE + NONUNION ACTIVE PREMIUMS101-265-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 2,159.86

10/15/2020 GEN 86193 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN 11/01/20-11/30/20 MAPE + NONUNION ACTIVE PREMIUMS101-372-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 1,905.76

10/15/2020 GEN 86193 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN 11/01/20-11/30/20 MAPE + NONUNION ACTIVE PREMIUMS101-402-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 1,524.61

10/15/2020 GEN 86193 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN 11/01/20-11/30/20 MAPE + NONUNION ACTIVE PREMIUMS101-757-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 3,049.22

10/15/2020 GEN 86193 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN 11/01/20-11/30/20 MAPE + NONUNION ACTIVE PREMIUMS207-301-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 5,755.41

10/15/2020 GEN 86193 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN 11/01/20-11/30/20 MAPE + NONUNION ACTIVE PREMIUMS249-000-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 3,811.52

10/15/2020 GEN 86194 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN 11/01/20-11/30/20 MAPE + NONUNION RETIREE PREMIUMS101-000-080.716 DUE FROM WATER HOSPITALIZATION1,270.50

10/15/2020 GEN 86194 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN 11/01/20-11/30/20 MAPE + NONUNION RETIREE PREMIUMS101-863-730.000 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 1,905.75

10/15/2020 GEN 86194 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN 11/01/20-11/30/20 MAPE + NONUNION RETIREE PREMIUMS207-301-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 1,905.76

10/15/2020 GEN 86194 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN 11/01/20-11/30/20 MAPE + NONUNION RETIREE PREMIUMS249-000-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 635.25

10/15/2020 GEN 86195 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN 11/01/20-11/30/20 PD CMD ACTIVE PREMIUMS207-301-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE13,213.27

10/15/2020 GEN 86196 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN 11/01/20-11/30/20 PD CMD RETIREE PREMIUMS207-301-716.001 RETIREE HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE4,573.83

10/15/2020 GEN 86197 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN 11/01/20-11/30/20 PATROL ACTIVE PREMIUMS207-301-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE34,490.02

10/15/2020 GEN 86198 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN 11/01/20-11/30/20 PD RETIREE PREMIUMS 207-301-716.001 RETIREE HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE1,658.28

10/15/2020 GEN 86199 BELLE TIRE 21-54 REPLACE TIRES 207-301-863.002 TIRES 193.02

10/15/2020 GEN 86200 COMCAST 10/15/20-11/14/20  STA #3 MONTHLY CHARGES206-336-757.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 207.23

10/15/2020 GEN 86201 CUTTING EDGE OUTDOOR SERVICES INC. TWP, ANNEX, DUBLIN, FIRE, FISK, CEMETERY CUTTINGS101-265-931.002 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 1,245.00

10/15/2020 GEN 86201 CUTTING EDGE OUTDOOR SERVICES INC. TWP, ANNEX, DUBLIN, FIRE, FISK, CEMETERY CUTTINGS101-269-931.001 BLDG MAINT COMM HALL 179.00

10/15/2020 GEN 86201 CUTTING EDGE OUTDOOR SERVICES INC. TWP, ANNEX, DUBLIN, FIRE, FISK, CEMETERY CUTTINGS101-269-931.007 BLDG MAINT FISK 1,260.00

10/15/2020 GEN 86201 CUTTING EDGE OUTDOOR SERVICES INC. TWP, ANNEX, DUBLIN, FIRE, FISK, CEMETERY CUTTINGS101-269-932.000 ANNEX GROUND MAINTENANCE540.00

10/15/2020 GEN 86201 CUTTING EDGE OUTDOOR SERVICES INC. TWP, ANNEX, DUBLIN, FIRE, FISK, CEMETERY CUTTINGS101-276-932.000 CEMETERY MAINT 563.00

10/15/2020 GEN 86201 CUTTING EDGE OUTDOOR SERVICES INC. TWP, ANNEX, DUBLIN, FIRE, FISK, CEMETERY CUTTINGS206-336-931.001 MAINTENANCE STATION 1 159.00

10/15/2020 GEN 86201 CUTTING EDGE OUTDOOR SERVICES INC. TWP, ANNEX, DUBLIN, FIRE, FISK, CEMETERY CUTTINGS206-336-931.002 MAINTENANCE STATION 2 302.00

10/15/2020 GEN 86201 CUTTING EDGE OUTDOOR SERVICES INC. TWP, ANNEX, DUBLIN, FIRE, FISK, CEMETERY CUTTINGS206-336-931.003 MAINTENANCE STATION 3 189.00

11/5/2020 7 of 15 OCT2020 CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT



WHITE LAKE TWP.

OCTOBER 2020 CHECK DISBURSEMENTS

Check Date Bank Check # Payee Description GL # Account Name Amount

10/15/2020 GEN 86202 DARWEL ENTERPRISES LLC TWP, MONTHLY CHARGES 101-265-931.001 BLDG MAINTENANCE & SUPPLIES146.39

10/15/2020 GEN 86202 DARWEL ENTERPRISES LLC FIRE, MONTHLY CHARGES 206-336-931.001 MAINTENANCE STATION 1 55.15

10/15/2020 GEN 86203 DELTA DENTAL 11/01/20-11/30/20 PREMIUMS 101-000-073.724 DUE FROM LIBRARY DENTAL INS356.23

10/15/2020 GEN 86203 DELTA DENTAL 11/01/20-11/30/20 PREMIUMS 101-000-080.724 DUE FROM WATER DENTAL INSURANCE452.72

10/15/2020 GEN 86203 DELTA DENTAL 11/01/20-11/30/20 PREMIUMS 101-171-724.000 DENTAL INSURANCE 262.70

10/15/2020 GEN 86203 DELTA DENTAL 11/01/20-11/30/20 PREMIUMS 101-192-724.000 DENTAL INSURANCE 80.20

10/15/2020 GEN 86203 DELTA DENTAL 11/01/20-11/30/20 PREMIUMS 101-209-724.000 DENTAL INSURANCE 230.12

10/15/2020 GEN 86203 DELTA DENTAL 11/01/20-11/30/20 PREMIUMS 101-215-724.000 DENTAL INSURANCE 474.25

10/15/2020 GEN 86203 DELTA DENTAL 11/01/20-11/30/20 PREMIUMS 101-253-724.000 DENTAL INSURANCE 434.15

10/15/2020 GEN 86203 DELTA DENTAL 11/01/20-11/30/20 PREMIUMS 101-265-724.000 DENTAL INSURANCE 115.06

10/15/2020 GEN 86203 DELTA DENTAL 11/01/20-11/30/20 PREMIUMS 101-372-724.000 DENTAL INSURANCE 131.35

10/15/2020 GEN 86203 DELTA DENTAL 11/01/20-11/30/20 PREMIUMS 101-402-724.000 DENTAL INSURANCE 206.31

10/15/2020 GEN 86203 DELTA DENTAL 11/01/20-11/30/20 PREMIUMS 101-757-724.000 DENTAL INSURANCE 149.92

10/15/2020 GEN 86203 DELTA DENTAL 11/01/20-11/30/20 PREMIUMS 206-336-724.000 DENTAL INSURANCE 1,787.07

10/15/2020 GEN 86203 DELTA DENTAL 11/01/20-11/30/20 PREMIUMS 207-301-724.000 DENTAL INSURANCE 3,241.72

10/15/2020 GEN 86203 DELTA DENTAL 11/01/20-11/30/20 PREMIUMS 249-000-724.000 DENTAL INSURANCE 262.70

10/15/2020 GEN 86204 EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE MANAGEMENOCTOBER 2020 ADMIN FEES 101-000-073.716 DUE FROM LIBRARY HOSP & OPT130.53

10/15/2020 GEN 86204 EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE MANAGEMENOCTOBER 2020 ADMIN FEES 101-000-080.716 DUE FROM WATER HOSPITALIZATION119.00

10/15/2020 GEN 86204 EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE MANAGEMENOCTOBER 2020 ADMIN FEES 101-171-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 425.42

10/15/2020 GEN 86204 EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE MANAGEMENOCTOBER 2020 ADMIN FEES 101-192-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 34.00

10/15/2020 GEN 86204 EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE MANAGEMENOCTOBER 2020 ADMIN FEES 101-209-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 68.00

10/15/2020 GEN 86204 EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE MANAGEMENOCTOBER 2020 ADMIN FEES 101-215-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 298.21

10/15/2020 GEN 86204 EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE MANAGEMENOCTOBER 2020 ADMIN FEES 101-253-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 545.34

10/15/2020 GEN 86204 EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE MANAGEMENOCTOBER 2020 ADMIN FEES 101-265-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 34.00

10/15/2020 GEN 86204 EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE MANAGEMENOCTOBER 2020 ADMIN FEES 101-372-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 419.08

10/15/2020 GEN 86204 EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE MANAGEMENOCTOBER 2020 ADMIN FEES 101-402-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 17.00

10/15/2020 GEN 86204 EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE MANAGEMENOCTOBER 2020 ADMIN FEES 101-757-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 519.65

10/15/2020 GEN 86204 EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE MANAGEMENOCTOBER 2020 ADMIN FEES 101-863-730.000 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 51.00

10/15/2020 GEN 86204 EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE MANAGEMENOCTOBER 2020 ADMIN FEES 206-336-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 2,287.91

10/15/2020 GEN 86204 EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE MANAGEMENOCTOBER 2020 ADMIN FEES 206-336-716.002 RETIREE HEALTH CARE PREMIUMS17.00

10/15/2020 GEN 86204 EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE MANAGEMENOCTOBER 2020 ADMIN FEES 207-301-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 1,716.04

10/15/2020 GEN 86204 EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE MANAGEMENOCTOBER 2020 ADMIN FEES 207-301-716.001 RETIREE HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE1,139.89

10/15/2020 GEN 86204 EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE MANAGEMENOCTOBER 2020 ADMIN FEES 249-000-716.000 HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE 176.42

10/15/2020 GEN 86205 FIRE CATT, LLC FIRE HOSE TESTING 206-336-933.000 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 4,586.50

10/15/2020 GEN 86206 GLOBAL OFFICE SOLUTIONS BARRIERS (16) 101-191-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 3,217.13

10/15/2020 GEN 86206 GLOBAL OFFICE SOLUTIONS CRTDGS 101-249-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 395.56

10/15/2020 GEN 86206 GLOBAL OFFICE SOLUTIONS BLDG,PENS 249-000-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 85.38

10/15/2020 GEN 86207 HART INTERCIVIC ELECTIONS SCANNER 101-191-977.000 EQUIPMENT ACQUISITIONS 2,795.00

10/15/2020 GEN 86208 HERITAGE BRICK & MARBLE 4X8 ENGRAVED PAVER 101-276-974.000 LAND IMPROVEMENTS 33.24

10/15/2020 GEN 86209 HURON CEMETERY MAINTENANCE INC. FOUNDATION INSTALLS 101-276-936.000 CEMETERY FOUNDATIONS/MONUMENTS EXPENSE878.00

10/15/2020 GEN 86210 HURON VALLEY GUNS MCAULIFFE-NEW HIRE UNIFORM 207-301-744.000 UNIFORMS 1,242.82

11/5/2020 8 of 15 OCT2020 CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT



WHITE LAKE TWP.

OCTOBER 2020 CHECK DISBURSEMENTS

Check Date Bank Check # Payee Description GL # Account Name Amount

10/15/2020 GEN 86211 I. T. RIGHT NITRO PDF SOFTWARE-CLERK'S OFC 101-249-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 185.00

10/15/2020 GEN 86211 I. T. RIGHT (3) CISCO SG350-52P-52 PORT SWITCH 101-265-971.000 TECHNOLOGY EQUIPMENT 4,225.20

10/15/2020 GEN 86212 J&B MEDICAL SUPPLY INC MEDICAL SUPPLIES 206-336-767.000 MEDICAL SUPPLIES 546.20

10/15/2020 GEN 86213 LIVINGSTON COUNTY ASSESSORS ASSOCIA 11/18/20 TRAINING CLASS/SMITH 101-209-960.000 TRAINING 60.00

10/15/2020 GEN 86214 LOWES BUSINESS ACCOUNT 09/02/20-09/28/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 101-265-931.001 BLDG MAINTENANCE & SUPPLIES198.63

10/15/2020 GEN 86214 LOWES BUSINESS ACCOUNT 09/02/20-09/28/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 207-301-931.001 BLDG MAINTENANCE & SUPPLIES 24.19

10/15/2020 GEN 86215 MERGE LIVE AUGUST 18, 2020 TWP BOARD MEETING 101-101-710.000 FEES & PER DIEM 235.00

10/15/2020 GEN 86216 ENGINEERED CLIMATE LLC REFUND MECHANICAL PERMIT 249-000-480.000 PLUMBING PERMITS 67.50

10/15/2020 GEN 86217 MYLES PIERCE PIERCE, TUITION REIMBURSEMENT 206-336-960.000 TRAINING 705.00

10/15/2020 GEN 86218 STATE OF MICHIGAN (FEDERAL ID #38-6 ENDING REGISTRATION DATE 09/30/20 207-301-805.000 SEX OFFENDERS REGISTRY FEE 60.00

10/15/2020 GEN 86219 PAYCHEX-HUMAN RESOURCE SERVICES OCTOBER 2020 COMPLETE ANALYSIS/MONITORING101-299-956.000 UNALLOCATED MISCELLANEOUS300.82

10/15/2020 GEN 86220 PURCHASE POWER BALANCE DUE THRU 10/04/20 101-248-730.000 POSTAGE 104.00

10/15/2020 GEN 86221 RICOH USA INC. FIRE DEPT ADD'L CHARGES 206-336-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 13.94

10/15/2020 GEN 86221 RICOH USA INC. PD, 07/01/20-09/30/20 CHARGES 207-301-933.000 EQUIP LEASE/ MAINT CONTRACTS624.84

10/15/2020 GEN 86222 ROSATI, SCHULTZ, JOPPICH WALMART TAX TRIBUNAL #20-2428 101-209-820.000 LEGAL FEES 270.00

10/15/2020 GEN 86222 ROSATI, SCHULTZ, JOPPICH SEPTEMBER GENERAL MATTERS 101-210-826.000 LEGAL FEES 3,830.00

10/15/2020 GEN 86222 ROSATI, SCHULTZ, JOPPICH ORDINANCE ENFORCEMENT 101-210-826.002 LEGAL FEES-ORDINANCE 2,404.00

10/15/2020 GEN 86222 ROSATI, SCHULTZ, JOPPICH SEPTEMBER PROSECUTIONS 207-301-826.000 LEGAL FEES-PROSECUTIONS 7,500.00

10/15/2020 GEN 86223 SPINAL COLUMN MEDIA GROUP 10/07/20 WHITE LAKE SYNOPSIS LEGAL 101-215-903.000 LEGAL NOTICES 99.00

10/15/2020 GEN 86223 SPINAL COLUMN MEDIA GROUP 10/07/20 WHITE LAKE ZBA LEGAL 101-402-903.000 LEGAL NOTICES 305.25

10/15/2020 GEN 86224 TELEGRATION INC. SEPTEMBER LONG DISTANCE 101-000-080.853 DUE FROM WATER PHONE BILL 21.18

10/15/2020 GEN 86224 TELEGRATION INC. SEPTEMBER LONG DISTANCE 101-265-853.000 TELEPHONE 84.47

10/15/2020 GEN 86224 TELEGRATION INC. SEPTEMBER LONG DISTANCE 101-757-853.000 TELEPHONE 0.93

10/15/2020 GEN 86224 TELEGRATION INC. SEPTEMBER LONG DISTANCE 206-336-853.001 TELEPHONE STATION 1 1.42

10/15/2020 GEN 86224 TELEGRATION INC. SEPTEMBER LONG DISTANCE 206-336-853.002 TELEPHONE STATION 2 7.04

10/15/2020 GEN 86224 TELEGRATION INC. SEPTEMBER LONG DISTANCE 207-301-853.000 TELEPHONE 63.31

10/15/2020 GEN 86225 TRINITY HEALTH EPIC 06/17/20-07/16/20 PRE-HIRE TESTING SERVICES101-000-080.962 DUE FROM WATER MISCELLANEOUS90.00

10/15/2020 GEN 86225 TRINITY HEALTH EPIC 06/17/20-07/16/20 PRE-HIRE TESTING SERVICES207-301-757.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 223.50

10/15/2020 GEN 86226 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE OVERNIGHT CHARGES-PITNEY BOWES 101-248-730.000 POSTAGE 5.08

10/15/2020 GEN 86227 VERIZON WIRELESS GEN, SEPT 02, 2020 - OCT 01, 2020 101-000-080.853 DUE FROM WATER PHONE BILL 294.00

10/15/2020 GEN 86227 VERIZON WIRELESS GEN, SEPT 02, 2020 - OCT 01, 2020 101-000-214.016 DUE TO OTHERS 6.16

10/15/2020 GEN 86227 VERIZON WIRELESS GEN, SEPT 02, 2020 - OCT 01, 2020 101-171-853.000 CELLULAR PHONE 51.89

10/15/2020 GEN 86227 VERIZON WIRELESS GEN, SEPT 02, 2020 - OCT 01, 2020 101-265-853.000 TELEPHONE 28.36

10/15/2020 GEN 86227 VERIZON WIRELESS GEN, SEPT 02, 2020 - OCT 01, 2020 101-372-853.000 CELLULAR PHONE 51.24

10/15/2020 GEN 86227 VERIZON WIRELESS GEN, SEPT 02, 2020 - OCT 01, 2020 101-402-853.000 CELLULAR PHONE 101.87

10/15/2020 GEN 86227 VERIZON WIRELESS GEN, SEPT 02, 2020 - OCT 01, 2020 206-336-853.000 CELL PHONES 182.64

10/15/2020 GEN 86228 VERIZON WIRELESS PD, SEPT 02, 2020 - OCT 01, 2020 207-301-853.000 TELEPHONE 170.88

10/15/2020 GEN 86229 WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP REIMBURSE GRASS LK SAD PUBLICATION COSTS101-210-826.000 LEGAL FEES 511.50

10/16/2020 GEN 86230 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN 11/01/20-11/30/20 PATROL RETIREE PREMIUMS207-301-716.001 RETIREE HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE10,291.10

10/22/2020 GEN 86231 DTE ENERGY 7575 HIGHLAND SEPT 12, 2020-OCT 12, 2020 CHARGES208-000-921.000 ELECTRIC JUDY HAWLEY PARK 154.52

10/22/2020 GEN 86231 DTE ENERGY 687 UNION SEPT 10, 2020-OCT 12, 2020 CHARGES208-000-921.001 ELECTRIC - VETTER PARK 87.60

11/5/2020 9 of 15 OCT2020 CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT



WHITE LAKE TWP.

OCTOBER 2020 CHECK DISBURSEMENTS

Check Date Bank Check # Payee Description GL # Account Name Amount

10/22/2020 GEN 86232 GFL 10015 UNITS - CURBSIDE SERVICE 226-528-801.000 RUBBISH EXPENDITURE 142,012.70

10/22/2020 GEN 86233 THE CHESAPEAKE GROUP, INC. DEVELOPMENT OF MARKETING MATERIALS 246-000-970.005 CAPITAL OUTLAY-NEW TWP HALL4,000.00

10/22/2020 GEN 86234 ALLIE BROTHERS THOMPSON, K-JACKET, BOOTS, PANTS, UTILITY TOOL206-336-744.000 UNIFORMS 585.96

10/22/2020 GEN 86235 ALLSTATE BENEFITS SEPTEMBER 2020 CONTRIBUTIONS 101-000-232.004 PAY DEDUCT ALLSTATE 658.73

10/22/2020 GEN 86235 ALLSTATE BENEFITS SEPTEMBER 2020 CONTRIBUTIONS 206-000-232.004 PAY DEDUCT ALLSTATE 616.40

10/22/2020 GEN 86235 ALLSTATE BENEFITS SEPTEMBER 2020 CONTRIBUTIONS 207-000-232.004 PAY DEDUCT ALLSTATE 1,039.37

10/22/2020 GEN 86236 ALPHA PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES PSYCHOLOGICAL ASSESSMENT AND EVALUATION/BASTIONELL206-336-835.000 MEDICAL SERVICES 1,450.00

10/22/2020 GEN 86237 AUTOZONE DIESEL EX FLD, WEATHERSTRIPPING 206-336-863.001 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 52.96

10/22/2020 GEN 86238 BASIC FSA, PLAN ADMINISTRATION 101-000-073.716 DUE FROM LIBRARY HOSP & OPT 18.68

10/22/2020 GEN 86238 BASIC FSA, PLAN ADMINISTRATION 101-299-956.000 UNALLOCATED MISCELLANEOUS242.09

10/22/2020 GEN 86239 BELFOR PROPERTY RESTORATION PD, CLEANING SERVICES 207-301-931.001 BLDG MAINTENANCE & SUPPLIES1,000.00

10/22/2020 GEN 86240 BRIGHT GUY INC. FISCHER, STYLUS, BATTERIES 206-336-744.000 UNIFORMS 137.25

10/22/2020 GEN 86241 BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC. LANCETS, CURAPLEX, BANDAGES 206-336-767.000 MEDICAL SUPPLIES 234.72

10/22/2020 GEN 86242 COMCAST 10/22/20-11/21/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 101-000-080.962 DUE FROM WATER MISCELLANEOUS37.30

10/22/2020 GEN 86242 COMCAST 10/22/20-11/21/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 101-265-971.000 TECHNOLOGY EQUIPMENT 69.03

10/22/2020 GEN 86242 COMCAST 10/22/20-11/21/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 206-336-757.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 100.76

10/22/2020 GEN 86242 COMCAST 10/22/20-11/21/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 207-301-757.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 58.45

10/22/2020 GEN 86242 COMCAST 10/22/20-11/21/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 249-000-971.000 TECHNOLOGY EQUIPMENT 37.31

10/22/2020 GEN 86243 CONSUMERS ENERGY 7525 HIGHLAND 09/12/20-10/09/20 CHARGES101-265-923.000 HEAT TWP HALL 133.11

10/22/2020 GEN 86243 CONSUMERS ENERGY 7500 HIGHLAND 09/12/20-10/09/20 CHARGES101-269-923.001 HEAT COMM HALL 51.58

10/22/2020 GEN 86243 CONSUMERS ENERGY 7527 HIGHLAND 09/12/20-10/09/20 CHARGES101-269-923.011 GAS-TWP ANNEX 110.25

10/22/2020 GEN 86243 CONSUMERS ENERGY 7420 HIGHLAND 09/12/20-10/09/20 CHARGES206-336-923.001 HEAT STATION 1 167.01

10/22/2020 GEN 86243 CONSUMERS ENERGY 4870 ORMOND 09/15/20-10/14/20 MONTHLY CHARGES206-336-923.003 HEAT STATION 3 19.58

10/22/2020 GEN 86244 DARWEL ENTERPRISES LLC PD, MONTHLY CHARGES 207-301-931.001 BLDG MAINTENANCE & SUPPLIES 86.58

10/22/2020 GEN 86245 DTE ENERGY 7525 HIGHLAND SEPT 12, 2020-OCT 12, 2020 CHARGES101-265-921.001 ELECTRIC TWP HALL 2,652.32

10/22/2020 GEN 86245 DTE ENERGY 9180 HIGHLAND SEPT 12, 2020-OCT 12, 2020 CHARGES101-269-921.004 ELECTRIC FISK 54.97

10/22/2020 GEN 86245 DTE ENERGY 6355 HIGHLAND SEPT 12, 2020-OCT 12, 2020 CHARGES101-269-921.006 M59/BOGIE PROP STREET LIGHT140.50

10/22/2020 GEN 86245 DTE ENERGY 7527 HIGHLAND SEPT 12, 2020-OCT 12, 2020 CHARGES101-269-921.011 ELECTRIC-TWP ANNEX 542.44

10/22/2020 GEN 86245 DTE ENERGY 860 ROUND LK  09/11/20-10/09/20 MONTHLY CHARGES206-336-921.002 ELECTRIC STATION 2 307.54

10/22/2020 GEN 86246 EAGLE GRAPHICS & DESIGN BLDG, VEHICLE MAGNETS 249-000-863.000 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 660.00

10/22/2020 GEN 86247 GLOBAL OFFICE SOLUTIONS CLIPS, PENS, BATTERIES, RECEIPTS 207-301-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 27.11

10/22/2020 GEN 86248 HART INTERCIVIC ELECTIONS, THERMAL PAPER, HEADPHONES101-191-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 53.00

10/22/2020 GEN 86249 HURON CEMETERY MAINTENANCE INC. (2) CREMAINS BURIALS, (2) FOUNDATIONS 101-276-935.000 CEMETERY-GRAVESITE OPENING/CLOSINGS950.00

10/22/2020 GEN 86249 HURON CEMETERY MAINTENANCE INC. (2) CREMAINS BURIALS, (2) FOUNDATIONS 101-276-936.000 CEMETERY FOUNDATIONS/MONUMENTS EXPENSE580.00

10/22/2020 GEN 86250 ISABELLE DEROCHER REIMBURSE FOR DAMAGE TO SLACKS 101-191-962.000 MISCELLANEOUS 72.00

10/22/2020 GEN 86251 I. T. RIGHT MICROSOFT 365/CLERKS 101-265-971.000 TECHNOLOGY EQUIPMENT 150.00

10/22/2020 GEN 86252 J&B MEDICAL SUPPLY INC FLOW SAFE CPAP, LARYNGEAL TUBES 206-336-767.000 MEDICAL SUPPLIES 373.17

10/22/2020 GEN 86253 LOGOS & LETTERS PAGE, NAVY PULLOVER 206-336-744.000 UNIFORMS 47.89

10/22/2020 GEN 86254 MCKENNA ASSOCIATES MACK INDUSTRIES REAPPLICATION MEETING101-402-801.000 PROFESSIONAL FEES 626.00

10/22/2020 GEN 86255 MEI TOTAL ELEVATOR SOLUTIONS SERVICE CALL / REPAIR - FIXED FEE 101-269-931.013 BUILDING MAINTENANCE-TWP ANNEX2,222.73

10/22/2020 GEN 86256 MERGE LIVE 10/20/20-MONTHLY TWP BOARD MEETING 101-101-710.000 FEES & PER DIEM 235.00

11/5/2020 10 of 15 OCT2020 CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT



WHITE LAKE TWP.

OCTOBER 2020 CHECK DISBURSEMENTS

Check Date Bank Check # Payee Description GL # Account Name Amount

10/22/2020 GEN 86256 MERGE LIVE OCTOBER 15, 2020 ZBA MEETING 101-402-710.000 PLANNING/ZBA BOARD FEES 235.00

10/22/2020 GEN 86257 MILLBROOK WATER CO TWP MONTHLY BOTTLED WATER (11) 101-265-931.001 BLDG MAINTENANCE & SUPPLIES 57.50

10/22/2020 GEN 86257 MILLBROOK WATER CO (10) BOTTLED WATER, PD 207-301-931.001 BLDG MAINTENANCE & SUPPLIES 67.00

10/22/2020 GEN 86258 OAKLAND COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION STREET LIGHTING FOR PERIOD ENDING 09/30/20101-448-926.000 STREET LIGHTING 9.92

10/22/2020 GEN 86259 RICOH 11/01/20-11/30/20 PD, MONTHLY CHARGES207-301-933.000 EQUIP LEASE/ MAINT CONTRACTS131.79

10/22/2020 GEN 86260 SAFEWAY SHREDDING GEN, SHREDDING 101-249-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 155.00

10/22/2020 GEN 86260 SAFEWAY SHREDDING PD, SHREDDING 207-301-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 50.00

10/22/2020 GEN 86261 STAR EMS BLOOD DRAW, ANNO, LEAH 207-301-962.003 EVIDENCE COLLECTION 200.00

10/22/2020 GEN 86262 STEVE'S LOCKSMITH KEYS 101-265-931.001 BLDG MAINTENANCE & SUPPLIES 14.50

10/22/2020 GEN 86263 SUBURBAN FORD 21-8 OIL CHANGE, TIRE ROTATION, INSPECT207-301-863.001 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 59.16

10/22/2020 GEN 86264 UNIFIRST CORPORATION MONTHLY UNIFORMS 101-000-080.962 DUE FROM WATER MISCELLANEOUS18.35

10/22/2020 GEN 86264 UNIFIRST CORPORATION MONTHLY UNIFORMS 101-265-931.001 BLDG MAINTENANCE & SUPPLIES 11.82

10/22/2020 GEN 86265 WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP 07/01/20-10/08/20 GEN TWP WATER CHARGES101-265-922.000 UTILITIES-TWP HALL 133.04

10/22/2020 GEN 86265 WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP 07/01/20-10/08/20 FISK WATER CHARGES 101-269-922.004 UTILITIES FISK 44.00

10/22/2020 GEN 86265 WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP 07/01/20-10/08/20 DUBLIN WATER CHARGES101-757-922.000 UTILITIES 425.00

10/29/2020 GEN 86266 EGANIX INC. ODOR CONTROL INSERTS 296-000-851.000 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 1,285.00

10/29/2020 GEN 86267 JENNIFER EDENS 10/22/20 TOWNSHIP BOARD MEETING 101-101-710.000 FEES & PER DIEM 225.00

10/29/2020 GEN 86268 MARK CARLSON 10/10/20-10/23/20 ELECTRICAL INSPECTIONS249-000-707.000 ELECTRICAL INSPECTOR 1,692.00

10/29/2020 GEN 86269 SCOTT HERZBERG 10/10/20-10/23/20 MECHANICAL INSPECTIONS249-000-707.001 PLUMBING/MECHANICAL INSPECTOR2,884.50

10/29/2020 GEN 86270 ALPHA PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES HABERL ASSESSMENT AND EVALUATION 206-336-835.000 MEDICAL SERVICES 725.00

10/29/2020 GEN 86271 ANTHONY SORGE INSPECTIONS, LLC 10/10/20-10/23/20-BUILDING INSPECTIONS/PLAN REVIEWS249-000-706.003 CONTRACT BLDG INSPECTORS 2,190.00

10/29/2020 GEN 86271 ANTHONY SORGE INSPECTIONS, LLC 10/10/20-10/23/20-BUILDING INSPECTIONS/PLAN REVIEWS249-000-801.000 PROFESSIONAL FEES 157.50

10/29/2020 GEN 86272 AMERICAN PLANNING ASSOCIATION 2021 MEMBERSHIP / O'NEIL 101-402-958.000 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES 609.00

10/29/2020 GEN 86273 APOLLO FIRE GLOBE G-XCEL COAT/PANT 206-336-977.001 SUPPLY ACQUISITIONS 04M 1,744.00

10/29/2020 GEN 86274 AXON ENTERPRISE, INC. PPM, STANDARD BATTERY PACK X2/X26P 207-301-741.000 FIRE ARMS, TRNG & RANGE SUPPLIES272.00

10/29/2020 GEN 86275 BCBS OF MICHIGAN 11/01/20-11/30/20-MED/ADV (INCLD APR-MAY CREDIT)101-863-730.000 RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE 2,667.41

10/29/2020 GEN 86275 BCBS OF MICHIGAN 11/01/20-11/30/20-MED/ADV (INCLD APR-MAY CREDIT)206-336-716.002 RETIREE HEALTH CARE PREMIUMS1,304.08

10/29/2020 GEN 86275 BCBS OF MICHIGAN 11/01/20-11/30/20-MED/ADV (INCLD APR-MAY CREDIT)207-301-716.001 RETIREE HOSP & OPTICAL INSURANCE5,216.32

10/29/2020 GEN 86276 BELFOR PROPERTY RESTORATION TWP, COVID19 CLEANING 101-265-931.001 BLDG MAINTENANCE & SUPPLIES800.00

10/29/2020 GEN 86277 CONSUMERS ENERGY 9180 HIGHLAND 09/17/20-10/15/20 CHARGES101-269-923.004 HEAT FISK 25.56

10/29/2020 GEN 86278 DTE ENERGY 7500 HIGHLAND RD 09/19/20-10/19/20 CHARGES101-269-921.001 ELECTRIC COMM HALL 44.96

10/29/2020 GEN 86278 DTE ENERGY 9180 HIGHLAND RD 09/19/20-10/19/20 CHARGES101-269-921.004 ELECTRIC FISK 22.18

10/29/2020 GEN 86278 DTE ENERGY 6190 WHITE LK RD 09/19/20-10/19/20 CHARGES101-276-921.001 ELECTRIC WHITE LAKE 31.03

10/29/2020 GEN 86278 DTE ENERGY 685 UNION RD 09/19/20-10/19/20 CHARGES101-757-921.000 ELECTRIC 208.91

10/29/2020 GEN 86278 DTE ENERGY 7422 HIGHLAND RD 09/19/20-10/19/20 CHARGES206-336-921.001 ELECTRIC STATION 1 851.02

10/29/2020 GEN 86278 DTE ENERGY 4870 ORMOND RD 09/19/20-10/19/20 CHARGES206-336-921.003 ELECTRIC STATION 3 173.90

10/29/2020 GEN 86279 FRONTIER 10/19/20-11/18/20 STA #3 MONTHLY CHARGES206-336-853.003 TELEPHONE STATION 3 48.13

10/29/2020 GEN 86280 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 09/25/20-10/10/20 MONHLLY CHARGES 206-336-931.001 MAINTENANCE STATION 1 102.68

10/29/2020 GEN 86281 I. T. RIGHT DUBLIN SYSTEM UPGRADE 101-265-971.000 TECHNOLOGY EQUIPMENT 1,990.46

10/29/2020 GEN 86282 JEFF SCHIMP PAINTING, LLC PAINTING, BLDG, PLANNING, HR 101-265-931.001 BLDG MAINTENANCE & SUPPLIES2,390.00

10/29/2020 GEN 86283 MEDICAL MUTUAL 11/01/20-12/01/20 LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUMS101-000-080.717 DUE FROM WATER GROUP LIFE INSURANCE43.75

11/5/2020 11 of 15 OCT2020 CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT



WHITE LAKE TWP.

OCTOBER 2020 CHECK DISBURSEMENTS

Check Date Bank Check # Payee Description GL # Account Name Amount

10/29/2020 GEN 86283 MEDICAL MUTUAL 11/01/20-12/01/20 LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUMS101-101-717.000 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE 35.00

10/29/2020 GEN 86283 MEDICAL MUTUAL 11/01/20-12/01/20 LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUMS101-171-717.000 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE 17.50

10/29/2020 GEN 86283 MEDICAL MUTUAL 11/01/20-12/01/20 LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUMS101-192-717.000 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE 17.50

10/29/2020 GEN 86283 MEDICAL MUTUAL 11/01/20-12/01/20 LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUMS101-209-717.000 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE 35.00

10/29/2020 GEN 86283 MEDICAL MUTUAL 11/01/20-12/01/20 LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUMS101-215-717.000 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE 48.13

10/29/2020 GEN 86283 MEDICAL MUTUAL 11/01/20-12/01/20 LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUMS101-253-717.000 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE 35.00

10/29/2020 GEN 86283 MEDICAL MUTUAL 11/01/20-12/01/20 LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUMS101-265-717.000 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE 17.50

10/29/2020 GEN 86283 MEDICAL MUTUAL 11/01/20-12/01/20 LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUMS101-372-717.000 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE 8.75

10/29/2020 GEN 86283 MEDICAL MUTUAL 11/01/20-12/01/20 LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUMS101-402-717.000 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE 26.25

10/29/2020 GEN 86283 MEDICAL MUTUAL 11/01/20-12/01/20 LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUMS101-757-717.000 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE 17.50

10/29/2020 GEN 86283 MEDICAL MUTUAL 11/01/20-12/01/20 LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUMS206-336-717.000 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE 148.75

10/29/2020 GEN 86283 MEDICAL MUTUAL 11/01/20-12/01/20 LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUMS207-301-717.000 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE 320.84

10/29/2020 GEN 86283 MEDICAL MUTUAL 11/01/20-12/01/20 LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUMS249-000-717.000 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE 26.25

10/29/2020 GEN 86284 MERGE LIVE 10/22/20-ZBA MEETING 101-402-710.000 PLANNING/ZBA BOARD FEES 235.00

10/29/2020 GEN 86285 ALERUS FINANICAL 10/01/20-10/31/20 EE + ER HCSP CONTRIBUTIONS101-000-080.962 DUE FROM WATER MISCELLANEOUS500.00

10/29/2020 GEN 86285 ALERUS FINANICAL 10/01/20-10/31/20 EE + ER HCSP CONTRIBUTIONS101-171-718.001 HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PROGRAM100.00

10/29/2020 GEN 86285 ALERUS FINANICAL 10/01/20-10/31/20 EE + ER HCSP CONTRIBUTIONS101-209-718.001 HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PROGRAM200.00

10/29/2020 GEN 86285 ALERUS FINANICAL 10/01/20-10/31/20 EE + ER HCSP CONTRIBUTIONS101-215-718.001 HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PROGRAM100.00

10/29/2020 GEN 86285 ALERUS FINANICAL 10/01/20-10/31/20 EE + ER HCSP CONTRIBUTIONS101-253-718.001 HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PROGRAM200.00

10/29/2020 GEN 86285 ALERUS FINANICAL 10/01/20-10/31/20 EE + ER HCSP CONTRIBUTIONS101-402-718.001 HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PROGRAM200.00

10/29/2020 GEN 86285 ALERUS FINANICAL 10/01/20-10/31/20 EE + ER HCSP CONTRIBUTIONS101-757-718.001 HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PROGRAM100.00

10/29/2020 GEN 86285 ALERUS FINANICAL 10/01/20-10/31/20 EE + ER HCSP CONTRIBUTIONS206-000-232.005 PAY DEDUCT HOSP 1,677.94

10/29/2020 GEN 86285 ALERUS FINANICAL 10/01/20-10/31/20 EE + ER HCSP CONTRIBUTIONS206-336-718.002 HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PLAN 790.88

10/29/2020 GEN 86285 ALERUS FINANICAL 10/01/20-10/31/20 EE + ER HCSP CONTRIBUTIONS207-000-232.005 PAY DEDUCT HOSP 3,149.59

10/29/2020 GEN 86285 ALERUS FINANICAL 10/01/20-10/31/20 EE + ER HCSP CONTRIBUTIONS207-301-718.001 HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PROGRAM3,774.52

10/29/2020 GEN 86285 ALERUS FINANICAL 10/01/20-10/31/20 EE + ER HCSP CONTRIBUTIONS249-000-718.001 HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PROGRAM300.00

10/29/2020 GEN 86286 RESTORE-A-FLOOR STRIP, CLEAN, SEAL, DYE GROUT EE BATHROOMS101-265-931.001 BLDG MAINTENANCE & SUPPLIES400.00

10/29/2020 GEN 86287 NORTHWESTERN UNIVERSITY WAGENMAKER, R - POLICE STAFF AND COMMAND207-000-020.001 PREPAID EXPENSES 4,300.00

10/29/2020 GEN 86288 REGIONAL ALLIANCE FOR VOS, 5DAY FIRE INSTRUCTOR COURSE 206-336-960.000 TRAINING 645.00

10/29/2020 GEN 86289 SUMMER'S IRRIGATION INC. CLOSE DUBLIN SPRINKLERS 101-265-931.002 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 125.00

10/29/2020 GEN 86289 SUMMER'S IRRIGATION INC. ANNEX/WINTERIZE SPRINKLER SYSTEM 101-269-932.000 ANNEX GROUND MAINTENANCE145.00

10/29/2020 GEN 86290 STONE'S CARPET INC. CARPET NEW HR OFFICE 101-265-931.001 BLDG MAINTENANCE & SUPPLIES1,148.20

10/29/2020 GEN 86291 UNIFIRST CORPORATION MONTHLY UNIFORM CHARGES 101-000-080.962 DUE FROM WATER MISCELLANEOUS18.35

10/29/2020 GEN 86291 UNIFIRST CORPORATION MONTHLY UNIFORM CHARGES 101-265-931.001 BLDG MAINTENANCE & SUPPLIES 11.82

10/29/2020 GEN 86292 U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE TWP, MONTHLY COPIER CHARGES 101-906-991.000 PRINCIPAL-CAPITAL LEASE 463.45

10/29/2020 GEN 86292 U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE TWP, MONTHLY COPIER CHARGES 101-906-995.000 INTEREST-CAPITAL LEASE 89.55

10/30/2020 GEN 86293 JUSTIN BEARDEN PART TIME ELECTIONS 101-191-706.000 PART TIME ELECTIONS 300.00

10/30/2020 GEN 86294 FLAGSTAR BANK 09/12/20-10/14/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 101-000-080.727 DUE FROM WATER OFFICE SUPPLIES(77.33)

10/30/2020 GEN 86294 FLAGSTAR BANK 09/12/20-10/14/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 101-000-080.730 DUE FROM WATER POSTAGE 23.25

10/30/2020 GEN 86294 FLAGSTAR BANK 09/12/20-10/14/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 101-000-080.962 DUE FROM WATER MISCELLANEOUS1,180.29

10/30/2020 GEN 86294 FLAGSTAR BANK 09/12/20-10/14/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 101-171-958.000 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES 219.00

11/5/2020 12 of 15 OCT2020 CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT



WHITE LAKE TWP.

OCTOBER 2020 CHECK DISBURSEMENTS

Check Date Bank Check # Payee Description GL # Account Name Amount

10/30/2020 GEN 86294 FLAGSTAR BANK 09/12/20-10/14/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 101-171-962.000 MISCELLANEOUS 40.15

10/30/2020 GEN 86294 FLAGSTAR BANK 09/12/20-10/14/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 101-191-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 446.70

10/30/2020 GEN 86294 FLAGSTAR BANK 09/12/20-10/14/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 101-191-977.000 EQUIPMENT ACQUISITIONS 1,134.25

10/30/2020 GEN 86294 FLAGSTAR BANK 09/12/20-10/14/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 101-249-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 647.77

10/30/2020 GEN 86294 FLAGSTAR BANK 09/12/20-10/14/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 101-265-931.001 BLDG MAINTENANCE & SUPPLIES 8.45

10/30/2020 GEN 86294 FLAGSTAR BANK 09/12/20-10/14/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 101-265-971.000 TECHNOLOGY EQUIPMENT 983.65

10/30/2020 GEN 86294 FLAGSTAR BANK 09/12/20-10/14/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 101-372-744.000 UNIFORMS-ORDINANCE 20.00

10/30/2020 GEN 86294 FLAGSTAR BANK 09/12/20-10/14/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 101-402-962.000 MISCELLANEOUS 10.09

10/30/2020 GEN 86294 FLAGSTAR BANK 09/12/20-10/14/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 206-000-067.005 DUE FROM OTHERS 0.00

10/30/2020 GEN 86294 FLAGSTAR BANK 09/12/20-10/14/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 206-336-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 21.18

10/30/2020 GEN 86294 FLAGSTAR BANK 09/12/20-10/14/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 206-336-757.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 148.96

10/30/2020 GEN 86294 FLAGSTAR BANK 09/12/20-10/14/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 206-336-958.000 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES 694.58

10/30/2020 GEN 86294 FLAGSTAR BANK 09/12/20-10/14/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 206-336-960.000 TRAINING 499.99

10/30/2020 GEN 86294 FLAGSTAR BANK 09/12/20-10/14/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 206-336-962.000 MISCELLANEOUS 18.01

10/30/2020 GEN 86294 FLAGSTAR BANK 09/12/20-10/14/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 206-336-977.000 EQUIPMENT ACQUISITIONS 04M693.97

10/30/2020 GEN 86294 FLAGSTAR BANK 09/12/20-10/14/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 207-301-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 152.45

10/30/2020 GEN 86294 FLAGSTAR BANK 09/12/20-10/14/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 207-301-744.000 UNIFORMS 27.97

10/30/2020 GEN 86294 FLAGSTAR BANK 09/12/20-10/14/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 207-301-757.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 156.96

10/30/2020 GEN 86294 FLAGSTAR BANK 09/12/20-10/14/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 207-301-863.001 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 64.47

10/30/2020 GEN 86294 FLAGSTAR BANK 09/12/20-10/14/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 207-301-864.000 CONFERENCES 376.41

10/30/2020 GEN 86294 FLAGSTAR BANK 09/12/20-10/14/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 207-301-867.000 GASOLINE 10.59

10/30/2020 GEN 86294 FLAGSTAR BANK 09/12/20-10/14/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 207-301-960.000 TRAINING 935.56

10/30/2020 GEN 86294 FLAGSTAR BANK 09/12/20-10/14/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 207-301-962.003 EVIDENCE COLLECTION 189.85

10/30/2020 GEN 86294 FLAGSTAR BANK 09/12/20-10/14/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 701-000-284.006 GRINDER PUMP INSTALLS 90.00

10/30/2020 GEN 86294 FLAGSTAR BANK 09/12/20-10/14/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 701-000-286.306 AUTOZONE-08-020 15.00

10/30/2020 GEN 86294 FLAGSTAR BANK 09/12/20-10/14/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 701-000-286.367 SZOTT BUILDING EXPANSION  13-01630.00

10/30/2020 GEN 86294 FLAGSTAR BANK 09/12/20-10/14/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 701-000-286.405 MOJAVE CANTINA 30.00

10/30/2020 GEN 86294 FLAGSTAR BANK 09/12/20-10/14/20 MONTHLY CHARGES 701-000-286.409 CENTERPOINTE/OXBOW TRADE PAVILLION15.00

10/30/2020 GEN 86295 JOHN HANCOCK-70482-00-5  OCT PENSION CONTRIBUTIONS 101-000-073.718 DUE FROM LIBRARY PENSION 2,435.20

10/30/2020 GEN 86295 JOHN HANCOCK-70482-00-5  OCT PENSION CONTRIBUTIONS 101-000-080.718 DUE FROM WATER PENSION 605.60

10/30/2020 GEN 86295 JOHN HANCOCK-70482-00-5  OCT PENSION CONTRIBUTIONS 101-000-231.001 PAY DEDUCT PENSION 950.44

10/30/2020 GEN 86295 JOHN HANCOCK-70482-00-5  OCT PENSION CONTRIBUTIONS 206-336-718.000 PENSION 239.14

GEN Total 1,136,586.00

10/08/2020 PA-CK 1775 DLZ MICHIGAN, INC. 845 ELKINFORD INSPECTION 245-900-972.006 SAD SEWER CONNECTS 330.00

10/08/2020 PA-CK 1775 DLZ MICHIGAN, INC. SETTLERS PT DETENTION BASIN AS BUILTS 245-900-972.012 SETTLER'S POINTE EXPENDITURES1,298.00

10/29/2020 PA-CK 1776 WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP 12-35-432-021 REIMBURSE GEN FOR LEGAL 245-900-972.006 SAD SEWER CONNECTS 125.00

PA-CK Total 1,753.00

10/01/2020 TNA 14200 AQUA -WEED CONTROL INC. GRASS LK WEED CONTROL 701-000-250.005 GRASS LAKE SAD 3,630.00

10/01/2020 TNA 14201 AQUA -WEED CONTROL INC. LAKE ONA TREATMENT #2 701-000-250.010 LAKE ONA IMPROVEMENT 6,610.00

10/01/2020 TNA 14202 C & E CONSTRUCTION CO INC 1142 CLEARWATER GRINDER INSTALL 701-000-284.006 GRINDER PUMP INSTALLS 5,795.00

10/01/2020 TNA 14203 OAKLAND COUNTY ANIMAL CONTROL SEPTEMBER DOG TAGS 701-000-285.011 DUE TO OAKLAND CO DOG LICENSE712.25

11/5/2020 13 of 15 OCT2020 CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT



WHITE LAKE TWP.

OCTOBER 2020 CHECK DISBURSEMENTS

Check Date Bank Check # Payee Description GL # Account Name Amount

10/01/2020 TNA 14204 WHITE LAKE TREASURER SEPTEMBER DOG TAGS 701-000-285.012 DUE TO G/F DOG LICENSE 98.50

10/01/2020 TNA 14205 XL BUILDERS LLC WORTHINGTON CROSSINGS/XL BUILDERS BOND REFUND701-000-283.001 DEPOSITS - CASH BONDS 40,000.00

10/08/2020 TNA 14206 DLZ MICHIGAN, INC. WORTHINGTON CROSSING 701-000-286.379 WORTHINGTON CROSSING 15-008/REDWOOD DEV219.00

10/08/2020 TNA 14206 DLZ MICHIGAN, INC. 4 CORNERS DEVELOPMENT CONST SVCS 701-000-286.396 4 CORNERS SQUARE, LLC 360.00

10/08/2020 TNA 14206 DLZ MICHIGAN, INC. MOJAVE CANTINA AS BUILT/PROJECT CLOSEOUT701-000-286.405 MOJAVE CANTINA 746.75

10/08/2020 TNA 14206 DLZ MICHIGAN, INC. PRESERVE AT HIDDEN LAKE 701-000-286.407 PRESERVE AT HIDDEN LAKE 2,721.25

10/08/2020 TNA 14206 DLZ MICHIGAN, INC. CLEARWATER SANITARY SEWER EXT 701-000-286.414 CLEARWATER SANITARY SEWER EXTENSION712.50

10/08/2020 TNA 14206 DLZ MICHIGAN, INC. NEW HOPE WHITE LAKE STIE PLAN 701-000-286.442 NEW HOPE WHITE LAKE 5,347.50

10/08/2020 TNA 14206 DLZ MICHIGAN, INC. CALIBER CAR WASH PRELIM SITE PLAN REVIEW701-000-286.444 CALIBER CAR WASH 1,365.00

10/08/2020 TNA 14206 DLZ MICHIGAN, INC. CLARE LANE PVT RD DOCUMENT REVIEW 701-000-286.446 CLARE LANE PRIVATE ROAD 70.00

10/08/2020 TNA 14207 JETT PUMP & VALVE LLC 7755 HIGHLAND GRINDER STATION 701-000-284.006 GRINDER PUMP INSTALLS 15,010.00

10/08/2020 TNA 14208 MCKENNA ASSOCIATES PONTIAC LK APTS PRELIM SITE PLAN REV 701-000-286.420 PONTIAC LAKEVIEW APTS 489.60

10/08/2020 TNA 14209 OAKLAND COUNTY WATER RESOURCE COMMISEPTEMBER OAKLAND COUNTY  SEWER PERMITS701-000-287.005 DUE TO OAKLAND CO SEWER PERMIT2,000.00

10/15/2020 TNA 14210 AQUA -WEED CONTROL INC. COLEDALE BAY, SEASON BILLING WEED & ALGAE701-000-250.002 COLEDALE BAY 2,975.00

10/15/2020 TNA 14211 SPINAL COLUMN MEDIA GROUP GRASS LK IMP BOARD 10/07/20 LEGAL 701-000-250.005 GRASS LAKE SAD 157.50

10/15/2020 TNA 14211 SPINAL COLUMN MEDIA GROUP LEGAL-ROUND LAKE IMP 08/19/20 701-000-250.006 ROUND LAKE IMPROVEMENT BOARD180.00

10/15/2020 TNA 14212 TAYLOR'S PRIDE LAWN CARE LAWN SERICE 9/01/20 BOAT LAUNCH 701-000-250.006 ROUND LAKE IMPROVEMENT BOARD65.00

10/15/2020 TNA 14213 OAKLAND COUNTY TREASURER SEPT 2020 TRAILER TAX 701-000-287.003 DUE TO OAKLAND CO TR TAX 4,250.00

10/15/2020 TNA 14214 WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP TREASURER SEPT 2020 TRAILER TAX 701-000-285.013 DUE TO G/F TRAILER PARK FEES 850.00

10/15/2020 TNA 14215 WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP REIMBURSE GEN TWP FOR PLANNING FEES 701-000-286.448 OAKLAND WEED HARVESTERS 1,030.00

10/22/2020 TNA 14216 BLUE WATER LAKE MANAGEMENT SERVICES PONTIAC LK ,10% HOLD BACK 701-000-250.008 PONTIAC LAKE WEED 8,700.00

10/22/2020 TNA 14217 DTE ENERGY 3077 RIPPLEWAY SEPT 12, 2020-OCT 12, 2020 CHARGES701-000-250.001 LAKE ONA AERATION 1,104.41

10/22/2020 TNA 14218 DTE ENERGY 2660 STEEPLE HILL RD SEPT 12, 2020-OCT 12, 2020 CHARGES701-000-250.005 GRASS LAKE SAD 14.95

10/22/2020 TNA 14219 DTE ENERGY 1287 GROVE POINT DR  09/15/20-10/13/20 MONTHLY CHARGES701-000-250.006 ROUND LAKE IMPROVEMENT BOARD482.52

10/22/2020 TNA 14220 WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP LIBRARY WHITE LAKE TWP LIB-REFUND PORTION OF CASH BOND701-000-283.001 DEPOSITS - CASH BONDS 21,980.00

10/22/2020 TNA 14221 MCKENNA ASSOCIATES NEW HOPE FINAL SITE PLAN REVIEW #1 701-000-286.442 NEW HOPE WHITE LAKE 1,247.80

10/22/2020 TNA 14221 MCKENNA ASSOCIATES SITE PLAN REVIEW/CALIBER CARWASH 701-000-286.444 CALIBER CAR WASH 581.40

10/22/2020 TNA 14222 DAN'S EXCAVATION REFUND DEPOSIT BALANCE FOR HYDRANT 701-000-283.001 DEPOSITS - CASH BONDS 484.17

10/22/2020 TNA 14223 OAKLAND COUNTY CEDARISLAND -MARINE WITH BOAT (4) 701-000-250.010 LAKE ONA IMPROVEMENT 145.72

10/22/2020 TNA 14224 WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP TRANSFER HYDRANT USAGE CHARGE 701-000-283.001 DEPOSITS - CASH BONDS 15.83

10/22/2020 TNA 14225 DTE ENERGY 09/12/20-10/12/20 LAKE NEVA AUG WELL 701-000-250.011 LAKE NEVA IMPROVEMENT BOARD14.95

10/26/2020 TNA 14226 BLUE WATER LAKE MANAGEMENT SERVICES PONTIAC LK , BALANCE OF CONTRACT 100 ACRES701-000-250.008 PONTIAC LAKE WEED 15,660.00

10/29/2020 TNA 14227 DLZ MICHIGAN, INC. WILLIAMS LAKE CROSSING DOCUMENT REVIEW701-000-286.338 BLUFF AT WILLIAMS LK CROSSING 09-019140.00

10/29/2020 TNA 14228 STEVE STANTE EXCAVATION REFUND UNUSED PORTION OF DEPOSIT 701-000-283.001 DEPOSITS - CASH BONDS 317.30

10/29/2020 TNA 14229 OAKLAND COUNTY CEDAR ISLAND MARINE PATROLL (12) HRS 701-000-285.010 DUE TO OTHERS 437.16

10/29/2020 TNA 14230 WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP TRANSFER WATER USAGE FROM DEPOSIT TO WATER701-000-283.001 DEPOSITS - CASH BONDS 182.70

TNA Total 146,903.76

10/01/2020 WAT 7196 CONSUMERS ENERGY 08/14/20-09/16/20 TWIN LAKES 1 591-000-923.001 GAS TWIN LAKES 19.47

10/01/2020 WAT 7196 CONSUMERS ENERGY 08/11/20-09/10/20 ASPEN MEADOWS 591-000-923.004 GAS GRASS LAKE 15.82

10/01/2020 WAT 7197 PEERLESS- MIDWEST INC. ANNUAL TESTING & MTCE ON WELL & PUMP591-000-931.000 REPAIR & MAINT BLDG & EQUIP2,231.25

10/08/2020 WAT 7198 CONSUMERS ENERGY 08/25/20-09/24/20 VILLAGE ACRES 591-000-921.004 ELECTRICITY VILLAGE ACRES 30.12

11/5/2020 14 of 15 OCT2020 CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT



WHITE LAKE TWP.

OCTOBER 2020 CHECK DISBURSEMENTS

Check Date Bank Check # Payee Description GL # Account Name Amount

10/08/2020 WAT 7199 CORE & MAIN PARTS 591-000-934.000 REPAIR & MAINT WATER SYSTEM 47.40

10/08/2020 WAT 7200 DTE ENERGY 08/20/20-09/18/20 GRASS LAKE 591-000-921.006 ELECTRICITY GRASS LAKE 5,901.37

10/08/2020 WAT 7200 DTE ENERGY 08/11/20-09/10/20 HURONDALE 591-000-921.010 ELECTRICITY 933 WILLIAMS-HURONDALE16.74

10/08/2020 WAT 7201 DLZ MICHIGAN, INC. HILLVIEW WELLHOUSE REHAB 591-000-160.000 CONST IN PROGRESS 4,385.00

10/08/2020 WAT 7201 DLZ MICHIGAN, INC. WELL HEAD PROTECTION 591-000-995.001 WELL HEAD PROTECTION PROGRAM2,992.50

10/08/2020 WAT 7202 HYDROCORP CROSS CONNECTION CONTROL PROGRAM 591-000-818.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 155.00

10/08/2020 WAT 7203 JCI JONES CHEMICALS, INC. (10) CHLORINE 591-000-745.000 SYSTEM CHEMICALS 2,000.00

10/08/2020 WAT 7204 S & B PLUMBING & SEWER 235 ROSARIO LN REPAIRS 591-000-934.000 REPAIR & MAINT WATER SYSTEM4,000.00

10/08/2020 WAT 7205 STATE OF MICHIGAN SAMPLE TESTS 591-000-748.000 TESTING WATER SYSTEMS 400.00

10/08/2020 WAT 7206 UTILITY RESOURCE GROUP, INC MISS DIG SERVICES 591-000-818.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 1,896.13

10/08/2020 WAT 7207 WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP SEPTEMBER SERVICES 591-000-214.101 DUE TO GENERAL FUND 47,150.27

10/15/2020 WAT 7208 CUTTING EDGE OUTDOOR SERVICES INC. SEPT WATER MOWING 591-000-931.001 GROUND MAINTENANCE 2,585.00

10/15/2020 WAT 7209 HESCO GROUP INC. ASPEN MEADOWS PILOT STUDY 591-000-931.000 REPAIR & MAINT BLDG & EQUIP6,000.00

10/15/2020 WAT 7210 LAKESIDE TOWING TOW 2015 FORD TRANSIT 591-000-863.000 REPAIRS & MAINT VEHICLES 95.00

10/15/2020 WAT 7211 RELIANCE BUILDING COMPANY INC. PAY APP 8 HILLVIEW WELL HOUSE IMPROVEMENTS591-000-160.000 CONST IN PROGRESS 29,008.02

10/22/2020 WAT 7212 CONSUMERS ENERGY 6260 GRASS LK 09/11/20-10/09/20 591-000-923.002 GAS HILLVIEW 37.69

10/22/2020 WAT 7213 CORE & MAIN SPEEDY SLEEVES 591-000-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 335.82

10/22/2020 WAT 7214 DTE ENERGY 360 WOODEDGE 09/12/20-10/12/20 CHARGES591-000-921.000 ELECTRICITY TOWER 30.33

10/22/2020 WAT 7214 DTE ENERGY 9164 STEEPHOLLOW  09/12/20-10/12/20 CHARGES591-000-921.001 ELECTRICITY TL 94.53

10/22/2020 WAT 7214 DTE ENERGY 8208 FOXBAY 09/12/20-10/12/20 CHARGES591-000-921.002 ELECTRICITY HILLVIEW 88.34

10/22/2020 WAT 7214 DTE ENERGY 8935 SATELITE 09/12/20-10/12/20 CHARGES591-000-921.004 ELECTRICITY VILLAGE ACRES 4,243.67

10/22/2020 WAT 7214 DTE ENERGY 603 OXHILLS 09/12/20-10/12/20 CHARGES 591-000-921.005 ELECTRICITY SUBURBAN KNOLLS 14.95

10/22/2020 WAT 7214 DTE ENERGY 6055 HIGHLAND 08/13/20-09/11/20 CHARGES591-000-921.007 ELECTRICITY TOWER #2 69.78

10/22/2020 WAT 7214 DTE ENERGY 145 HURONDALE  09/12/20-10/12/20 CHARGES591-000-921.008 ELECTRICITY-HURONDALE 202.70

10/22/2020 WAT 7214 DTE ENERGY 993 N WILLIAMS  09/12/20-10/12/20 CHARGES591-000-921.010 ELECTRICITY 933 WILLIAMS-HURONDALE35.71

10/22/2020 WAT 7215 ELHORN ENGINEERING CO WATER, COPIER PAYMENT #5 591-000-745.000 SYSTEM CHEMICALS 482.00

10/22/2020 WAT 7216 DON'S RESTORATION LLC REFUND DEPOSIT BALANCE FOR HYDRANT USE591-000-642.000 WATER 467.11

10/22/2020 WAT 7217 ROSATI, SCHULTZ, JOPPICH CAPITAL SAVINGS & LOAN SUB KNOLLS 2 591-000-826.000 ATTORNEY FEES 491.00

10/22/2020 WAT 7218 STATE OF MICHIGAN WATER TESTING 591-000-748.000 TESTING WATER SYSTEMS 673.00

10/22/2020 WAT 7219 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS HYDRANT PAINT 591-000-934.000 REPAIR & MAINT WATER SYSTEM427.95

10/22/2020 WAT 7220 U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE WATER, COPIER PAYMENT #5 591-000-991.001 PRINCIPAL COPIER LEASE 119.08

10/22/2020 WAT 7220 U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE WATER, COPIER PAYMENT #5 591-000-995.002 INTEREST COPIER LEASE 28.92

10/29/2020 WAT 7221 CONSUMERS ENERGY 09/17/20-10/15/20 9164 STEEPHOLLOW CHARGES591-000-923.001 GAS TWIN LAKES 31.76

10/29/2020 WAT 7222 D'ANGELO BROTHERS INC 952 SLOANE CT BLDG 15 591-000-934.000 REPAIR & MAINT WATER SYSTEM3,121.00

10/29/2020 WAT 7223 DTE ENERGY 6260 GRASS LK RD 09/19/20-10/19/20 CHARGES591-000-921.006 ELECTRICITY GRASS LAKE 1,882.45

10/29/2020 WAT 7224 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES 2 T10 MTR ECDR CF 591-000-750.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES METERS 623.80

10/29/2020 WAT 7225 LANDSCAPE SERVICES, INC. REFUND OVER PMT OF IRRIGATION METERS591-000-674.001 CONNECTION FEES 100.00

10/29/2020 WAT 7226 UTILITY RESOURCE GROUP, INC 08/01/20-08/31/20 SERVICES 591-000-818.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 2,148.09

WAT Total 124,678.77

Grand Total 1,415,565.09

11/5/2020 15 of 15 OCT2020 CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT









Invoices in bold were received after packet distribution 

Original invoices are available for review in the Clerk’s Office (Mon thru Fri 8am-5pm) 

 
 

White Lake Township 
Clerk’s Office 

 

 
 
 

INVOICE LISTING AS OF 11/06/20 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Fund #’s: 

101 = General   206 = Fire  207 = Police   208 =  Parks and Recreation    245 = PA 188    246 = Improvement 

Revolving    249 = Building   296 = Sewer Operating    591  =Water      

 

  

VENDOR DESCRIPTION 
EXPENSE TO LINE 

ITEM 
AMOUNT 

BS&A Software 2021 service/support contract Various $13,285.00 

















 

 

October 2020 Incident Summary 
 
 

 

 
 

Fire Incidents:   October 2020  YTD 2020  YTD 2019 
Structure Fire   00   24   22 
Outside Structures  00   00   00 
Vehicle    00   05   05 
Brush    00   03   03 
Refuse    01   03   00 
Other    00   05   10 
Total Fire Incidents:  01   40   40 
 
Non-Fire Incidents:  October 2020  YTD 2020  YTD 2019 
Overpressure/Excessive Heat 01   01   06 
Medical/Rescue  159   1,520   1,665 
Hazardous Condition  05   70   122 
Public Service   31   238   337 
Good Intent   17   180   194 
False Alarms   10   72   85 
System Malfunction  01   09   03 
Weather Emergencies  00   00   00 
Other Non-Fire   00   14   39 
Total Non-Fire Incidents: 224   2,104   2,451 
 
Total Alarms:   225   2,144   2,491 
 
Mutual Aid   October 2020  YTD 2020  YTD 2019 
Given    03   10   02 
Received   02   12   08 
 
Summary of Fire Value Saved/Loss: 
Situation   Dollar Value  Dollar Loss  $ Saved 
Building Fire   000   000   000 
Mobile Property Fire  000   000   000 
Other Fire   000   000   000 
Totals (October 2020): 000   000   000 
Totals (October 2019): 000   000   000  
 
 
 
 
Submitted By:     
  Sgt. Russell Wrijil 
              11/01/2020  



 
 
 
 











CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF WHITE LAKE 
Unapproved Minutes of the Special Board of Trustees Meeting  

October 20, 2020 
 

Supervisor Kowall called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. The meeting was held via Zoom video 
conferencing. He then led the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
Clerk Lilley called the roll: 
 
Present:  Rik Kowall, Supervisor 
  Terry Lilley, Clerk 
  Mike Roman, Treasurer 

Michael Powell, Trustee 
Andrea C. Voorheis, Trustee  
Liz Smith, Trustee  

  Scott Ruggles, Trustee 
 
Also Present: Sean O’Neil, Planning Director 
  Aaron Potter, DPS 
  Lisa Hamameh, Attorney 

Jennifer Edens, Recording Secretary 
 

AGENDA 
 

It was MOVED by Clerk Lilley, SUPPORTED by Trustee Smith to approve the Agenda. The motion 
PASSED by roll call vote (Smith/yes, Voorheis/yes, Powell/yes, Ruggles/yes, Roman/yes, Lilley/yes, 
Kowall/yes). 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
No public comment. 
 

CLOSED SESSION 

 

A. APPROVAL TO RECESS INTO CLOSED SESSION TO CONSIDER ATTORNEY/CLIENT 

PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATIONS, IN ACCORDANCE WITH MCL 15.268(h) 

 
It was MOVED by Supervisor Kowall, SUPPORTED by Clerk Lilley to recess into closed session to 
consider attorney/client privileged communications, in accordance with MCL 15.268(h). The motion 
PASSED by roll call vote (Smith/yes, Voorheis/yes, Powell/yes, Ruggles/yes, Roman/yes, Lilley/yes, 
Kowall/yes). 
 
Moved into closed session at 6:35 p.m. 
 



Charter Township of White Lake 
Special Board Meeting 
Unapproved Minutes of 10/20/20 

Page 2 of 2 
 

It was MOVED by Supervisor Kowall, SUPPORTED by Treasurer Roman to close the special 
session.  The motion PASSED by roll call vote (Smith/yes, Voorheis/yes, Powell/yes, Ruggles/yes, 
Lilley/yes, Roman/yes, Kowall/yes). 
 
Meeting adjourned at 7:05 p.m. 
 
I, Terry Lilley, the duly elected and qualified Clerk of the Charter Township of White Lake, County of 
Oakland, State of Michigan, hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of the October 20, 2020 special 
board meeting minutes. 
 
 
____________________________________________ 
Terry Lilley, MMC; MiPMC 

White Lake Township 
Oakland County, Michigan 
 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF WHITE LAKE 
Unapproved Minutes of the Regular Board of Trustees Meeting  

October 20, 2020 
 

Supervisor Kowall called the meeting to order at 7:06 p.m. The meeting was held via Zoom video 
conferencing. He then led the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
Clerk Lilley called the roll: 
 
Present:  Rik Kowall, Supervisor 
  Terry Lilley, Clerk 
  Mike Roman, Treasurer 

Michael Powell, Trustee 
Andrea C. Voorheis, Trustee  
Liz Smith, Trustee  

  Scott Ruggles, Trustee 
 
Also Present: Sean O’Neil, Planning Director 
  Aaron Potter, DPS 
  Lisa Hamameh, Attorney 

Jennifer Edens, Recording Secretary 
 

AGENDA 
 
Clerk Lilley made the following changes to the Agenda: 

• Add 11F Huron Valley School Issue and DLZ Contractual Obligation 

• Remove 8A and item 9C 
 

It was MOVED by Clerk Lilley, SUPPORTED by Trustee Ruggles to approve the Agenda, as 
amended. The motion PASSED by roll call vote (Smith/yes, Voorheis/yes, Powell/yes, Ruggles/yes, 
Roman/yes, Lilley/yes, Kowall/yes). 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

No public comment. 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

 

A. REVENUE AND EXPENSE 

B. BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

C. CHECK DISBURSEMENT 

D. APPOINTMENT – CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION - RONALD STEPHENS 2021-2026 

E. DEPARTMENT REPORTS 

1. POLICE 

2. FIRE 



Charter Township of White Lake 
Regular Board Meeting 
Unapproved Minutes of 10/20/20 

Page 2 of 18 
 

3. COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

4. TREASURER 

 

It was MOVED by Clerk Lilley, SUPPORTED by Trustee Powell to approve the Consent Agenda. The 
motion PASSED by roll call vote (Smith/yes, Voorheis/yes, Powell/yes, Ruggles/yes, Roman/yes, 
Lilley/yes, Kowall/yes). 
 

Supervisor Kowall thanked Ronald Stephens who has been reappointed to the Civil Service Commission 

from 2021 – 2026.   

 

MINUTES 

 

A. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – SPECIAL BOARD MEETING, SEPTEMBER 15, 2020 

 

B. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – REGULAR BOARD MEETING, SEPTEMBER 15, 2020 

 

C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – SPECIAL BOARD MEETING, SEPTEMBER 23, 2020 

 

D. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – SPECIAL JOINT BOARD MEETING WITH THE CIVIC CENTER 

DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE, SEPTEMBER 29, 2020 

 

Trustee Powell noted regarding the Minutes of the Special Board Meeting, September 15, 2020, that it 

should indicate at the top that the meeting was held via Zoom technology. 

 

It was MOVED by Trustee Powell, SUPPORTED by Treasurer Roman to approve all the Minutes (A, 
B, C, and D) with the modification of Minutes “A” to include conducted via Zoom.  The motion 
PASSED by roll call vote (Smith/yes, Voorheis/yes, Powell/yes, Ruggles/yes, Roman/yes, Lilley/yes). 
 
PRESENTATION 
 

A. CITIZEN RECOGNITION – DREW JOHNSON, BOY SCOUT, LIFE RANK – TROOP 113 

 

Removed  

 

B. OAKLAND COUNTY PARKS & REC – 2020 MILLAGE 

 

Mike Donnellon, Jr., Chief of Park Facilities Maintenance and Development and Tom Hughes, Chief of Park 

Operations of Oakland County.  Mr. Donnellon indicated that he is here tonight to bring awareness of the 

2020 Millage.  He offered clarification of what is being asked of voters on November 3rd.  He stated that 

every ten years they come to the voters for a milage approval and reminded that Oakland county has many 

lakes and recreational opportunities within the county including four levels of parks.  He furthered that 



Charter Township of White Lake 
Regular Board Meeting 
Unapproved Minutes of 10/20/20 

Page 3 of 18 
 

Oakland County has fourteen parks with the newest addition of Holly Oaks ORV Park.  He continued to 

share a PowerPoint presentation that highlighted the following: 

• Recreation outreach is 1.9 million with nearly 2 million visitors 

• 75 fulltime staff and 700 partime staff and nearly 1,000 volunteers 

• Projects and improvements 2010 – 2020  

• Historical Perspective 

o In 1966 there was one park and a .25 milage 

o Currently there are fourteen parks and they and a .2310 milage 

• OCPR Financial Picture 

o $20M deferred maintenance 

o Shrinking capital budget 

o Net position decreasing each year 

• 2017 county-wide survey 

• 11/3/20 ballot question 

o Asking voters for a replacement milage from .25 to .35, which will help with deferred 

maintenance   

• Digital tool kit on county website to provide factual information 

• Planned new initiatives 

o Free vehicle passes for seniors, veterans, and persons with permanent disabilities  

o Grant program for trails throughout the county 

o Grant program for local park improvements 

o Increased programmatic outreach 

o Dedicated funding for invasive species management county-wide 

• Millage options 

 

He furthered that .35 milage equals $35 per year for a home with a market value of $200,000. 

 

Trustee Powell thanked Mr. Donnellon for the presentation and indicated that he is thrilled that he is in his 

position.   

 

Supervisor Kowall also thanked him for the presentation and noted that there is a lot of value in the parks 

and that he personally is in support of them.  

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

A. DANGEROUS BUILDING SHOW CAUSE HEARING – 1337 PARK 

 

Nick Spencer is recommending demolition of 1337 Park.  He reminded that this has been before the Board 

several times previously.  He noted that in the past seven months there has been no communication from 

the owner or HomeVestors.  He furthered that the property is in great disrepair and that the home is 



Charter Township of White Lake 
Regular Board Meeting 
Unapproved Minutes of 10/20/20 

Page 4 of 18 
 

unhabitable.  He stated that the home has no foundation, running water, sewer, or heat.  It is before the 

Board tonight for approval of demolition. 

 

It was MOVED by Supervisor Kowall, SUPPORTED by Clerk Lilley to open the public hearing.  The 
motion PASSED by roll call vote (Smith/yes, Voorheis/yes, Powell/yes, Ruggles/yes, Roman/yes, 
Lilley/yes, Kowall/yes). 
 

Jason Hudson agreed with Mr. Spencer’s statements.  He added that they have had juveniles breaking into 

the building and that neighbors have continually complained about the home and its disrepair.  He believes 

it is well past the time to take these actions.   

 

John Hookana, owner of 1337 Park.  He shared that he had an investor from HomeVestors and that the 

Township advised him he needed to put down an escrow of $15,000.  Since then, he has not heard from 

him and he is not sure why.  He furthered that he has been paying the taxes since 2008.  He investigated 

doing the work himself but learned that he could not afford a contractor.  He is on a fixed income and 

cannot afford it.  He wants to sell it and try to recoup some money.  He indicates that he has done a lot of 

due diligence, but people do not get back with him.  He is unable to get a loan on a house he does not live 

in.  

 

Supervisor Kowall indicated that the issue here is that it has been sitting for an extended period of time, 

beyond the date given to the investor to come forward.   

 

Trustee Ruggles thinks the property owner has been made aware since the last meeting.  He agrees with 

listening to Mr. Hudson and Mr. Spencer and enforce the ordinance and move forward with addressing this 

dangerous situation.   

 

Treasurer Roman believes this property is danger to the residents and that Mr. Hookana has had sufficient 

time to remedy the situation and he thinks his time has run out.  

 

Trustee Voorheis feels bad, but this property is a safety hazard to the residents, and it needs to go.  

 

Trustee Powell believes the property is worth more without the structure on it and that the owner will be 

able to recoup something.   

 

Paul (indiscernible), attorney for Mr. Hookana.  He noted that a struggle his client has had is that during the 

time that the purchase agreements were entered into and the buyers doing due diligence, is that Mr. 

Hookana is legally prevented from making major alterations to the structure.  He shared that a letter was 

sent a couple of weeks ago to the purchaser that they are unilaterally terminating the contract even though 

they do not have that right to do so.  His hands have been tied lawfully.   

 

Supervisor Kowall understands and believes that there may be more value in just the dirt.   



Charter Township of White Lake 
Regular Board Meeting 
Unapproved Minutes of 10/20/20 

Page 5 of 18 
 

 

Trustee Smith is looking at this very passionately and believes that Mr. Hookana is sincere.  She wants him 

to know that this Board has truly tried, but this is a danger in the community.  She reminded the allotted 

time that has been granted.   

 

It was MOVED by Trustee Powell, SUPPORTED by Trustee Voorheis to close the public hearing.  
The motion PASSED by roll call vote (Voorheis/yes, Powell/yes, Smith/yes, Ruggles/yes, 
Roman/yes, Lilley/yes, Kowall/yes). 
 

Mr. Spencer read the decision of the Dangerous Hearing Building Hearing Officer into the record.  

 

It was MOVED by Trustee Powell, SUPPORTED by Treasurer Roman to affirm the decision of the 
Dangerous Building Hearing Officer and to continue the process of obtaining bids for demolition of 
the structure at 1337 Park.  The motion PASSED by roll call vote (Ruggles/yes, Powell/yes with 
comment, Voorheis/yes, Smith/yes, Roman/yes, Lilley/yes, Kowall/yes). 
 
Trustee Powell noted that the owner could have done something in June, July, August, or September.  It 
seems like he only does something when the action is taken, and his back is against the wall with the 
Township.  He noted that eventually the Board becomes a laughingstock because we are too easy and for 
this reason his vote is yes.  
 

B. REPROGRAMMING OF PY2019 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT FUNDS 

 

Supervisor Kowall reminded that last year monies were set aside to put a new roof on the Dublin Senior 

Center.  Trish Pergament has been overrun with request for multiple projects and concerns have been 

raised in the Supervisor’s Office that with the cold months approaching there will be emergencies for 

furnaces, hot water tanks and such.  Things that will be real life alternating.  Ms. Pergament would like to 

reprogram the monies.  

 

It was MOVED by Supervisor Kowall, SUPPORTED by Clerk Lilley to open the public hearing on 
reprogramming of Community Development Block Grant Funds from the Township Roofing Project 
to a Minor Home Improvement Program.  The motion PASSED by roll call vote (Ruggles/yes, 
Powell/yes, Voorheis/yes, Smith/yes, Roman/yes, Lilley/yes, Kowall/yes). 
 
Trustee Ruggles agrees that the reprogramming is a great idea.  He noted that she has already exhausted 

her funds and is turning people away.   

 

Trustee Voorheis asked if the Senior Center is aware of the changes.  To which Supervisor Kowall 

indicated yes, they have had a roof consultant out there and there is a good three-years left in that roof.  He 

believes the money could be better spent on the individuals that need it.   

 



Charter Township of White Lake 
Regular Board Meeting 
Unapproved Minutes of 10/20/20 

Page 6 of 18 
 

Trustee Smith agrees and is happy that this is going directly to the residents in need.  She whishes there 

was more to give, but that this is the best use.  

 

It was MOVED by Supervisor Kowall, SUPPORTED by Clerk Lilley to close the public hearing.  The 
motion PASSED by roll call vote (Smith/yes, Voorheis/yes, Powell/yes, Ruggles/yes, Roman/yes, 
Lilley/yes, Kowall/yes). 
 

It was MOVED by Supervisor Kowall, SUPPORTED by Clerk Lilley to reprogram the monies from the 
Roof to the Minor Home Repair Program.  The motion PASSED by roll call vote (Powell/yes, 
Voorheis/yes, Ruggles/yes, Smith/yes, Roman/yes, Lilley/yes, Kowall/yes). 
 

C. APPROVAL OF 2021 TOWNSHIP BUDGET 

 

Removed. 

 

Supervisor Kowall thanked the Board for their inquiries and support in discussing the budget and managing 

to reduce it.   

 

Clerk Lilley thanked the Board for the support in retaining Cathy Derocher as Human Resources.  He noted 

she was placed in the Supervisor’s budget  and he asked that the Board consider the fact that if Human 

Resources is going to be its own standalone department that it would be appropriate to recognize Mrs. 

Derocher as a department head and provide her with her own budget.  He is not questioning Supervisor 

Kowall’s oversight of Mrs. Derocher but is asking the Board moving forward to move the numbers around 

and provide her with her own budget.  He thinks it is important and asks the Board’s consideration.   

 

Treasurer Roman noted that as an accountant, when you create a new department, what seems like a 

simple task is not always so simple.  He suggests that Supervisor Kowall speak with Elaine and Dawn in 

accounting first if he is considering creating a new human resources department.   

 

Supervisor Kowall respects Mr. Lilley’s comments, but declines to support it.  He believes that they have 

the right person, but at this point in time he prefers it be held under the supervisor’s office and within its 

budget.   

 

Trustee Smith asked Supervisor Kowall for an explanation as to why he is so adamant in keeping it within 

his budget.  It was explained to her that the dollar amount would be the same and that it is just a different 

heading. 

 

Supervisor Kowall indicated that HR falls under the supervisor’s office and may include duties that fall 

under the Supervisor’s Office.  Therefore, in accordance with MTA guidelines, he will keep it under his 

office. 

 



Charter Township of White Lake 
Regular Board Meeting 
Unapproved Minutes of 10/20/20 

Page 7 of 18 
 

Trustee Smith asked if it would be appropriate to table this to get more details on what is involved to set it 

up.   

   

Treasurer Roman indicated it will create a lot work and is much simpler under supervisor.   

 

Trustee Powell is thrilled that a HR position is created, and that Cathy is first rate.  He believes it belongs 

under supervisor and now she can be counted on by the supervisor.  He noted that that a department head 

was not set up under Clerk Lilley.  He believes she will be a major asset for the Supervisor’s Office.   

 

Treasurer Roman also noted that she will be doing things for the Supervisor and if you move her away you 

will have HR expenses that should be under the Supervisor.  He stated from an accounting standpoint it 

really makes sense to leave it the way it is.   

 

Supervisor Kowall clarified that a yes vote would create its own department and a no would keep it under 

the Supervisor’s Office. 

 

Trustee Smith clarified that this could be explored again if it does not work out, like a budget amendment. 

 

It was MOVED by Clerk Lilley, SUPPORTED by Treasurer Roman to put the human resource office 
and create its own department head.  The motion PASSED by roll call vote (Smith/no, Voorheis/no, 
Powell/no, Ruggles/no, Roman/no, Lilley/yes, Kowall/no). 
 

RESOLUTION 

 

A. RESOLUTION #20-035; 2021 GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS ACT 

 

It was MOVED by Clerk Lilley, SUPPORTED by Trustee Powell to approve the 2021 General 
Appropriations Act.  The motion PASSED by roll call vote (Voorheis/yes, Smith/yes, Ruggles/yes, 
Powell/yes, Roman/yes, Lilley/yes, Kowall/yes). 
 

B. RESOLUTION #20-036; 2021 TOWNSHIP BOARD SALARIES 

 
Treasurer Roman confirmed there is no wage increase.   
 
Clerk Lilley noted a discrepancy between the Agenda stating #20-036 and the Resolution reading #20-035.   
 
Supervisor Kowall stated it should be #20-036. 
 
It was MOVED by Treasurer Roman, SUPPORTED by Trustee Ruggles to approve Resolution #20-
036; 2021 Township Board Salaries.  The motion PASSED by roll call vote (Ruggles/yes, Powell/yes, 
Voorheis/yes, Smith/yes with comment, Roman/yes, Lilley/yes, Kowall/yes). 
 



Charter Township of White Lake 
Regular Board Meeting 
Unapproved Minutes of 10/20/20 

Page 8 of 18 
 

Trustee Smith commented that she would not have voted for a raise and supports this with no increase.   

 

C. RESOLUTION #20-034; TO SUPPORT LEGISLATION TO REDUCE THE SPEED LIMIT ON 

UNIMPROVED ROADS 

 

Supervisor Kowall indicated that this effort was put forth by Oakland County Township Supervisors 

Association of which twenty-one of the supervisors voted on this unanimously to allow support of legislation  

that would allow counties that have a population of one million to put speed limits on gravel roads.  He 

believes it needs the Boards support to address the problems.   

 

Trustee Powell read this, and he travels gravel roads and believes that 55 mph should not be the speed 

limit.  On the flip side he would not be in favor of 25 mph speed limit either.  He likes whereas language 

regarding 45 mph and that anything slower would need a study.   

 

Trustee Voorheis agrees and believes it needs to be lowered to 45 mph and unlike Trustee Powell believes 

it should be less than 45 mph. 

 

Trustee Ruggles agrees and that this is something that gets brought up to him all the time.  It is ridiculous 

that you can go 55 mph in a residential area and believes it makes it unsafe to pedestrians, horseback 

riders, and the like.  He too would be in favor of less than 45 mph.  he recalls years ago a sign in front of his 

farm that said speed limit 25 mph and wishes it were still there.  

 

Trustee Smith indicated that so many residents have approached Board members with their concerns for 

safety. 

 

Treasurer Roman agrees and believes this is long needed.  

 

It was MOVED by Supervisor Kowall, SUPPORTED by Trustee Voorheis to approve Resolution #20-
034; to support legislation to reduce the speed limit on unimproved roads.  The motion PASSED by 
roll call vote (Ruggles/yes, Powell/yes, Voorheis/yes, Smith/yes, Roman/yes, Lilley/yes, Kowall/yes). 
 

NEW BUSINESS 

 

A. FOIA APPEAL REQUEST BY STEVE OPPERTHAUSER 

 

Lisa Hamameh noted this is an appeal for a FOIA request submitted to the police department.  The police 

department redacted certain information.  The only appeal is one redaction where an individual’s personal 

address is listed and that is the location of the incident.  She stated that both MCL 15.243(1)(a) and MCL 

15.243(1)(b)(iii) exempt information of a personal nature, public disclosure of the information would 

constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of an individual’s privacy.  Established Michigan case law states 

that disclosing an individual’s address would clearly infringe upon the privacy interest of the person in the 



Charter Township of White Lake 
Regular Board Meeting 
Unapproved Minutes of 10/20/20 

Page 9 of 18 
 

disclosed report.  Providing an individual’s personal contact information would provide no insight on FOIA’s 

primary objective of showing how public body operates.   

 

In addition to statutes and case law, this appeal involves special circumstances which further supports the 

redactions made by the police department.  Specifically, Mr. Opperthuaser had been advised that what was 

redacted was an individual’s address, which address was redacted elsewhere in the report and he did not 

appeal that.  The additional special circumstances that the Board should be aware of involve the 

relationship between Mr. Opperthauser and the individual whose address has been redacted.  In the past 

year there have been several incident reports filed by the individual whose address has been redacted 

alleging some form of harassment by Mr. Opperthauser.  In fact, she successfully obtained a personal 

protection order against Mr. Opperthauser and that he had already been violated of the same.  Ms. 

Hamameh believes there are special circumstances here that allows the Township Board to affirm the 

redactions made by the police department.   

 

It was MOVED by Clerk Lilley, SUPPORTED by Trustee Smith to affirm the police departments 
redaction and denial of the address listed in the location section of incident report CR20-19444, 
dated 9/14/19 because FOIAs privacy exemption in Sec.13(a) and the established legal precedent in 
Michigan support redacting an individual’s personal contact information.  The motion PASSED by 
roll call vote (Voorheis/yes, Powell/yes, Ruggles/yes, Smith/yes, Roman/yes, Lilley/yes, Kowall/yes). 
 

B. DPS REQUEST TO APPROVE 2021 RAM PROMASTER VAN PURCHASE 

 

DPS has received pricing from three local dealerships along with the MSRP pricing for a 2021 Ram 

Promaster 2500 high roof cargo van to replace the 2012 GMC Savana.  Cost comparisons from MyDeal, 

LaFontaine, Golling, and Szott.  Szott came in $500 above cost as the lowest.  He noted the specs on the 

van are the exact same that Amazon uses.  There is a five-month lead time for delivery.  The purchase was 

included in the 2021 DPS budget.   

 

Supervisor Kowall commented on how nice the van is and how much of an improvement it would be.   

 

It was MOVED by Clerk Lilley, SUPPORTED by Trustee Ruggles to approve the purchase of a 2021 
Ram Promaster Cargo Van at a cost not to exceed $35,000.00.  The motion PASSED by roll call vote 
(Smith/yes, Voorheis/yes, Powell/yes, Ruggles/yes, Roman/yes, Lilley/yes, Kowall/yes). 
 

C. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN EXTENSION REQUEST - WEST VALLEY #18-027 

 

Sean O’Neil reminded the West Valley Development Project received Preliminary Site Plan approval for 69 

apartment units at the Township Board Meeting held on April 16, 2019.  Article 6.8 of Zoning Ordinance No 

58 states that Preliminary Site Plan Approval is valid for one year.  It does allow the Board to grant a one-

year extension upon recommendation by the Director of the Community Development Department.  

Currently the applicant, Mr. Jason Emerine, on behalf of JMF White Lake LLC, is requesting an extension.  

Mr. O’Neil asks that the Board consider this request tonight.  If granted, the new expiration date for West 



Charter Township of White Lake 
Regular Board Meeting 
Unapproved Minutes of 10/20/20 

Page 10 of 18 
 

Valley’s Preliminary Site Plan would be April 16, 2021, which equates to a one-year extension based on the 

original approval date.  

 

Mr. O’Neil recommends that the Board approve the one-year extension request.  The applicant will be 

required to comply with all the ordinances in effect at the time they submit plans for Final Site Plan 

Approval.  He furthered that he provided the Board with the meeting minutes from the April 16, 2019 

meeting, as well as a simple site plan layout.  He noted that this applicant owns the Lake Point Project 

across the street.   

Trustee Smith questioned whether the plans of sidewalks and road widening are still in existence. 

 

Jason Emerine indicated they have received preliminary concept approval from Oakland County Road 

Commission but do not have permits at this time. 

 

Mr. O’Neil indicated there is a pathway several hundred yards down the road and interior sidewalks 

proposed for this project.  

 

Trustee Powell questioned if this project is proposing a left-hand turn lane as he believes it would be 

disastrous if someone were blocking traffic on Union Lake Road to turn left into this development.  

 

Mr. O’Neil believes there will be a passing lane on the right-hand side, which was confirmed by Mr. 

Emerine.   

 

It was MOVED by Clerk Lilley, SUPPORTED by Trustee Ruggles to approve a one-year extension of 
the West Valley Preliminary Site Plan through April 16, 2021.  The motion PASSED by roll call vote 
(Ruggles/yes, Powell/yes, Voorheis/yes, Smith/yes, Roman/yes, Lilley/yes, Kowall/yes). 
 

D. REQEUST TO APPROVE LITIGATION – 9481 HIGHLAND ROAD 

 

Lisa Hamameh indicated that Supervisor Kowall submitted a request to the Township Board to initiate 

litigation.  She furthered that this is a business that is operating at 9481 Highland Road.  It has expanded 

significantly to an extent that did not exist in 1999 when legal nonconforming status was afforded for 9481 

Highland Road it also expanded its use into an adjacent 10-acre parcel.  She noted there have been 

neighbors complaining about the odor and extent of business for some time now.  There have been 

communications with Mr. Brendel as well as the current owner of the business and occupant of the property 

Susan Armstrong.  Every attempt was made to obtain voluntary compliance, all of which have been 

unsuccessful.   

 

Trustee Powell indicated that all the language is vague in the request and he feels unprepared to request 

and authorize litigation on this.  He wondered if it should be tabled to allow time for a better understanding 

first.  He noted that it was mentioned that this has been discussed for a year, but this is the first time he has 

heard about it.  



Charter Township of White Lake 
Regular Board Meeting 
Unapproved Minutes of 10/20/20 

Page 11 of 18 
 

 

Supervisor Kowall feels that they have gone the extra mile to try and remedy this situation for well over a 

year.  All of which have gone unanswered.  He does not believe this will go anywhere and he recommends 

the Township move forward with the litigation. 

 

Trustee Ruggles asked if either party was notified that this is happening.  To which Ms. Hamameh indicated 

she has not notified them that this on the agenda, but that it has been communicated that enforcement 

actions will be necessary if they do not comply.   

 

Sean O’Neil shared that he was contacted by a surveyor retained by Mr. Brendel that a plan will be 

submitted next week.  He furthered that he agrees with Supervisor Kowall’s position.  If action is taken to 

initiate litigation and in the coming days progress is made, the litigation could be halted.  However 

authorizing litigation could light a fire.   

 

Trustee Smith does not think it is fair that the resident was notified that this was on the Agenda.  She would 

like to hear from Mr. Hudson or Mr. O’Neil on the spot if they have anything to add.  She agrees that this is 

the first time this has been brought to this Board and that concerns her.  If tabled, could we see if this plan 

comes through. 

 

Lisa Hamameh pointed out that she appreciates that the Board is not dealing with residents on a day to day 

basis when trying to get compliance, but there is a level of frustration and promises that they are told, yet 

nothing ever happens.  Additionally, she pointed out that property owners are never advised before they 

come to the Board to ask for litigation and the Board is rarely aware of situations until it comes to them by 

way of memo from the Supervisor.  She furthered that the reality of this is that this one has been in violation 

of the township ordinances for a long time.  They have worked cooperatively with the occupant and Mr. 

Brendel, in fact they met with them in November of 19 and a year later nothing has been done even though 

they promised to submit a site plan.  She reminded that they have failed to do anything.   

 

He has expanded a legal nonconforming use.  His use was lawful as it existed in 1999 on 9481 Highland 

Road.  It is not in accordance with its current zoning of the 10-acre parcel adjacent to 9481 Highland road.  

There are two issues at hand: the expansion of a legal nonconforming use 9481 Highland Road and an 

illegal use, a use that is not zoned properly of the 10-acre parcel adjacent to it.   

 

Trustee Powell asked if the request is to pull it back to what was originally allowed or try to eliminate the 

use all together.   

 

Lisa Hamameh replied that she would file a complaint alleging violation of the zoning ordinance.   

 

Trustee Smith supports Mr. Hudson and Mr. O’Neil and respects them both.   

 



Charter Township of White Lake 
Regular Board Meeting 
Unapproved Minutes of 10/20/20 

Page 12 of 18 
 

Trustee Ruggles indicates that under the circumstance and in lieu of tabling this he would be in favor of 

sending a letter or some type of correspondence. 

 

Supervisor Kowall indicated that if we authorize litigation it does just that.  The number of communications 

he has had with residents regarding this and complaints regarding the same.  The residents are frustrated 

and believe that this Board does not care about them because of the lack of reaction.  The history behind 

this has a tremendous lifetime.  There has been no attempt in the last year to communicate properly and 

attempt to come together and make things happen.  He referenced actions taken by the Township that 

have happened quicker and he believes we need to move forward with litigation.   

Treasurer Roman thinks this will get the parties moving and if anything, the Township has waited too long 

for this.  He is in favor of starting litigation. 

 

Lisa Hamameh assured the Board that it will take a few weeks to draft anything based on her workload.   

 

Trustee Voorheis agrees with Treasurer Roman.  She indicated that there is a lot of history and she is sorry 

if not everyone knew of it.  She cannot imagine being the resident that lives behind the business.  She 

cares about the residents and believes the Board needs to move forward. 

 

Trustee Ruggles agrees that the pumping needs to be stopped at odd hours.  He asked if Mr. Hudson can 

address it tomorrow. 

 

Jason Hudson indicated that the has had numerous in person meetings along with Mr. O’Neil, former 

supervisor Baroni, and now Supervisor Kowall with Jay Brendel and Susan Armstrong regarding the 

complaints.  The first meeting was in 2017.  The first notice of violations was sent out in 1999.  This is not a 

recent complaint; it is an ongoing complaint.  There has been zero by Mr. Brendel to rectify this situation 

and if anything, he has made it worse prior to selling to Ms. Armstrong.  He has been out there on 

numerous occasions when neighbors have called regarding the smell and those neighbors should not have 

to deal with this.  He has sent letters, notice of violations, and has had numerous meetings regarding this.  

He believes the Township must move forward to protect the residents.  He clarified that Ms. Armstrong and 

Anita Brendel who is also on the property have received notices regarding the same.  He indicated that all 

parties involved have been notified, participated in meetings, and failed to do anything. 

 

Lisa Hamameh indicated she too has had conversations with Ms. Armstrong and her attorney.  She does 

not get the feeling that they want to be in violation.  Unfortunately, the owner of the property must be on 

board if they apply for rezoning and she believes there might be some conflict there.  

 

Sean O’Neil indicated there is no zoning district that would be appropriate, or no rezoning of this property 

that would be consistent with the Master Plan that would allow this use to continue.  They have quadrupled 

their operation with no regard for the current ordinance.  

 



Charter Township of White Lake 
Regular Board Meeting 
Unapproved Minutes of 10/20/20 

Page 13 of 18 
 

Treasurer Roman reiterated that without catalyst, history has shown that nothing has happened with this 

situation.  It has been twenty years.  He believes that litigation will help get a settlement worked out.   

 

It was MOVED by Supervisor Kowall, SUPPORTED by Treasurer Roman to proceed with litigation as 
recommended by the Township Attorney regarding 9481 Highland Road and authorize the attorney 
and Township Supervisor to move forward.  The motion PASSED by roll call vote (Voorheis/yes, 
Smith/yes, Powell/no with comment, Ruggles/yes, Roman/yes, Lilley/no with comment, Kowall/yes). 
 
Trustee Powell commented that he believes this is going business and it is his understanding that it is legal 
nonconforming business for 20 – 25 years and he would have appreciated it if staff would have informed 
this board that there was a problem with a business in the Township.  Mr. O’Neil and Mr. Hudson know that 
he respects them in every step of the way, but he is in favor of delaying this action. 
 
Clerk Lilley agrees with Mr. Powell, that there is a new owner and a new opportunity to bring resolution.  He 
understands that there is a lot that has gone on behind the scenes, but a lot of the Board members are not 
kept up to speed as to what is going on.  He thinks it would be most appropriate when things become 
exhausted that they appear before the Board.  He thinks it would be most appropriate to have Mr. Brendel 
and the new owner be given 30 days to appear before the Board. 
 

E. FUND BALANCE TRANSFER REQUEST 

 

Treasurer Roman reminded in 2019 the General Fund balance increased because as a Board they spent 

wisely and put a little over $600,000 into the General Fund balance.  When the 2020 Budget was approved 

it was approved to transfer $500,000 of that from the General Fund to the Improvement Revolving Fund.  

Today he comes to the Board requesting approval of that transfer.   

 

It was MOVED by Treasurer Roman, SUPPORTED by Supervisor Kowall to approve the transfer of 
$500,000.00 from the General Fund to the Improvement Revolving Fund.  The motion PASSED by 
roll call vote (Powell/yes, Ruggles/yes, Voorheis/yes, Smith/yes, Roman/yes, Lilley/yes, Kowall/yes). 
 

F. AGREEMENT BETWEEN HURON VALLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT AND WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP 

 

Supervisor Kowall noted that this is regarding engineering services to be performed in relation to the Bogie 

Lake watermain extension.  He understands this is short notice, but he just received it.  Due to the DWRF 

deadline there is a sense of urgency to this.   

 

Lisa Hamameh reminded the Board of the history of this agreement.  In March or April of this year, this 

Board approved the contract with DLZ for this work contingent upon this agreement having been negotiated 

with Huron Valley. They would put money in an escrow, and they would be responsible for all of that.  In 

April, a version of this agreement was drafted and sent to Huron Valley, but it was not until September that 

there were any comments and since then they have gone back and forth two dozen times with changes.  



Charter Township of White Lake 
Regular Board Meeting 
Unapproved Minutes of 10/20/20 

Page 14 of 18 
 

The agreement will change again slightly to add DLZ as signatories to that agreement because there are 

insurance and liability protections for Huron Valley from DLZ.   

 

Arron Potter added that the school districted approached the Township in December of 2018 to extend 

Township water to the Bogie Lake campus.  The Project Plan was paid for by the school in May of 2019.  

The plan included two parts:  

• Extension of watermain from the Township system along M59 down Bogie Lake Road, 

approximately two and quarter miles to supply water to their campus. 

• Add iron filtration to the Aspen Meadows Wellhouse to provide them with better quality water than 

they currently have. 

The Board approved DLZ agreement for engineering services which was outline on page 51 of the Project 

Plan on 3/31/2020 contingent on the Township attorney working with the school board to draft an 

agreement identifying what those funds were to be used for so that they could pay the money into an 

escrow with the Township to pay that engineering service.  In seven months, we have been trying to get 

movement from the school.  He noted that time is running out on this with the DWRF.  This is an agreement 

for use of an escrow to pay for engineering services that this Board has already approved.   

 

Trustee Powell thinks this is a win, win for both the school system and the township.  He has an underlying 

concern that after the Board agreed, the school district decided that we now do not agree.  He is a little 

gun-shy with an agreement with the school district.  He questioned under Sec. L (1) it requires the school 

system to deposit money into an escrow and whether that has been done.  He further questioned at what 

point do we not proceed with the project if the funds are not put into the escrow. 

 

Supervisor Kowall and Mr. Potter both indicated not until this agreement is signed.   

 

Lisa Hamameh would ask that whatever motion is made authorize the Supervisor to sign the agreement 

and make it contingent upon receipt of the escrow funds as well as a resolution authorizing Mr. 

VanGoethem to sign on behalf of Huron Valley as well as an understanding that this is going to be 

amended to add DLZ.  She clarified the three amendments would be: 

• Add DLZ to the contract 

• Receipt of escrow funds 

• Confirmation or meeting minutes authorizing Geoffrey VanGoethem to sign on behalf of Huron 

Valley.  

 

Treasurer Roman clarified that their Board would have to approve Geoffrey VanGoethem to sign. To which 

Kowall indicated they did.   

 

Aaron Potter indicated that the Township has been sending emails to school for months and that this entire 

project was brought at the request of school.  This agreement is just for the escrow to pay for engineering 

services.   

 



Charter Township of White Lake 
Regular Board Meeting 
Unapproved Minutes of 10/20/20 

Page 15 of 18 
 

Mike Lueffgen indicated they wanted to be on their way by now.  The Preliminary Plans are due in April.  

There will be time after that for final changes and precuring permits.  From a timeline standpoint their backs 

are up against a wall and he appreciates the help in getting this moving along.  This is exploring one 

opportunity for them for funding.  If they miss the DWRF window they have other abilities.   

 

Supervisor Kowall noted that since he has built a relationship with the superintendent they have responded 

more expeditiously.  He confirmed with Mr. Lueffgen that receipt within in two weeks would be sufficient. 

 

Trustee Powell asked is the agreement is tied closely to the DWRF requested loan for the iron removal 

plant and if the school system drags their feet can we still apply. 

 

Aaron Potter indicated yes, that originally, they were included together, but the Board approved the 

engineering for the iron filtration at a previous meeting.  The pilot study has just been concluded. 

Regardless whether the school goes forward with DWRF, they have alternate funding, but the Township 

does not.  We need to meet the milestone for the Township’s portions.   

 

Treasurer Roman confirmed with Ms. Hamameh that the Agreement does not tie the Township up that they 

will get the school district DWRF approval.   

 

It was MOVED by Supervisor Kowall, SUPPORTED by Trustee Powell to authorized the Supervisor 
to move forward with the Agreement with receipt of escrow and subject to documents the 
Resolution from the Huron Valley School Board allowing Jeffrey VanGoethem to sign on its behalf 
and adding DLZ as a signatory on the Agreement.  The motion PASSED by roll call vote 
(Voorheis/yes, Smith/yes, Powell/yes, Ruggles/yes, Roman/yes, Lilley/yes, Kowall/yes). 
 

OLD BUSINESS 

 

A. ASPEN MEADOWS IRON FILTRATION PILOT STUDY UPDATE 

 

Aaron Potter shared that a long time ago the Board approved a pilot study for the Aspen Meadows.  DPS 

has concluded the pilot testing of the Ferazur iron filtration process at the Aspen Meadows wellhouse.  The 

study was a success and exceeded their expectations.  During the four-month study, the pilot consistently 

and reliably produced finished water with iron concentrations less than one-third of the National Secondary 

Drinking Water Standard for iron which is 0.3 Mg/L.  Generally, measurement of the iron concentration in 

the finished effluent required a spectrophotometer as the level was below the detectable level of a filed kit 

at all flow rates tested.  Backwash volumes were generally less than 1% of production.  Sanitary charges 

are paid based on backwash waste, therefore less sanitary charges.  It will allow for a smaller filter and will 

be post-chlorinated.  A very green friendly design.   

 



Charter Township of White Lake 
Regular Board Meeting 
Unapproved Minutes of 10/20/20 

Page 16 of 18 
 

Mike Lueffgen noted the key take away is that it is a very efficient process from a footprint standpoint.  You 

can get a lot of flow from a given square foot area.  The chemical efficiencies are nice because you are not 

perchlorinating and losing a lot of the chlorine to the oxidization process.  

 

FYI – PINECREST SEWER PROJECT BID 

 

Aaron Potter shared that it has gone out to bid and they are very favorable.  Unfortunately, still have 

received the permit from EGLE.  It seems straight forward to him and he is dumbfounded by the delay.  He 

noted that it cannot move to the next step until they get the permit in hand.  He is confident that the S.A.D. 

has a solid chance of going forward.   

 

Trustee Voorheis thanked him for the update and questioned that 50 days is not normal to obtain such a 

permit. 

 

Mr. Potter indicated that typically it would take about two weeks. 

 

TRUSTEE COMMENTS 

 

Trustee Ruggles asked what will take place at the November meeting with the transition and swearing in.  

To which Supervisor Kowall advised that they are still making arrangements with the district judge and that 

the meeting is November 17th.  However technically you do not take office until noon on the 20th.   

 

Trustee Ruggles shared that the Planning Commission meeting on October 15th was cancelled with the 

next meeting being on November 5th.  He took the Stanley Park Public Input Survey online and questioned 

who came up with the questions.  He is looking forward to the results of the survey.  He reminded everyone 

to get out and vote on November 3rd.   

 

Trustee Voorheis shared as Parks and Rec liaison that they have been busy.  They had a tour of Stanley 

Park and noted that they had a tour of Stanley Park along with its newest members, Trustees Smith, and 

Powell.  She noted that it is a gorgeous park and great asset for White Lake Township.  On the 14th there 

was 1.5 hour visiting session where social distancing was practiced along with the wearing of masks.  

There were 50 – 75 people in attendance.  People that were there want a dog park.   

 

She shared a historical tidbit from 1920 of a farm being resorted to summer resort use was that of Eli 

Brendel.  Now known as Brendel Heights.  She wished everyone be safe, be healthy and go vote on 

November 3rd. 

 

Treasurer Roman loves the idea of a dog park at Stanley park as it is centrally located and that grant 

money could be used to do it. He thinks that is a better idea than milage money.   

 



Charter Township of White Lake 
Regular Board Meeting 
Unapproved Minutes of 10/20/20 

Page 17 of 18 
 

He thanked his fellow Board members for the wise thoughts, concerns, and comments brought up at every 

Board meeting.  He shared that the Board is not supposed to all agree.  It is natural to have split votes.  As 

the Board will change soon, he asks that we continue to disagree in a respectful manner.  We might 

disagree on issues but everyone on this Board wants what is best.  He shared that it has been a pleasure 

working with Terry for all these years and that he will be missed.  

 

Clerk Lilley thanked his staff for the amount of work this election has created.  He indicated that his staff 

has been working every night to 8-9pm processing ballots.  He indicated that starting with the 26th you will 

begin to see the new Clerk, Mr. Noble.  He will be working with him to get election experience.  He will work 

with him the week of the 26th through the election.  He stated that they are on the right path to make a 

smooth transition and offer him his experience.   

 

Supervisor Kowall thanked Trustees Smith and Powell for stepping up and becoming members of the 

Stanley Park Master Planning Committee.  He opined that it is good to have people who have passion 

involved. 

 

Trustee Smith thanked Supervisor Kowall for the kind words.  She also thanked Clerk Lilley for his 

honorable and smooth transition that he is participating in.  She updated that the library is open at stage 

three.  They recently received a $5,000 grant and are now providing wireless service in the parking lot for 

all residents.  She had so much fun welcoming the fireman that was walking 140 miles.  She and her family 

did donate to his cause of fireman cancer awareness.  He does it every year and she encourages everyone 

to assist him next year. 

 

October is Breast Cancer Awareness Month.  She thanked everyone for joining her in wearing pink tonight.  

She reminded that last September she came directly to a board meeting from a funeral of a dear friend who 

lost their battle with breast cancer and associated complications.  She reminded that it does affect men, 

women, and pets.  Her dog is a breast cancer survivor.  It is near and dear to her heart.  She shared that it 

is also Pitt Bull Awareness Month.  She shared that there is a unique organization in White Lake called Pitt 

Bull Education Project.  They do incredible work and are a local organization doing a wonderful job and 

trying to save dogs. 

 

She clarified that Halloween is not cancelled in White Lake Township.  She encouraged residents to do 

what they feel best for their family.   

 

She had fun touring Stanley Park.  She knows this is are a lot of questions, but asks that residents are 

patient as they want to do it right.  She encouraged everyone to take the survey. 

 

She reminded everyone to get out and vote on November 3rd.  The Clerk’s Department has special election 

hours on Saturday, October 31st from 4pm to 8pm.  Yesterday was the last day to register online.  She will 

see you at the polls and is very much looking forward to working with her colleagues.  She thanked White 

Lake, and God bless the first responders.  



Charter Township of White Lake 
Regular Board Meeting 
Unapproved Minutes of 10/20/20 

Page 18 of 18 
 

Trustee Powell thanked Supervisor Kowall for appointing him to the Park Committee as parks and 

pathways are near and dear to his heart.   He pointed out that there were six items on the ZBA Agenda last 

Thursday and the meeting went to 10:30 p.m.  One of the big items, and he suggest working with the 

Planning Department, is the outdated zoning ordinance that homes cannot be improved by more than 50% 

of their assessed value of the structure.  With construction costs it inhibits a lot of people from being able to 

improve their home.   

 

He questioned where the name Stanley Park came from. To which Supervisor Kowall shared that it came 

from Stanley Pawlak.  Mrs. Pawlak requested that it be the name of the park and she would not sell it to the 

Township unless they did.  

 

Trustee Powell thanked White Lake Township staff for stepping up their game regarding the budget.  It 

makes the Board’s job easier.  He gave a personal thank you to each of them and to Clerk Lilley for his 

service to the Township. 

 

Supervisor Kowall shared that the Stanley Park, Triangle Trail, and Civic Center are all changes.  He noted 

that we see many changes, some good, some not so good, but it is the Board’s responsibility to be the 

guardians of those changes.  He believes this Board takes that very seriously.  He believes that there are a 

lot of little things done behind the scenes to make things precise and a better place to live for everyone.  He 

shared that the HR office is coming along.   

 

He noted that Ron’s IGA on Round Lake Road is hopefully in its last light.  The soil erosion permit has been 

applied for and he is hopeful that the permit will be issued shortly.   

 

He reminded to be mindful of each other and this includes our new clerk as he learns.  Anthony will be a big 

asset to the community, and he believes it will be a productive next four years and he looks forward to 

working with him.  It will be a sweet sorrow next month regarding Clerk Lilley and his knowledge.  Good 

night and God bless White Lake. 

 

It was MOVED by Trustee Voorheis, SUPPORTED by Trustee Smith to adjourn.  The motion 
PASSED by raise of hand (all in favor). 
 
The meeting adjourned at 9:55 p.m. 
 
I, Terry Lilley, the duly elected and qualified Clerk of the Charter Township of White Lake, County of 
Oakland, State of Michigan, hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of the October 20, 2020 regular 
board meeting minutes. 
 
____________________________________________ 
Terry Lilley, MMC; MiPMC 

White Lake Township 
Oakland County, Michigan 





















CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF WHITE LAKE 

OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

2021 BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS 

RESOLUTION #20-038 
 

BE IT RESOLVED:  that the Township Board of the Charter Township of White Lake, Oakland 

County, Michigan, does hereby establish that there will be one regular meeting per month, held by the 

Township Board as follows: 

 

• All regular meetings will be held at the Township Annex, 7527 Highland Road  

(M-59) White Lake, MI 48383 

 

Meetings will be held on the third Tuesday of each month and will commence promptly at 

7:00 p.m. 

 

• Dates of the meetings mentioned in paragraph two above will be as follows: 

 

January 19, 2021    July 20, 2021 

February 16, 2021    August 17, 2021 

March 16, 2021    September 21, 2021 

April 20, 2021     October 19, 2021 

May 18, 2021     November 16, 2021 

June 15, 2021     December 21, 2021 

 

• Special meetings will be called and held at the discretion of the Charter Township White Lake 

Board, with due and proper notice of such meetings, to Board members and posted on the 

township hall bulletin board at least eighteen (18) hours prior to meetings. 

 

Ayes:     

Nays:     

Absent:     

 

Moved by:   

Supported by:   

 

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED. 

 

I HEREBY CERTIFY, that I am duly elected and qualified Clerk of the Charter Township of White 

Lake, County of Oakland, State of Michigan, and the keeper of the records of the proceedings of said 

Township as authorized by the Township Board, and the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a 

resolution duly adopted by a majority vote a regular meeting of the Township Board legally held on 

November 17, 2021 at which a quorum was present.  

 

              

Terry Lilley, MMC, MiPMC 

         White Lake Township Clerk 

         Oakland County, Michigan  






























































	6A  REVENUE N EXPENDITURE REPORTS
	6B  CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT
	6C  Budget Amend
	6D  LIST OF BILLS
	6E  Certificate of Levies SAD 2020 Tax Yr
	6F1  Police Rpt
	6F2  Fire Incident Summary
	6F3  Comm Dev Rpt
	6F4  Treasurers Rpt
	7A  Unapproved BOT 10-20-2020 Special
	7B  Unapproved BOT 10-20-2020 Regular Board Meeting
	10A  Resolution #20-039 for Bogie Lake North Sewer Main
	10B  Resolution 20-038 Board Meeting Dates 2021
	10C  Resolution 20-037 Intent to Establish SAD North Hulbert Ave
	11A  DLZ Engrg Services Agreement - Hulbert Sanitary Ext SAD
	11B  DLZ Engrg Serv Proposal for  Bogie Lk N Sanitary SAD
	11C  Award Construction Bids for Bogie Lk N Sanitary SAD

